
lffl.i j 'a
4- f fi. pj r

N li
n a

t!Jf

rirf
l_l

I '.-l
l z'

ji

ff-

'li i Ia

u

tST. 190"a

'%  mtr  ol

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMISSION  MEETING

August  23,  2023

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



 

Torrance County  Page 1 

 - Torrance County 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC) 

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2 
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1 

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3 
  

                                                     Janice Y. Barela, County Manager  
  

 
The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website 

www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information. 
  

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING  
AGENDA  

  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2023 @ 9:00 AM 

205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016  
  

1. Call to Order  

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Changes to the Agenda 

4. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS 

5. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS  

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the August 9, 2023, Regular 
Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.  

8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.  

9. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE  

10. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION  

11. APPROVALS 

A. FIRE:  Request approval to submit the FY2024 Fire Protection Grant applications for 
all TCFD Districts and Fire Administration and authorizing County Manager Janice Barela to 
sign applications. (Grant Committee Reviewed & Approved) 
 

http://www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar


Administrative Meeting  Agenda  August 23, 2023 

Torrance County  Page 2    

 
 
 
B. FIRE:  Request approval to submit payment for FY23 medical billing services 
conducted by Quick Med Claims (QMC) from February and April 2023 in the amounts of 
$1,507.08 and $2,197.95 (Invoice # INV27900 and #INV28975). 
 
C. MANAGER: Approval to pay for a prior year invoice. Ambitions Consulting Group 
failed to bill Torrance County for May 1, 2023 – May 31, 2023 Block Consulting Hours in 
the amount of $1,307.64 (Invoice #10698). Invoice received August 4, 2023. 
    
D. SHERIFF:  Presentation and possible approval for purchasing 20 radios with 
necessary accessories.  

 
12. DISCUSSION  

 
A. MANAGER:  Discussion regarding Superior Ambulance’s request for a Torrance 
County-funded subsidy for Emergency Medical Services in the County. 
 
B. MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
C. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 

 
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1 
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2 
3) Commissioner Schropp, District 3 

 
13. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
14. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: September 13, 

2023 

15.      SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS 

16.      ADJOURN 



Ageri,da  Item

No.  I



Agenda  Item

No.  2



[!.;' A

Agenda  Item

No.  3



Agenda  Item

No.  4



Agenda  Item

No.  5



Agenda  Item

No.  6



V-l  "N
tual(  vpua8y



DRAFT  COPY
Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Regular  Commission  Meeting
August  9, 2023

9:00  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RYAN  SCHWEBACH  -  COUNTY  CHAIRI'VIAN
KEVIN  MCCALL  -  COUNTY  VICE  CHAIRMAN
SAMUEL  SCHROPP  -  COUNTY  COMMISSIONER

Others  Present:

JANICE  BARELA  -  MADAM  COUNTY  MANAGER
JUAN  TORRES  -  DEPUTY  COUNTY  MANAGER
MICHAEL  GARCIA  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY
LINDA  J  ARAMILLO  -  COUNTY  CLERK
NOAH  SADILLO  -  COUNTY  FINANCE  DIRECTOR
GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSIST  ANT  III

1.  Call  Meeting  to order.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Calls  the  August  9, 2023,  Regular
Commission  Meeting  to order  at 9:03  AM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman
Invocation  lead  by:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner

3. Changes  to the  Agenda:

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  One  request  to move  item  1 IB
Sheriff  request  for  ratification  of  submission  of  an application  before  agenda  item
10.

1



4. CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS:

ROAD:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Charmen  Padilla  (10).

Leonard  Luian-County  Road  Superintendent:  Charmen started with  the county
as a home  visiting  programmer  then  she moved  to planning  and  zoning,  then  she

came  to my  department  five  years  ago. Charmen  has been  a good  asset  to our

department,  she has gone  above  and  beyond.  If  it wouldn't  be for  her  keeping  up

with  all  the  updates  that  we've  gotten  in  the  last  five  years,  I don't  know  where

we'd  be right  now.  She does  take  care  of  everything  that  has  to be done  in  that

office.

FINANCE:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Joanna  Romero  (5).

Noah  Sedillo-County  Finance  Director:  On  behalf  of  the  County  and  my

department,  I'd  like  to extend  the  certificate  of  service  to Ms.  Joanna  Romero  for

five  years  of  service  with  the  county.  She came  to us as a Financial  Analyst  and

was  promoted  to Assistant  Finance  Director.  Joanna  has been  an integral  part  of

the  team  with  the  mission  that's  provided  from  the  direction  of  commission

management.  When  I am  busy  doing  projects  and  running  around  she makes  sure

the  daily  stuff  is taken  care  of  and  I don't  have  to worry.

5. BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS:

COMMISSION:  Discussion  and  possible  action  pertaining  to filling  vacant

Planning  &  Zoning  Board  position.

Donald  Goen-County  P &  Z  Director:  I provided  you  with  the  handout  showing

you  what  the  current  term  chart  is for  the  members.  They  serve  a three-year  term,

and  then  they  are eligible  for  reappointment  to a second  three-year  term  at the  end

of  that  time.  A term  out  now  is possible  with  a waiver  from  the  Commission  for  a

person  to serve  another  term.  That  waiver  doesn't  apply  at this  point  in  time.  The

districts  listed  over  there  on  the  left  side  as well.  The  three  are to ensure

representation  of  each  district,  then  we  have  the  at large.  Now,  our  most  recent

configuration  was  that  we  had  three  from  District  One,  one  from  District  Two,  and

one  from  District  Three.  When  you're  referring  to the  at large,  it is entirely

2



allowable.  The  process  that  we  had  in  the  past  for  filling  vacant  positions  is done  in

a couple  of  different  ways.  One  way  was  soliciting  letters  of  interest  from  the

general  public,  and  the  other  would  have  been  done  by  announcements  made  in

commission  meetings.  Assuming  that  letters  of  interest  were  received,  the

Commission  would  review  those  letters  and  decide  that  they  have  viable

candidates,  then  conduct  interviews.  They  are not  obligated  to pick  somebody  from

that  group.  In  that  case,  if  the  Commission,  as a majority,  wasn't  pleased,  then  we

go tmough  that  process  again.  In  this  particular  instance  we  have  two

representatives  from  one,  one  from  two  and  one  from  three.  This  vacant  position

can  be filled  by  somebody  from  any  one  of  the  three  districts.  That  decision  would

be made  by  a majority  decision  of  the  Commission.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I think  we  need  to go out  for  letters  of

interest  and  visit  with  the  interested  individuals.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  Yes,  I filled  in for  Chairman

Schwebach  on the  Estancia  Valley  Solid  Waste  Board  and  saw  that  the  people  on

the  board  are the  same  people  on  boards  all  over  the  county.  We  are wearing

people  out.  We  are asking  too  much  of  too  few,  So I would  urge  everyone  to take

some  interest  in  this  and  think  seriously  about  entering  into  the  arena,  and  be part

of  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Board.

Donald  Goen-County  P &  Z  Director:  This  is an official  announcement;  the

Planning  and  Zoning  Board  is accepting  letters  of  interest  for  an at large  position

on  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Board.  They  can  be from  any  district.

6. PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

Ann  Schropp  -  Torrance  County  Resident:  In  the  last  few  months  this

Commission  has taken  some  fairly  bold  steps  aimed  at lifting  our  county  and  its

people.  Reexamining  our  regular  budget  allowed  us to reallocate  monies  more

efficiently.  Getting  ARPA  funds  encumbered  for  desperately  needed  improvements

to water,  roads,  buildings  and  more  will  go a long  way  towards  making  life  better

for  everyone.  On  August  16,  our  US  Representative  Congresswoman,  Melanie

Stansbury  will  be  here.  She  has asked  specifically  to meet  with  our  Commissioners

to find  out  what  we  need  to move  this  county  forward.  There  are state  and  federal

monies  available,  and  her  staff  knows  how  to get  that  money  directed  to where  it is

needed.  They  are already  working  on getting  us money  to deal  with  our  solid  waste

landfill  problems.  All  we  had  to do was  ask.  Torrance  County  is a poor  County.

3



But  I believe  we  have  fallen  into  a mentality  of  poverty.  We  are not  impoverished.
Loss  of  hope,  believing  that  we're  so poor,  that  we're  just  stuck  in  this  rut  is
guaranteed  to keep  us stuck.  We  are not  trapped.  Our  county  has potential  that  will
secure  our  future.  Help  is available  to build  a county  which  is productive  and  self-
sustaining.  We  are not  asking  for  handouts,  just  a hand  up.  Commissioner  McCall
and  Commissioner  Schropp  both  had  big  desires  for  youth  programs,  in our  county
where  kids  can  socialize  in  a safe  environment  to wildland  firefighting  crews,  and
hopefully  a Training  Center  for  Renewable  Energy  workers.  These  are all  possible
with  little  help.  That  help  is available,  but  they  can't  do it themselves.  As
Commissioner  Schropp  just  said,  there's  too few  trying  to do too  much.  We  need  to
step  up  and  help  move  our  county  forward.  Thank  you.

Phfflip  Jaramillo  -  Program  Coordinator:  I'm  the  new  program  coordinator  for
Conservation  Legacy.  It's  a new  program  that  has  just  come  out  to the  east  side  of
the  mountains.  I have  the  Torrance  County  and  a portion  of  Bernalillo  County,  and
I'm  attending  all  the  town  meetings  to get  the  word  out  of  who  we  are. This  is
grant  money.  We  offer  job  positions  for  the  young  generation  from  the  age of  17 to
30. It's a three-month  program.  We  pay  $600 a week,  we  offer  training,  to build
their  resumes.  We  also  offer  them  school  money  for  the  hours  that  they  work.  If
they  owe  money  for  school  and  books.  We  do landscape  renovations  for  historical
sites  or trails  up  in  the  mountains  or cleaning  the  forest,  we  work  with  the  forestry.
It's  a great  program.  I got  hired  a little  late,  I didn't  really  have  my  team  together
for  this  summer.  I'm  working  for  next  summer  and  we'll  start  in  spring.  This  is
grant  funded  and  if  we  don't  use it, we're  going  to lose  it. I'm  also  working  with  the
schools.  If  you  know  somebody  that's  interested,  they  can  go on  the  website  and
apply,  or  give  me  a call.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  The  regular  local  election  is well  underway.  All
the  information  for  the  election  will  be on my  website,  at TorranceCountynm.org;

Departments;  County  Clerk.  We  also  have  a Facebook  page,  TC  Clerk,  there  will
be election  information.  The  proclamation  will  go out  this  week  from  the  Secretary
of  State  for  the  entire  state.  I will  publish  that  on our  website.  I will  publish  just
the  Torrance  portion  in  the  paper.  Candidate  filing  day  is August  29,  2023,  9:00
AM  to 5:00  PM,  in  my  office.  We  have  the  five  municipalities  who  have  positions
in  this  election,  three  school  districts  and  the  three  Soil  and  Water  Conservation
Districts.  The  school  districts  and  the  Soil  and  Water  Conservation  Districts  have
other  counties  that  share  our  districts.  I will  be handling  the  votes  in our  district;
they'll  handle  their  votes  and  then  we  will  compile  them  and  give  you  the  results.

4



Aaron  Moore  -  (RTPO)  Regional  Transportation  Planning  Organization:  I
wanted  to congratulate  Charmen,  the  overall  department,  and  Torrance  County.
She's  great  to work  with.

7. APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the  July  26, 2023,  Regular
Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  There  were  some  corrections  brought  to the
office,  Kevin  fixed  them  on the  minutes.  We  will  make  a final  draft.  (corrections
were  presented  for  review)

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  minutes  of  the  July
26,  2023,  Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners,  with
corrections.

Kevin  McCall-County  Vice  Chair:  Seconds  the  motion.
Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach
-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:
MOTION  CARRIED

8. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Request  approval  of  payables.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Sheriff  Frazee,  I see on page  two,  that
there's  a prisoner  extradition  fee,  item  number  eight  VENO121  1. Just  for  my
education,  we're  paying  other  people  to transport  our  extradite  prisoners?

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  Yes,  it is.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Thank  you.  Acting  Chief  Sanchez,  I
wanted  to clarify,  there's  a number  of  things  here  safety  supplies,  boots,  gloves.  I
know  all  of  those  were  out  of  date  and  had  to be replaced.  One  thing  I want  the
public  to know  is that  there  is an entry  here  for  a bunch  of  fire  hoses  in different
places.  On  page  21. Number  1795.  Those  are required  to be replaced  when  the
certification  date  was  up.

5



Hanna  Sanchez-County  Acting  Fire  Chief:  Yes,  sir. When  we do annual  hose

testing,  if  they  fail,  we  replace  them.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payables.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

9. ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE:

10.  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION:

A.  FINANCE:  Discussion  and  possible  approval  of  Resolution  2023-25,

PTloarrna(nICceIPC)offiInfrastructure and Capital Improvement
Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to go into  public  hearing.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

Michael  I. Garcia-County  Attorney:  Amanda  Lujan,  do you  swear  to tell  the

truth?

Amanda  Luian  - Grants  Administrator  I do. We  are here  to present  the

Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  for  2024  through  2029.

Michael  I. Garcia-County  Attorney:  Red  Kingston,  do you  swear  to tell  the

truth?

Red  Kingston:  Yes,  I have  visited  with  a contractor  to do the work  that  I was

wanting  to do at the rodeo  grounds  which  is put  in  the RV  hookups.  We've

discussed  five  pedestals  on one location  and seven  pedestals  on another  location.

He  has quoted  me $10,000 per  pedestal.  That's  him  doing  all  the dirt  work,  ditch

6



digging  the  trenching,  and  leveling  back  out  after  they're  finished.  All  the  electrical
hookups,  the  water  connections,  at each  pedestal,  and  the  service  and  connecting  it
to the  city  sewer.  He's  more  than  willing  to work  with  the  Town  of  Mountainair
Public  Works  Department  to get  everything  hooked  up correctly.  Each  pedestal  is
$10,000 totaling  $120,000. The property  is owned  by  the  Town  of  Mountainair  but
is not  in  the  city  limits.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Is this  on the  Mountainair's  ICIP  list?

Red  Kingston:  I'm  not  aware  that  they  are no.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Well,  that  is pretty  important,  in  my
opinion,  because  it needs  to be collaborative.  So for  the  county  to come  into  city
property,  and  as far  as I see, ask  for  money  from  the  legislatures  for  the  city  that
doesn't  have  it on  their  radar,  are our  legislators  going  to say,  the  city  doesn't  want
it on the  property.  Why  is the  county  doing  this?  Is it imperative  they  get  behind?

Michael  I.  Garcia-County  Attorney:  Joseph  Hindi,  do you  swear  to tell  the  truth?

Joseph  Hindi:  I'm  here  to represent  the  community  of  Duran.  We  have  a nonprofit
that's  all  inclusive.  100%  of  the  people  in  Duran  belong  to it. In  addition  to friends
and  family,  who  have  roots  in  Duran,  we're  here  to request  funding  for  projects.  On
your  handout  there  is a list  of  projects.  The  nonprofit  is a vehicle  for  this.  Our
fiscal  agent  is the  New  Mexico  Foundation.  They  take  care  of  all  our  filings  and
make  sure  that  everything  is transparent.  We  are requesting  funding  for  a
feasibility  study  for  projects  in  Duran.

Michael  I.  Garcia-County  Attorney:  Mr.  Torres,  do you  swear  to tell  the  truth?

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  What  they're  requesting  is essentially
funding  for  SAP  for  a feasibility  plan.  If  funding  is awarded,  they  could  take  care
of  some  of  the  low  hanging  fruit,  maybe  get some  design  or  something  else  done
after  the  feasibility  study  is done.  This  is all  on that  property,  just  behind  the  fire
station.  Since  they  are not  incorporated,  they  are Torrance  County  residents,  it's  not
a municipality.  Because  it is a nonprofit,  that  will  have  to be  an agreement  between
the  County  and  the  nonprofit.  But  it's  not  unheard  of,  that's  definitely  allowable  in
the  ICIP,  That's  when  they  get  the  questionnaire  for  the  funding.  They  actually
asked  if  there's  a nonprofit  agreement  in  place.  So it's  not  unusual  to see requests
like  this  come  forward?  The  initial  phase  is requesting  the  feasibility  studies,

7



providing  the  checkups  to trails,  parking,  entrance,  walkway,  and  landscape.  This
request  is to get  the  ball  rolling.  I have  instructed  Mr.  Hindi,  and  the  residents  of
Duran,  the  steps  that  would  get  it on the  ICIP,  but  then  also,  their  work  wouldn't  be
done,  it would  also  be upon  them  to also  petition  our  lawmakers  in Santa  Fe once  it
is on  the  ICIP  to also  help  us request  the  funding.  We  want  them  to be partners
throughout  the  entire  project  moving  forward.

Amanda  Luian  - Grants  Administrator:  We just  wanted to present to you our
staff  committee  recommendations  and  ask for  your  changes  toward  the  ICIP.  If  you
go through  it, it  has the  rank  for  five  years,  from  2024  through  2028.  The  estimated
project  cost  submitted  last  year,  and  then  I've  put  kind  of  the  status  of  the  project.
You  will  notice  there  are  many  that  say, "progress  to be determined."  One  of  the
reasons  for  that  is the  State  Capital  Project  Management  system  has been  out  for
quite  some  time.  I've  been  unable  to update  that  within  the  last  week,  so I don't
have  a recent  update  for  you.  Then  we  also  put  in an estimated  project  cost  for
what  the  increase  may  be for  this  year,  and  over  the  next  five  years.  The  last
column  is where  we  want  to get  your  suggestions  and  approval  recommendations
for  what  you  would  like  to remove  and  or  move  the  rankings  of  any  of  these
projects  that  were  approved  last  year.  If  you  move  to page  two,  there's  the
committee  recommended  top  five  projects  and  new  project  recommendations  that
we  have  worked  through  to get  a few  numbers  and  reasons  why  we  need  these
projects.  So that  is the  information  I have  available.  And  let  me  know  how  you
would  like  to proceed.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  The  Duran  Water  System  improvement
states  completed.  That's  not  a true  statement  is it?  The  planning  and  design  might
be but  we're  far  from  constructing  Right?

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  That  might  have  just  been  a cartyover
from  last  year  from  the  actual  PER.  The  current  projects,  you're  absolutely  correct,
Duran  Water  System  project  should  be reaching  final  design  by  the  end  of  this
month,  and  then  it can  be  up  to bid  for  those  tanks.  Then  that  project  will  truly  be
completed.  With  respect  to the  Duran  system  improvement,  last  year,  we  had  also
requested  funding  for  the  pipeline.  Now  moving  forward,  that  is the  Village  of
Vaughn's  water  system.  I don't  know  if  Torrance  County  is still  looking  to help
Vaughn  if  it's  on  their  ICIP.  I think  the  whole  point  and  the  reason  that  the
Commission  put  this  on there  was  to start  moving  forward  with  that  because  they
were  in  the  audit  status  and  were  ineligible  for  capital  outlay  funding.  So that  is
why  this  Commission  jumped  in  to get  the  tank  so that  way  we  could  serve  the
Village  of  Duran.  This  is something  to consider  moving  forward.

8



Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  In speaking  with  legislators  in  the
last  legislative  session,  they're  interested  in regionalizing  water.  They  are talking
about  visiting  with  all  those  that  would  be affected,  I believe  in  speaking  with  the
Village  of  Vaughn,  they  distribute  water  to Encino,  Vaughn,  and  Duran.  That  alone
would  be considered  regional  water.  Not  necessarily  that  they  had  it listed  that
way.  But  it would  be considered  for  funding,  so we  need  to start  looking  at
alternative  funding  outside  of  just  the  capital  outlay  process,  because  the  state  is
appropriating  money  specifically  for  regional  water.  That's  a conversation  that  I'd
like  to get  more  information  on, or a topic  and  maybe  we  can  move  forward  in  that
direction,  it could  actually  be a higher  amount  of  money  that  is allocated  through
that  process,  along  with  a quicker  way  of  getting  the  money,  It is a top  priority  for
the  legislature.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  We  have  some  representatives  from
Duran  here  today.  The  County  Manager  and  I did  speak  with  Representative
Zamora  about  this  project.  I don't  recall  or felt  like  he knew  it was  an issue  or it
should  be on his  radar.  Commissioner  Schwebach  asked  about  the  City  of
Mountainair  being  on board,  I think  you  guys  need  to make  sure  you  know  that
you  reach  out  to your  representatives  and  let  them  know  that  it needs  to be on  their
ICIP's.  With  the  Vaughn  Water  System,  Guadalupe  County  and  those
representatives  need  to come  in. I don't  believe  they  knew  that  that  it was  an issue.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Mr.  Hindi,  did  you  have  something  to
add?

Joseph  Hindi:  Were  you  referring  to our  state  representatives.  Correct?

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Yes.  Those  of  you  that  don't  understand
how  the  ICIP  has  capital  outlay,  each  one  of  your  Representatives  has a pot  of
money  to give  to their  communities.  We  put  forth  this  list,  it goes  to Santa  Fe, then
the  legislators  are  the  ones  who  allocate  funding.  So the  three  of  us have  no say
over  what  gets  funded  and  how  much.

Joseph  Hindi:  What  is our  next  step?  What's  the  process  now  for  Duran,  for  our
request?

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  My  suggestion  is go to the  City  of
Vaughn  and  get  on their  agenda  to be on  their  ICIP,

9



Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  We  do need  to approve  the  ICIP  today,
or  we  can  have  a special  meeting  next  week.  It is due  to be submitted  to the  state
by  next  week.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to come  out  of  public  hearing.
Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.
Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach
-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:
MOTION  CARRIED

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  I'd  like  to see on table  two  Torreon
wells  move  to a higher  priority.  I'm  looking  at page  two,  table  two  Torreon  wells
for  $300,000.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Did  we  put  some  ARPA  funds  towards
that?

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Yes.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I can't  argue  with  you.  If  they  approve
this,  it's  going  to be submitted  next  February,  funds  are not  going  to be ready  for  a
while.  It  doesn't  matter  where  it's  on the  list,  it's  important  that  it is on the  list  so
when  the  Water  Trust  Board  or  other  funding  agencies  see it,  we  are aware  of  it,
we're  looking  for  funds,  and  ARPA  funds  have  been  put  towards  it. It's  irrelevant
to where  it is on  the  list.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Some  of  the  legislators  will  pay
attention  to the  order.  I'll  give  an example;  Commissioner  McCall  and  I would
speak  to each  one  of  the  legislators  that  represent  Torrance  County.  Some  of  them
will  ask,  where  is this  on  your  list,  and  some  will  say  what's  most  important  to you
right  now  that  we  can  move  forward?  So they'll  have  those  conversations  with  us. I
can  think  of  at least  one  that  will  pay  attention  to ranking.

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  There  are other  funding  sources
specifically  for  water  projects  that  are much  quicker  timeframe.  That  would  be the
Water  Trust  Board  application,  they  accept  those  applications  quarterly.  If  the  land
grant  was  to get  together,  submit  an application,  Torrance  County  could  actually
get  behind  that  with  a letter  of  support.  There's  other  options  out  there.  The  capital

10



outlay  process  is a very  slow  process  for  the  funding.  This  is a higher  priority,
maybe  trying  the  Water  Trust  Board.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Back  to page  one.  This  is what  we
approved  last  year.

Continued  discussion  on  the  order  and  priority  of  the  2024  ICIP  list.
(To  hear  the  full  discussion  go to the  Torrance  County  Website)

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  In  the  past  we  have  had  on  this  list,  the  books  in
my  vault.  They  are coming  apart  and  look  terrible.  People  search  the  books;  they
are really  historic  documents.  It  breaks  my  heart  to see them  in such  bad  shape.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I thought  we  got  funding  for  the  books?

Senaida  Anaya  -  Grants  Department:  We  had  put  in  for  a grant  for  it in  the  past
and  didn't  receive  the  funding.  We  are  one  of  four  counties  that  have  these  historic
deeds  and  books.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  What  I like  about  it is it's  another  small
ticket  item  in case  we  do find  a legislator  that  has  just  a little  funding.

The  following  is a prioritized  ICIP  list  for  2024  by  the  Torrance  County
Commission.

1 County  Fairgrounds  Improvement S 11,863,120.00 Plan Needed S 15,422,056.00

2
Fire  Station  Suppression  System

Updates
S 870,000.00

OSHA

Inspection

Failed !,  1,131,000.00

3 New  County  Government  Offices S 9,810,800.00 100%  Funded S 12,754,040.00
4 Torreon  Wells S 300,000.00 NEW S 390,000.00

5
Fire  Department  Comprehensive

Plan
!,  iso,ooo.oo Progress  TBD

S 195,000.00
6 County  Road Improvements S 12,642,559.00 In Progress S 16,435,326.70
7 Road  Department  Equipment S 1,293,000.00 In Progress S 1,680,900.00

8
Purchase  and  Equip  Medical

Response  Vehicles
S 1,335,269.00 Progress  TBD

S 1,735,849.70

11



9 Duran  Water  System  Improvement 5 4,886,861.00 In Progress S 6,352,919.30

10
Emergency  Management  Facility

and  Shelter
S 840,884.00

Old Building

Purchased S 1,093,149.20

11 Records  Preservation
New

08/09/23 S 100,000.00

12
Arthur  Park and Lake and Pool

Improvements 5 3,352,000.00 Progress  TBD
S 4,357,600.00

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-25,
Torrance  County  2025-2029  Infrastructure  and  Capital  Improvement  Plan  (ICIP).
Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach
-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:
MOTION  CARRIED

11.  APPROVALS

A.  ROAD:  Board  of  Viewers  (appointed  by  Commission  on  April  26, 2023,  as
a Road  Evaluation  Committee)  present  report  to Commission  setting  forth
their  recommendation  regarding  proposed  partial  vacation  of  O.16 miles  of
County  Road  AO19  (Sanchez  Road)  as a County  maintained  road.

1) Discussion  and  possible  order  by  the  Commission  granting  petitioner's
request  to vacate  of  O.16  miles  of  AO19  (Sanchez  Road)  and  further  order
the  removal  of  this  section  from  Torrance  County's  Miles  Maintained  List
which  is annually  approved  by  the  Commission.

Jason  Ouintana  -  Member  of  Board  of  Viewers:  Mr. Sanchez wanted  to remove
a portion  that  is their  private  property  from  county  maintenance.  It's  not  county
property,  it's  their

private  property  it only  goes  to their  home.  There  are no other  people  who  live
behind  them.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  Countv  Chairman:  It's  clear  that  we  have  a property  owner
that  no longer  needs  that  portion  of  the  road  maintained.

12



Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  order  by  the

Commission  granting  petitioner's  request  to vacate  of  O.16 miles  of  AO19

(Sanchez  Road)  and  further  order  the  removal  of  this  section  from  Torrance

County's  Miles  Maintained  List  which  is annually  approved  by  the  Commission.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

B. SHERIFF:  Request  ratification  of  submission  of  the  application  for  the  new

FY2024  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund  requesting  funding  for  salaries

and  benefits  for  newly  hired  law  enforcement  officers  and  civilian  personnel

including  dispatchers.

Cheryl  Alien-County  Sheriff  Executive  Assistant:  Because  of  the  timeframe,  we

had  to submit  the  application  before  the  Commission  could  address  and  provide

approval  for  submitting  this  application.  So we  are asking  for  ratification.  This

application  is for  a new  grant  from  the  state,  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund.

This  one  covers  salaries  and  benefits  for  those  positions  that  were  identified  as

vacant.  We  have  five  law  enforcement  officers,  and  we  have  five  dispatch

positions  that  are vacant.  We  had  made  a request  for  funding  for  those,  but  we  did

not  submit  a funding  amount  because  they're  not  asking  for  that  in  this  application.

They  just  wanted  to know  how  many  vacant  positions  we  have.  We  requested  five

law  enforcement  and  five  dispatch.  When  we  get  the  agreement,  I'll  be able  to

present  numbers  that  they  provide  us as for  your  approval.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  The  money  that  would  be given  to us

and  passed  on as part  of  salaries.  I believe  benefits  are also  included  in  that  as well

and  would  not  surpass  what  the  Commission  has approved  for  each  one  of  those

positions.  It  would  not  add  to any  of  the  salaries  of  the  dispatchers  or  law

enforcement,  deputies  positions,  or  their  salaries.  It would  remain  the  same.  The

money  that  the  Commission  has approved  for  those  positions  could  be utilized  in

other  areas  if  the  Commission  chose  to.

13



Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  The  caveat  to this  grant  is you  are

locking  into  your  current  staffing  levels  for  three  years.  Doesn't  matter  on a vacant

position  or not. We're  saying  we've  got  20 officers,  we  have  to maintain  20 officers

for  three  years,  because  we're  locking  them  into  that  one, even  though  it's for  the

vacant  positions.  We're  committing  to maintain  our  staffing  level  for  the  three

years  vacant  or not.  The  good  news  is, once  their  award  comes  in, it's still  going  to

have  to come  back  for  your  approval.  This  is ratifying  the application.  It does lock

you  in to a current  staff  levels  for  three  years  with  dispatch  and with  the Sheriff's

Office.  The  amount  decreases  each year  100%  for  the first  year  50%  for  the  second

year  and 25%  for  the third.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Where  is the money  coming  from?

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  It's  the state  allocated  $54 million,  this

last  session,  specifically  for  this,  the intent  was  initially  for  recruitment,  and  to

bring  new  people  in,  they  realized  that  departments  are having  such a hard  time,

with  filling  vacancies.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  How  are we  doing  on hiring?  Are  we

going  to be able  to maintain  that?  It's got  to be related  to how  many  applications

we're  getting  and  what  interest  we have  in working  for  our  departments.

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  Recruiting  is tough.  It's  tough  all  over  the state,

probably  all over  the  United  States.  We've  got  a lot  of  competition.  We  are actively

recruiting.  I've  got  several  people,  two  in  the academy  at the moment  and  other

people  that  have  applied.  We're  doing  backgrounds.  We  will  be able  to get those

filled.  I don't  anticipate  that  we'll  be going  over.

Cheryl  Alien-County  Sheriff  Executive  Assistant:  We  will  be maintaining  the

positions,  approved  by  the Commission.  We  are not  going  to decrease  the number

of  positions  that  are available.  The  expected  funds,  what  I've  been  told,  are

probably  not  going  to meet  our  total  cost  of  fulfilling  all  these  positions.  We  can

use the fi.inds  as much  as we  are able  to. If  we hire  and fill  one of  the positions  that

later  becomes  vacant  we  will  make  an active  recruiting  effort  to fill  that  position.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  We  are not  asking  for  more  positions

than  we already  have.  If  we fill  a position  we  have  to keep  it for  three  years.  If  we

fill  a position  for  a year  and a half,  and  we  take  these  funds  for  that  year  and a half,

then  we lose  that  position,  do we owe  the  money  back?

14



Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  I do believe  those  are great  questions.  I

would  definitely  refer  that  to the  grant  committee.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  ratification  of

submission  of  the  application  for  the  new  FY2024  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment

Fund  requesting  funding  for  salaries  and  benefits  for  newly  hired  law  enforcement

officers  and  civilian  personnel  including  dispatchers.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairtnan:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

C. ROAD:  Request  approval  to pay  for  services  performed  on Water  Truck

without  prior  authorization.  Road  Department  submitted  requisition  24-

00232  for  $1,987.65  to pay  vendor  Inland  Kenworth  Inc.

Leonard  Luian-County  Road  Superintendent:  It was sent in for  a recall  and
sent  to the  back.  I submitted  that  request  for  the  service  and  to fix  the  wipers  and

oil  change.  It  was  done  before  I got  the  PO on it, because  it was  already  in  the  bay,

so they  just  did  it. We  were  not  aware  of  what  they  were  going  to do.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  services  performed  on

Water  Truck  without  prior  authorization.  Road  Department  submitted  requisition

24-00232  for  $1,987.65  to pay  vendor  Inland  Kenworth  Inc.
Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairnnan:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

D. ROAD:  Requesting  approval  to pay  invoice  for  the  prior  fiscal  year.  Road

Department  submitted  requisition  24-00315  for  $339.02  to pay  Geo-Test

Inc.  for  a density  test  that  was  performed  on 06/22/2023.

15



Leonard  Luian-County  Road  Superintendent:  This  was for  the pad  at the shop.
We  didn't  get the invoice  till  after.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  invoice  for  the prior

fiscal  year.  Road  Department  submitted  requisition  24-00315  for  $339.02  to pay

Geo-Test  Inc.  for  a density  test  that  was  performed  on 06/22/2023.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

E. MANAGER:  Request  approval  to increase  safety  shoe allowance  from

$150.00  per  year  to $200.00  per  year.

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  The  Safety  Committee  met  to discuss

the request  to increase  the safety  shoe  allowance  from  $150 per  year  to $200 per

year.  I did  ask for  all  the  departments  to give  me a list  of  all that  would  be affected

by  this  as far  as which  one  of  their  staff  members  do require  the safety  shoe

allowance.  Altogether  the cost  would  be $3,000  a year  increase  to the budget

without  the increase  to their  funds.  Each  one of  the departments  could  absorb  that

in  their  budget.  They  have  the money  in  there  and would  not  require  an increase  in

their  budget  from  the Commission.  The  recommendation  from  the Manager's

Office  is to move  forward  with  this.  We  have  a lot  of  our  employees  using  their

own  money  to be able  to purchase  the  boots  because  of  the increased  cost.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  increase  safety  shoe

allowance  from  $150.00  per  year  to $200.00  per  year.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

12.  DISCUSSION

16



A. MANAGER:  Presentation  about  Conservation  Legacy  (Phillip

Jaramillo)

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  Spoke  at public  comment.

B. ROAD:  Road  Department  Update  (Leonard  Lujan)

Leonard  Luian-County  Road Superintendent:  The last couple of  months have
been  busy  and not  likely  to be slowing  down.  We  have  hauled,  in all,  500 tons  of

chips  into  our  yard.  We  hauled  in all 10,000  tons  of  our  base course  into  our  yard.

We  picked  up our  new  pintle  hitch  trailer.  It's very  good  and using  it every  day.

Our  new  loader  was supposed  to be here  mid-July,  they  just  got a hold  of  them.

They're  saying  now  it is pushed  back  to September.  The  loader  should  be coming

in, we  are waiting  on John  Deere  to sign  some  paperwork  for  us to get our  mowing

tractor.  We  are working  on some  micro  sealing  in Manzano  that  are getting  done  so

we  don't  have  to worry  about  the  roads  for  the next  four  or five  years.  This  is our

last  week  with  the crusher,  we  got  a little  over  10,000  tons  stockpiled,  it really

made  a big  difference  in  that  material  and crushing  it down.  We  picked  up a five-

yard  dump  truck  and forklift  from  the  state  auction.  We  were  able  to pick  up two

trucks  and one of  them  turned  out  to be good.  The  two  new  tnicks  we ordered  from

Tillery  should  be delivered  in September.  The  building  should  be hitting  the

ground  at our  new  shop  on the 14fh. Once  that  hits,  the contractor  said  they're  going

to started  putting  it up. We  got  Valley  Trail  Ranch  Road  and  Pinion  Trail

scheduled  for  the last  week  of  August  to get those  chipped  sealed.  I've  been  trying

to get the oil  guys  out  here.  That's  as soon  as they  can get here.  Our  paving  projects

are scheduled  to hopefully  start  in October.  When  we get our  state 'funds  we can

start  on those  projects.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  On  that  pintle  hitch  trailer.  Did  we ever

get an insurance  claim  payment  because  that  was stolen?

Leonard  Luian-County  Road Superintendent:  We haven't done anything yet. I
know  we're  working  on it.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Our  HR  Director  did  reach  out  to New

Mexico  Counties,  and  they  are going  to cover  it.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  How  are we set up on personnel?

17



Leonard  Lujan-County  Road  Superintendent:  We  hired  two  and  one  of  my

veterans  left  and  went  to work  for  the  state.  So we're  back  down  to being  five

short.  We  are getting  more  applicants  because  of  the  increase  in pay.

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  In  November,  I made  some  very

harsh  criticisms  from  the  outside  looking  in, you're  doing  good  work.  I apologize

for  those  Comments.

Leonard  Luian-County  Road  Superintendent:  I appreciate it.

C. MANAGER'S  REPORT

1) Deputy  County  Manager  submitted  letter  of  resignation,  effective

August  11,  2023.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Deputy  County  Manager  submitted  his

letter  of  resignation.  I neglected  to mention  that  in  the  last  commission  meeting.

We  did have  an executive  session  and  referenced  that  his  last  date  is tomorrow.  We

did advertise  this  position.  It is available  on the  website.  Mr.  Juan  Torres  is going

to the  state  and  his  new  position  is Administrative  Services  Director  for  the

Regulation  and  Licensing  Department.  So I would  like  to thank  Mr.  Torres  for  his

service  here  at Torrance  County.  It's  been  an amazing  partnership  and  he has

helped  so many  departments  and  constituents  and  helped  us through  some  critical

times  here  with  our  transition  from  one  software  to another.  He  has been

instrumental  in  upgrading  it. There's  so many  areas  that  his  expertise  touched  on. It

has made  the  county  better  in  the  services  that  we  provide  the  constituents.  I wish

him  the  absolute  best.  I know  that  this  is an appointed  position.  These  positions

don't  come  along  just  every  day.  I can  tell  you  he didn't  apply  for  this  position;

they  reached  out  to him  and  offered  the  job  to him.  I'm  sad to see him  go, and  it's

going  to be hard  to replace  him.

Juan  Torres-Deputy  County  Manager:  Thank  you  all,  it's  been  a real  pleasure  to

serve.  This  has been  one  of  the  best  Commissions  to serve  under,  a wonderful

County  Manager  to serve  under.  I grew  up in southern  Santa  Fe County,  went  to

school  in  Moriarty  and  graduated  from  there.  Estancia  Valley  is home.  So it  was  a

real  pleasure  to serve.  Who  knows  what  the  future  brings,  but  I really  do appreciate

the  kindness  everyone  has offered  out  here.  I will  definitely  miss  the  people,  the

18



public,  everyone  is very  great  to work  with  out here. I am hoping  it's the same  in

Santa Fe. It was a really  good  opportunity,  and I really  will  miss  everyone.

2) Job opportunities  in Torrance  County.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  In the manager's  office,  we  have a

Deputy  County  Manager  position,  we have a new  Administrative  Assistant

position,  clerical  float  position  which  is considered  like  a substitute,  or we  need

additional  assistance.  Animal  Services  Department,  the Clerk's  Office,  a new

position  for  Bureau  of  Elections  Administrative  Clerk.  In Community  Monitoring

there  is a new position  that the Commission  approved,  we don't  have it posted  yet.

If  you  are interested  in working  in that department,  be on the lookout  we're  hoping

to get that  posted  soon. In dispatch,  we have 911 0perator  Communication

Specialists  there  were  five  open  positions  there.  In the fire  department,  we  will  be

talking  today  about  filling  the Fire  Chief  position  as well  as we  have  two

vacancies,  EMT  firefighter  Lieutenants,  Human  Resources  Department,  a student

work  study  program.  We try  to get one student  from  every  school  district,  three

positions  available.  Planning  and Zoning  and new Code  Enforcement  Officer

position  was approved  that's  been posted.  In the Road  Department,  we  have

Equipment  Operator,  three  positions  are open, as well  as the laborer  position.  In

the Sheriff's  Office,  we have Patrol  Sergeant  and Sheriffs  Deputy  we  have  two

positions.  In the Planning  and Zoning  Department,  there's  a GIS, field  check

position,  but also working  very  closely  learning  the GIS  mapping.  We  hope  that

you'll  take a look  at these and hopefully  we'll  get these filled  soon. I do have  from

the New  Mexico  Extension  Office,  a couple  of  updates.  There  is a CARE  which  is

Children  Adult  Relationship  Enhancement,  they're  conducting  in  person  training

centering  on youth  being  impacted  by last year's  wildfires.  This  will  be done  as an

in-person  training,  August  29, 2023,  9:00  AM  to 1:45 PM,  held  at the East

Torrance  Soil  and Water  Conservation  District  Complex  at 701 10 Street  in

Estancia.  There  is a Farmers  Stress Summit  to help  New  Mexico  Initiative.  This  is

August  24, 2023,  from  9 AM  to 4 PM  held  at the Bernalillo  County  4H Center  in

Albuquerque.

D. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

19



1 ) Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman,  District  l

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  A reminder  that Friday  night  6pm

Junior  Livestock  Sale at the fairgrounds.  Come  out and support  our  youth,

especially  agricultural  endeavor.  We need a 4H  Agent,  or a County  Extension

Agent.  The State of  New  Mexico  is hiring  for  the County  Extension  Office.

2) Commissioner  Schwebach,  District

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I also want  to say  the county  fair  is going

on. I am told  that  Four  Rivers  has a little  excavator  demo.  I encourage  everybody

to stop by and give  us feedback  and comments.  This  fair  is in the heart  of  New

Mexico,  in Estancia.  We have the ability  of  a true  County  Fair  and I really  want  to

see that  go. The ability  to bring  community  together  much  more  than  the livestock

show  is important.

3) Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner,  District  3

Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  Last  Thursday,  my  wife  and I

attended  an open  house  at Congresswoman  Melanie  Stansbury's  Albuquerque

office.  Congresswoman  and her  staff  will  be in Estancia  on August  16, 2023.

Meeting  with  the Torracne  County  Commission  regarding  what  monies  and

assistance  can be brought  to Torrance  County.  The schedule  is from  10:15  AM  to

11 :00AM,  the Congresswoman  will  be meeting  with  the Torrance  County

Leadership.  First  event  is a meeting  with  Torrance  County  Commission,  focusing

on Torrance  County  as a whole.  We aim  to understand  the concerns  of  each

Commissioner  and explore  ways  in which  the federal  delegation  can  assist, be it

through  grant  requests  or legislative  support.  While  this meeting  will  be publicly

announced,  the primary  focus  will  be on the conversation  between  the Commission

and the Congresswoman.  From  11:00  AM  to 11:30  AM,  the Congresswoman  has

some calls  to make.  From  11:30  AM  to I :OO PM  is a coffee  with  the

Congresswoman  in Estancia.  The  second  event  is a public  conversation  with  your

Congresswoman  session  in East Torrance,  Estancia  in Torrance  County.  An

invitation  will  be sent to the public  to provide  an opportunity  for  people  to meet  the

Congresswoman  and discuss  their  issues and concerns.  We were  hoping  to use  the

county  building  for  this  gathering.  There  will  be light  refreshments.  From  1:30  PM

to 2:30  PM,  there  will  be an East Mountain  roundtable  with  local  officials.  There

will  be invitations  sent out to Mayors,  county  officials  and the land  grants  across

20



the East  Mountains.  From  3:00  PM  to 4:00  PM  another  coffee  with  your

Congresswoman  will  be held  in Cedar  Crest  or Tijeras.  There  are a lot  of

opportunities  for  funding  available  to us and it will  be good  for  the  public  to hear

those  opportunities  and  how  they  can benefit  us all.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  This  meeting  will  be posted  as a

possible  quorum.

13.  EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

A. COMMISSION:  Address  filling  vacant  Fire  Chief  position,  closed  pursuant

to Section  10-15-1(H)(2)

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to enter  into  executive  session.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Schropp  - Yes;  Schwebach  - Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

Enter  into  Executive  Session:  11:51  AM

Action  Taken:

Chairman  Schwebach:  Makes  a motion  to enter  into  regular  session.

Commissioner  McCall:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Schropp  - Yes;  Schwebach  - Yes;  McCall  -Yes:  MOTION

CARRIED

Enter  into  Regular  session  12:57PM

14.  DISCUSSION  AND  ACTION  ON  EXECUTIVE  SESSION  ITEM

ABOVE

A. COMMISSION:  Discussion  and possible  action  pertairung  to filling  the

vacant  Fire  Chief  position.

21



Chairman  Schwebach:  During  the  Executive  Session  we  discussed  filling  the

vacant  Fire  Chief  position  close  pursuant  to section  10-15-1  (H)(2)  and  nothing

else.  The  County  Manager  will  move  forward  as directed  in  posting  the  open

posttion.

15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

Regular  Commission  Meeting  August  23,  2023,  9:00  AM,  Torrance  County  Admin

Building.

Chairman  Schwebach:  Congresswoman  Stansbury  will  be here  August  16'h,

2023.  There  will  probably  be a quorum.

16.  Signing  of  Official  Documents

17.  Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payables.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at 12:58  PM

Ryan  Schwebach  - Chairman Genell  Morris  -  Admin  Assistant

Date Linda  Jaramillo  -  County  Clerk

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can  be viewed  in its entirety  on the

22



Torrance  County  NM  website.  (torrancecountynm.orz)

23



Agenda  Item

No.  8-A



TOTALCHECKSPRINTED  268

THE UNDERSIGNED  MEMBERS  OF THE TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  DO CERTIFY THAT  THE CLAIMS  ENUMERATED  ABOVE WEREAPPROVED  ALLOWED  & DO AUTHORIZE  THE WARRANTS  AGAINST  THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE  COUNTY  FOR THE SUM OF S2,552,132.66  0N ACCOUNT  OFOBLIGATIONS  INCURRED  FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN  ABOVE  FOR THE PERIOD ENDING  08/17  /2023.  WE CERTIFTY TH AT THE WITHIN  NAMED  PERSONS ARELEGALLY ENTITtED  UNDER THE CONSTITUTION  OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION  ST ATED HEREIN. THAT  THE SERVICESHAVE BEEN PERFORMED  AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNT  HEREIN, THAT  THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT  THIS VOUCHER  HAS BEEN EXAMINED,  THATTHE AMOUNTS  CLAIMED  ARE JUST, REASONABLE,  AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE  COUNTY.

SIGNED
ATTEST BY

Kevin  McCall Samuel  D. Schropp Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDESIGNED  COUNTY  TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT  SUFFICIENT  FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAY ABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED ON THISDATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE  THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT  TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy  L. Sedillo



W-

Torrance  County,  NM
Check  Report

By Check  Number

Date Range: 08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Bank  Code: Main  Checking-Main  Checking

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

ICE 04 23 Invoice

825-070-2172

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

LIS ?;14QSHAI 61.  Invoice

825-070-2172

1232  CORECMCINC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

US MARSH.LiL 5.1.  Invoice

825-070-2172

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCDF OS2i:))3T-M  Invoice

8 ) 5-0-to-  2 i 7 2

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

US IVI,' P.SHAL 51  Invoice

825-070-2172

1232  CORECIVICINC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

USMARSHAL  51  Invoice

8)  5-070-2172

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

US MARSHAL  6 2 Invoice

825-070-2  172

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

4;'0-070-2  172

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

i.! 2 5-0 7 0- 2 17 2

T:-D;-0,12i)H3-

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date

08/08/2023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/08/2023  CARE OF ICE INMATES
CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF ICE INMATES

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  1,739,036.93  115
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,739,036.93

1,739,036.93

Post  Date

08/10/2023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/10/2023  CAREOFLISMARSHALINMATES

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF US MARSHAL  INMATES

0.00  67,894.68  116
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67,894.68

67,894.68

Post  Date

08/10/2023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/10/2023  CAREOFuSMARSHALINMATESMAY202

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF US MARSHAL  INMATES

0.00  3,104.18  117
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,104.18

3,104.18

Post  Date
08/10/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/10/2023  CARE OF US MARSHAL  INMATES MAY 1-1
CAREOFINMATES  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATES

0.00  437.82  118
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  437.82

437.82

Post  Date

08/10/2023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/10/2023  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATESMAY15-

CAREOFINMATES  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATES

0.00  882.19  119
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  882.19

88119

Post  Date

08/10/2023  EFT
Payat)le  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/10/2023  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATES

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF US MARSHAL  INMATES

0.00  84,454.44  120
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  84,4S4.44

84,454.44

Post  Date

08/10/2023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/10/2023  CARE OF US MARSHAL  INMATES MAY 202
CAREOFINMATES  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATES

0.00  3,272.66  121
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,272.66

3,272.66

Post  Date

08/10/2023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/08/2023  CoreCivic  June 2023

CARE OF INMATES CoreCivic  June 2023

0.00  72,699.84  122
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  72,699.84

72,699.84

Post  Date

08/10/2023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/10/2023  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATESAPRIL20

CAREOFINMATES  CAREOFUSMARSHALINMATES

0.00  158,593.68  123
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  158,593.68

158,593.68

). i -l  j.:-  J : l- I E F, , I a y



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

123  2

Payable  #

US MAFiSHAL  4 2

Vendor  Name

CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

8:'5-070-2172

Post  Date

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
0.00  2,99335  124

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,993.35

2,993.35

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

08/10/!023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/10/2023  CARE OF LIS MARSHAL PRISONERS

CARE OF INMATES  CARE OF US MARSHAL PRISONE

Date Range: 08/04/2023 - 08/17/2023

418

Payable  #

Ni/0002;!95

5189

Payable  #

08/17/2023  EFT
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/17/2023  Flex Plan

Payroll  Liabilities  Flex Plan

COLUMBLIS  BANK AND TRIJST
Payable  Type  Post  Date
Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-90r:]  1

SUNRISE BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

5073

5450

Payable  #

FUERTES, CHRISTOPHER

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number
ITMG-IXKX-7DM  Invoice

408-091-22"l8

408-09  L-2248

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number
1DT6-NG-'L--'6C-I  Invoice

4gl-020-2229

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number
19F(iil-1HY6-10KT  Invoice

409-091-2243

-'09-091  -2243

409-091-2248

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number
lpp'(-3.0"r.M-7Cl91nvoice

416-083-22-18

Post  Date
08/17/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/17/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities Sunrise  Loan

08/16/2023  Regular

08/10/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  Coolers  for  Rehab Purposes

SUPPLIES - SAFETY RTIC 32 Q Cooler
SUPPLIES - SAFETY RTIC 20 Q Cooler

Post  Date
08/10/2023  Re@ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  ArticAirChill

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  ArticAirChill

0.00  1,020.97  125
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,020.97

1,020.97

0.00  1,269.42  126
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,269.42

1,269.42

0.00  -524.43  124467
o.oo  'ng.gz  125407

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Distribution  Amount

0.00  719.92

359.96

359.96

0.00  299.80  125408
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  299.80

299.80

0.00  721.09  125409
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  721.09

221.32

159.96

339.81

08/10/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  Safety  can and batteries  District  4

SUPPLIES-SAFETY  Justrite2.5  GallonSafetyCan
SLIPPLIES - SAFETY AA Batteries
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Justrite  S Gallon  Safety  Can

Post  Date
08/10/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/20!3  Coolers  for  R13 and 14

SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Coolers  for  R13 and 14

0.00  359.96  1,!5410
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  359.96

359.96
4818

Payable  #

106',  '

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
FY2023 : June 2023 TCM Recurring  Charg

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES FY2023 : June 2023  TCM Recurr

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP LLC
Payable  Type  Post  Date
Account  Number

Invoice  08/02/2023
a0 1-096-  2 2i3

0.00  3,370.82  125411
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,370.82

3,370.82
5173

Payable  #

LEPF TR.AIN:NG

ARREOLA, PABLO H.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

-' l  00  5 (   2 7 5 5

Post  Date 0.00  477.13  125412
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  477.:L3

477.13

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/10/2023  RETURN FROM LOS ALAMOS  NM TRAININ

EMPLOYEE TRAINING  RETURN FROM LOS AIAMOS  N

1795 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT  INC 08/10/2023  Regular 0.00 11,670.00  125413

 , , -l / @ -1, i - a, - 1 :  r : 1 i

Z ', 2 .   i 2 



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

80652

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

109-09  1-22  4.3

409-091-2  2-13

il09-091-2243

Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023
PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/02/2023  FireHoseDistrict4  0.00 11,670.00
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Fire Hose 1.5X  50FT  3,080.00
SuPPLlES - SAFETY Fire Hose 1.SX  SOFT red  3,420.00
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Fire Hose 2.5X 50FT  5,170.00

1795

Payable  #

80653

ARTESIAFIREEQUIPMENTINC  08/10/!023  Regular  O.00 8,420.00  125414
PayableType  Post Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description  DistributionAmount
Invoi(B  08/02/2023  FireHoseDistrict6  0.00  8,420.00
zll8-091-')248  SUPPLIES-SAFETY  FireHose  1.5XSOFT  1,540.00
zl48-091-2248  SUPPLIES-SAFET/  FireHose2.5X50FT  5,170.00
418-091  -') 24.3 SU PPLIES - SAFETY Fire Hose 1.5X 50FT Red 1,710.00

5408

Payable  #

r.l1/01102;'65

5408

Payable  #

2306

Payable  #

5 2 4 1 5 7 o I

3698

Payable  #

3391

Payable  #

5575

Payable  #

4303

Payable  #

VENO1219

BANK OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-22-14

BANK OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

604-083-221E

08/10/2023  Regular
Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  FiltersforfourSemi's

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  FiltersforfourSemi's

0.00  2,899.16  1;!5415
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,899.16

2,899.16

08/10/2023  Regular  0.00  23.00  125416
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/07/20;!3  FinBerprintsforJulieGravel-Pickering  O.00 23.00

SLIPPLIES - SAFETY Fin@erprints  forJulie  Gravel-Pick  23.00

BLUETARP FINANCIAL,  INC. 08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description
Invoice  08/07/2023  Safety  Chains District  3
408-091-:'2-18  SUPPLIES - SAFETY Safety  Chain District  3

0.00  474.00  125417
Discount  Amount  F'ayable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  474.00

474.00

CHAVEZ, SYLVIA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-D21  -2205

08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 372.00  125418
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/10/2023  TRAVELTOALBUQUERQUENM2023RLE  O.00 372.00

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOALBUQUERQUENM  372.00

CINTAS CORPORATION N0. 2 08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description
Invoice  08/03/2023  SAFETYSUPPLIES
402-060-')243  SUPPLIES-SAFETY  SAFETYSUPPLIES

COASTTOCOASTCOMPUTER  08/10/20'23  Re@ulat
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item Description
Invoice  08/03/;!023  TonersforPrinter
401-020-')219  SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  TonersforPrinter

COUNTY LINE FEED & SUPPLY LLC 08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  %st  Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item Description
Invoice  08/02/2023  SuppliesforTC2023Fair
4i2-053-2235  SUPPLIES-AWARDSFOR  Brushes

112-053-.)  2J5  SUPPLIES - AWARDS FOR Feed SCOOpS
 SUPP LIES - AWARDS FOR 8q  t Buckets

David Frazee 08/10/2023 Regular

0.00  17(i.47  125419
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  276.47

276.47

0.00  299.98  125420
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  299.98

299.98

0.00  691.20  125421

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  691.20

286.20

217.50

187.50

0.00 620.00  125422

,-, II l J r '- i ' .:  :  l '' I I 5 o -'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

410-050-2266

Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023PaymentDate  PaymentType
 DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  NumberPost  Date  Payable  Description

 Discount  Amount  Payable  AmountAccount  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount08/10/2023  TRAVELTO RIJIDOSO NM SHERIFF'S 4550  0.00 620.00EMPLOYEETRAINING
 TRAVELTORUIDOSONMSHERI

 620.00
4979

Payable  #

50

TCSO 24-00033

Payable  #

08.23  0500

08 23 05)10

DT AUTOMOTIVE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2201

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091-2:'09

Invoice

401-082-2209

Invoice

401-015-2209

Invoice

402-060-2209

402-060-2  ;)09

Invoice

401-024-2209

Invoice

401-0372209

Invoice

{106-09+->  2C.9

lnvoice

401-053-2209

Invoice

405-091-2209

Q5-09  L-2209

Invoice

a08-091-2209

408-091-2209

Invoice

'-'01-036-2  209

Invoice

401-016-2209

Invoice

401-050-2209

Invoice

612-02t]-2308

Invoice

911-080-2209

**VOid**
51 ESTANCIA, TOWN  OF

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number
07.'2023  i=ii:+i 'i €3 Invoice

4t'll-0!6-2il0

"17 23 0tDt  lieal  Invoice

aiil-053-2210

08/10/2023  Regular
 O.00 4,955.00  125423

PostDate  PayableDescription
 DiscountAmount  PayableAmountAccount  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount08/04/2023  July2023Vehicle  Maintenance

 O.00 4,955.00MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR July 2023 Vehicle  Maintenance  4,955.00

08/10/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  Monthlygasbill

uTILITIES - NATURAL GAS Monthly  gas bill

08/07/023  Monthlygasbill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS Monthly  gas bill

08/07/2023  Monthly  @as bill
UTILITIES-NATLIRALGAS

 Monthlygasbill

08/07/2023 Monthly @as bill
LITILITIES - NATURAL GAS
UTIIITIES  - NATLIRAL GAS

08/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATuRALGAS  Monthlygasbill

08/07/2023 Monthly gas bll
uTILITlES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbll

08/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthly@asbill

08/07/2023  Monthly  @as bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS Monthly  gas bill

Monthly  @as bill-5690

Monthly  @as bill-1860

0.00  790.74  125424
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  40.90

40.90

0.00 26.99

26.99

0.00 95.14

95.14

0.00 55.15

29.85

25.30

0.00 67.54

67.54

0.00 79.00

79.00

0.00 24.00

24.00

0.00 24.00

24.00

0.00 67.28

08/07/2023  Monthly  Bas bill
.UTlllTIES  - NATURAL GAS
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

08/07/2023  Monthly  (;as bill
UTI LITIES - NATURAL GAS
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

Monthly  gas bill-  4510

Monthly  gas bill-  6;!30

Monthly  gas bill-  5390

Monthly  gas bill-9250

08/07/20;!3  Monthly  B;is bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

08/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

08/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS Morithly  gas bill

08/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
VOTING MACHINE  STORA Monthly  gas bill

08/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

08/10/2023  Regulat
08/10/2023  Regular

%st  Date  Payable  Description
Account  Name  Item  Description

08/07/2023  Monthly  Water  bill
UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  Water  bill

08/07/2023  Monthly  water bill
LITILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-  291

35.70

31.58

0.00 53.20

29.20

24.00

0.00 72.68

72.68

0.00 72.57

72.57

0.00 53.08

53.08

0.00 24.00

24.00

0.00 35.21

35.21

0.00  0.00  125425
0.00  1,452.51  125426

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  274.45

274.45

0.00 129.64

51.09

? l '  2 i-' V ' 1 -, ' - -< a 2 , i

T : .- = l  - : :l -



Check  Report
Date  RanBe: 08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

Vendor  Number Vendor  Name

-'01-053-:)2  I Cl

07.23 prior  iiaar  ' InVOiCe

402-060-221  0

07 23 p:ioi  v=ii  1 Invoice

401-pl5-2  2 l Cl

0-/.')3 orior  Vear 1  Invoice

401-050-"':'  l 0

07 23 pi :Or  vear  2 Invoice

401-03  6-2;'  10

0-/.23 prior  yeat  3 Invoice

401-024-2210

Payment  Date

UTILITIES - W ATER

Payment  Type

Monthly  water  bill- 750

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

78.55

o8/07/2023  Monthly  water  bill
UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-1108

0.00 244.4E1

244.4F3

08/07/2023  Monthly  water  bill

UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-1112

0.00 438.34

438.34

08/07/2023  Monthlywaterbill

UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  bill- 1380

O.OC) 129.80

129.80

08/07/2023  Monthly  water  bill

UTILITIES - WATER Monthly  water  bill

0.00 129.80

129.80

08/07/2023  Monthly  water  bill

UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  bill

0.00 106.00

106.00

944

Payable  #

9789422731

GRAINGER, INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

408-091-2  ) a. 3

08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 3,276.14  125427
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/07/2023  FirefighterlnfraredCamera  O.00 3,276.14
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Firefighterlnfrared  Camera  3,276.14

Payable  #

GUSTINHARDWARE,INC.  08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 46.78  125428
Payab!eType  PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount
Invoi(B  08/08/2023  FairgrdopenP/OFY-24  0.00  46.78
zlOl-053-2:)15  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  FairgrdopenP/OFY-24  46.78

Payable  #

GUSTINHARDWARE,INC.  08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 991.66  125429
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  Distr'tbutionAmount
Invoice  } 08/02/2023  Supplies  for  Fairground  TC 2023 Fair O.00 991.66
412-053-")21':)  SUPPLIES - CLEANING  Supplies  for FaitBround  TC 2023  991.66

214

Payable  #

HART'STRLISTWORTHYHARDWARE  08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 168  125430
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
nvoice  08/03/2023  FairGrdopenP/OFY-24  0.00  2.68

iioi-os:i-iyis  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  FairGrdopenP/OFY-24  2.68

3929

Payable  #

HENRY SCHEIN MATRX MEDICAL  08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/08/2023  EMSSuppliesforSuperiorTorrance

-115-o33-2311  SUPERIORAMBULANCE  IVStartKitSaline

0.00  708.96  125431

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  708.96

708.96

4671

Payable  #

i<H T-oiEAS CO XI I F

HERNANDEZ, KATHYRN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-J205

08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 529.60  125432
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/10/2023  TRAVELTOBERNALILLONMTREASURER'S  O.00 529.60
TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOBERNALILLONMTRE  529.60

3587

Payable  #

g7 23

HOMESTEAD  WATER CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

-105-091-2  210

08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 29.19  125433
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/07/2023  Monthlywaterbilldistrict5  0.00  29.19
UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  bill district  5 29.19

ggo RON MOUNTAIN  RECORDS MANAGEMENT 08/10/2023 Regular 0.00 421.01  125434

>   -  ol ' L Z i '-l I E J T - i'f



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

2DI",7!i39ii

1264

Payable  #

l/LJ ELECTION

VENO1156

Payable  #

2f\

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

299i24

VENO1167

Payable  #

5179

Payable  #

2291

Payable  #

2;!91

Payable  #

2291

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

612-020-2:)03

612-020-2203

JARAMILLO,  LINDA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2205

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

a)i-g  1622  15

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

=-10 1-053-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40 1-053-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-08@-yll5

leanette  A Martinez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-022-2272

Post Date

Date Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

0iscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  421.01

114.73

306.28

Payment  Date  Payment  Type
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description
08/07/2023  0ffsitestora@eofrecordeddocuments

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Off  site storage  of recorded  doc
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Off site storage  of recorded  doc

0.00  372.00  125435
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  372.00

372.00

08/10/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/10/2023  TRAVELTOALBLIQLlERQuENMRLEELECT

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTO  ALBUQUERQUE  NM

Post Date
08/10/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/03/20!3  Judicial  open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Judicial  open P/O FY-24

0.00  11.56  125436
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  11.56

11.56

Post  Date
0.00  15.99  125437

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Am6unt

0.00

15.99

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/08/2023  Fair Grd open P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Fair Grd open  P/O FY-24

Post  Date
08/10/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  Fair Grd open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Fair Grd open P/O FY-24

15.99

0.00  111.74  125438
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  111.74

111.74

Post  Date
0. €)0 2.29  125439

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

2.29

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/03/2023  Dispatch  open  P/O FY44

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Dispatch  open  P/O FY-24

2.29

Post  Date
08/10/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  RESTORATIVE JUSTICE TRAINING  & COAC

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  RESTORATIVEIUSTICETRAINING

0.00  1,125.00  125440
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,125.00

1,125.00

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  3 HP Designjet

EQUIPMENT  LEASES

LEAF CAPITAL FLINDING LLC
Payable  Type  Post  Date
Account  Number

Invoice

a-'01-007-22:3'l
3 HP Designjet

0.00  632.57  125441
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  632.57

632.57

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  Internet  Services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  Services  IT

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD
Payable  Type  Post  Date
Account  Number

Invoice 08/07/20:

0.00  155.00  125442
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distraibution  Amount

0.00  155.00

155.00

Post  Date
08/10/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/01/2023  Internet  Services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  InternetServiceslT

LOEIO INTERNET SERVICES LTD
Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

iy)l -0i5-220-

0.00  1SS.OCI 125443
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  155.00

155.00

LOBO INTERNETSERVICES  LTD 08/10/2023  Regular 0.00 137.50  125444



Check  Report Date Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

N 1095'!-!6

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

91 1-030-  :) 207

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/07/2023  Internet  Services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  InternetServices

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  137.50

137.50

3729

Payable  #

MARLIN BUSINESS BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-228,'

9 l i-080  ') 281

08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 289.52  125445
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/08/2023  Monthly  Copier  Lease Contract  Payment  F O.00 289.52
LEASE EQUIPMENT  Monthly  Copier  Lease - Insuranc  21.57

LEASE EQUIPMENT  MonthlyCopier  Lease 267.95

5307

Payable  #

NUBE GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

4f  l 055-:'203

08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 200.15  125446
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/02/2023  Copyoveragecharges-Finance  O.00 200.15
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Copy overage  char@es- Finance  200.15

2015

Payab1e #

03 :'3 1 93-1

PLATEAU WIRELESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-)  207

08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 4,340.57  125447
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/07/2023  Internet&wirelessservices  O.00 4,340.57
TEIECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet&wirelessservices  4,340.57

5100

Payable  #

7-A11Z-23

PRESBYTERIANMEDICALSERVICES  08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 833.33  125448
PayableType  PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
14voice  08/07/2023  SeniorCentercleaningservices  O.00 833.33
631-057-2271  CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SeniorCentercleaningservices  833.33

3859

Payable  #

i!5u-635-'  39

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY  08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 232.06  125449
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  08/03/2023  Paperproducts&supplies  O.00 232.06
dOl-053-2220  SUPPLIES-CLEANING  Paperproducts&supplies  232.06

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL SUPPLY 08/10/2023  Regulat

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/08/2023  Uniforms

402-060-2236  SUPPLIES-UNIFORMS  Uniforms

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSIJPPLY  08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description

Invoice  08/03/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

401-046-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR MAYS & map,  SupplyS

0.00  1,095.30  125450

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,095.30

1,095.30

0.00  . 67.97  125451

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

3859

Payable  #

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY  08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 543.17  125452
PayableType  Post Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  08/03/2023  Paperproducts&supplies  O.00 543.17

-  SUPPLIES-CLEANING  Paperproducts&supplies  543.17

3859

Payable  #

-' D l:) b '; ' 4 3 'j

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY  08/10/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/03/2023  uniforms  & supplys

i' 31 -e i5 2 ' aE MAINTENANCE  & REPAI R uniforms  & supplys

RICH FORD SALES 08/10/2023 Regular

0.00  114.75  125453

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.75

114.75

0.00 248.51  125454

:, . , -> . J , i2 - I I I I 3 5 :l  -"  ' o :  C, '-- -  1  2 -



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

2045572

Payable  #

TS TREAS CONF

5426

Payable  #

3982

Payable  #

23-572

5335

Payable  #

i'l VCl0pl -) .;;

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2201

Invoice

401-0-10-2201

SEDILLO, TRACY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-030-2205

SENERGY PETROLEUM,  LLC
Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

SIGNSUDESIGN LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2221

412-053-2221

l'  2-053-2221

412-053-2221

SOLITHERN TIRE MART

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

(!02-060-2232

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/02/2023  The Works  Package

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR The Works  Package

Date Range:  08/04/2023 - 08/17/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

92.83

92.83

08/01/2023  01LCHANGES  FOR APPRAISERS UNITS
MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  01LCHANGESFORAPPRAISERS

0.00  155.68

155.68

Post  Date

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/10/2023  TRAVELTOBERNALILLONMTREASURER'S

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTOBERNALILLONMTRE

0.00  529.60  125455
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  529.60

529.60

Post  Date

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/03/2023  Fuel

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL Fuel

0.00  33,777.69  125456
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  33,777.69

33,777.69

0.00  379.00  125457
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  379.00

260.00

68.00

45.00

6.00

08/10/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/08/2023  SignsforTCFair2023

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Pole Banners  2 Sided 30x60
PRINTING/PLIBLISHING/A  Coroplast  Signs 24xl8
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  CoroplastTorrance  County  Fair
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  StepStakesforSigns

Post  Date

08/10/,!023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/02/2023  Tires for  Trailers  and Trucks

SUPPLIES-TIRES Tires  for  Trailers  and Trucks

0.00  4,724.5;2  125458
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,724.52

4,7;24.5;!

5323

Payable  #

520130

4887

Payable  #

310-106A

08/10/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/08/2023  TREASURER COPIER OVERAGES FY2024

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  TREASURER COPIER OVERAGES

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date
Account  Number

Invoice

-' 01-030-22'z  t

Invoice

401-04@>y  81

SUPPLY CACHE INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

409-091-2  2i8

08/07/2023  SOUTHWESTCOPY

EQUIPMENT  LEASES SOUTHWEST  COPY

Post  Date
08/10/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/07/2023  Scout  Boot  District  4
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Scout  Boot  9.5D

0.00  99.82  125459
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  91.83

91.83

0.00 7.99

7.99

0.00  418.14  125460
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  418.14

418.14

5605

Payable  #
08/10/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/07/2023  INTERNETFOR702DUNLAVYWILLARDDI

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  INTERNET  FOR 702 DUNIAVY  W

TRANSWORLD  NETWORK  CORP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

li56Ei-!77-0353  o Invoice

406-091-2207

0.00  180.60  125461
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  90.19

90.19
15587131-0369  Invoice

-' 05-o9  l-2  20 7

08/07/2023  INTERNET FOR 702 DUNLAVY  WILLARD DI
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  INTERNETFOR702DUNlAVYW

0.00  90.41

90.41

4376 WAGEWORKS
08/10/2023 Regular 0.00 242.50  125462

:'i '  :  '  i 'i  i"  ']  ) i i i .  E J i . 



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

-'01-01  4-2 271

401-014-2271

Date Range: 08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

08/07/2023  HealthBenefits  O.00 242.50

CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI FSA Administration  Fee 192.50

CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Monthly  Compliance  Fee 50.00

2858  WASTEMANAGEMENTOFNMINC.  08/10/2023  Regular  O.00 1,643.61  125463

Payable  # Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

0515310-0573-4  Invoice  08/08/2023  Monthlydumpstercharges-dist3  0.00  743.05

 UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist  743.05

OS!5675-0573-3  Invoice  08/08/2023  Monthlydumpstercharges-4.5  0.00  252.89

zlOl-OS:'-2210  UTILITIES-WATER  Monthlydumpsterchar(;es-4.5  252.89

0il6003-0573-7  InVOiCe 08/08/2023  Monthlydumpstercharges-dist5  0.00  647.67

405-091-2210  UTILITIES-WATER  Monthlydumpstercharges-dist  647.67

5038

Payable  #

6Jm

419

Payable  #

i"l 'i'0002238

VENO1184

Payable  #

5448

VENO1184

Payable  #

51')9

A-1 TROPHY CENTER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

a12-053-22-'5

AFLAC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40 1-000-9001

Invoice

'l 02 000-90i]  l

Air  Care New Mexico

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

620-09t'-2  21J

Air  Care New Mexico

Payable  Type

Account  Number

InvOiCe

-' 01-01b-22  T 5

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 1,208.75  125464

PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  2023 Torrance  County  Fair Award  Package  O.00 1,208.75

SUPPLIES-RIBBONS  2023TorranceCountyFairAwar  1,208.75

08/17/2023  Regular

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/17/2023  AflaC

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

08/17/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

0.00  1,398.04  125465

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  994.53

994.53

0.00  403.51

403.51

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 6,437.50  125466

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  Replacement  of HVAC unit  at Esperanza H O.00 6,437.50

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Replacement  of HVAC unit  at Es 6,437.50

08/17/2023  Regular

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  1tem Description

08/14/2023  HVAC repair

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR HVAC repair

0.00  450.75  125467

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  450.75

450.75

3207

Payable  #

5)0i)30fy)0

AIRG AS USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40i-091  -') .)30

08/17pO!3  Regular  O.00 706.38  125468

PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  AirgasRentalOpenPO  O.00 706.38

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental Open PO District  3 706.38

3207

payable  #

5450

AIRGAS USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

JJz-091-2230

AMAZON  BUSINESS

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  229.68  125469

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  AirgasRentalOpenPO  O.00 229.68

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental Open Pa District  5 229.68

08/17/2023  Regular 0.00  244.60  125470

5 I 1 T i 2 i  2 -. l - i "  a -  i' i o l =  ':l  y  I a -



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

lG'A/C-D  l:<a-D'X/

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-I2  :'O l

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2:)19

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

Date Range:  08/04/2023 - 08/17/2023
PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  NumberPostDate  PayableDescription

 DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
Account  ('lame  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

08/10/2023  Cleaner/TrashBags/Kleenex/Gloves/Stora
 O.00 244.60MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Rain-X Windshield  Washer  Fluid  17.00

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  StorageBox(medium)-8pack
 39.07

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Kleenex-8pack
 34.38

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  DuctTape
 7.95SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Pens(24ct)

 21.76
SIJPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  66Qt.StorageBins(6ctl

 97.00SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  20'HDMICable
 11.95

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  WaterproofHamper(Black)
 15.49

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS
Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

6'-'-'-083-22  R

1 <TK-JM3P-F9M nvoice

':i04-033-22  -' !3

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1VT4-D4N1-6GLR  Invoice

101-065-2236

401-065-2  23 6

401-065-2236

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS
Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

-10 1 -05522  l 9

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS
Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

IXTK-lha3P-00C3  Invoice

101020-2  213

l0i0:)02210

40i-ozo-z;il3

401-020-2219

401-020-2219

40 i-0')0-22  19

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IGI!111-4G7P,-0YH  Invoice

10i-0)  7-2 2 1 5

Post  Date
08/17/20!3  Re@um

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/09/2023  Computer  Cord & Binder  Clips

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  BinderClips

08/09/2023  Computer  Cotd & Binder  Clips
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Computer  Cord Adapter

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/10/!023  PPE shoes Arely  FY-24

SUPPLIES - uNIFORMS  PPE shoes Arely  FY-24
SLIPPLIES-UNIFORMS  PPEshoesArelyFY-24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS  PPE shoes Arely  FY-24

0.00  37.45  125471
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

15.68

15.68

0.00

1l]7

21.77

0.00  160.41  12547;!
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  160.41

38.90

78.61

42.90

Post  Date
0.00  24.98  125473

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

24.98

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/16/2023  Amazon  Order  for  Fuel Card 10

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI Amazon  Order  for  Fuel Card ID

24.98

08/17/20;23  ReBular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/08/2023  office  supply

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SLI PPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SLI PPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES-  GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

S u PPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SU PPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Post  Date
0.00  733.80  1:2S474

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Distribution  Amount

0.00  733.80
GllOZIStorageBox

 174.95
PentelRTX

 20.18
SharpieGelPens

 22.98
HastatiiShelving  Units  275.94
ScotchMa@icTape

 79.98
PentelenergelNV

 19.27
INIUPortableCharger

 79.98
PilotV5

 15.37
Amazon9'l2Envelopes

 31.98
AveryBinderDividers

 13.17

Post  Date

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description
08/10/20;!3  Self Closing  Hinges

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  selfclosinghinBes

0.00  85.98  125475
DiscountAmount  PayableArnount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  E15.98

85.98

5348 AMBITIONS  DOCUMENT  SOLUTIONS 08/17/2023  Regular 0.00 49.72  125476

-. i -  -,-i  ;  -  i - o - =. I

::I € '--:Z-



Check  Report

Vendot  Number

Payable  #

l'iZ?z!

Payable  #

4964

Payable  #

FmS-l NET 7.23

payable  #

5408

Payable  #

fli I i'l00  ;' 2 7 3

5052

payable  #

1212

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

'l l2-053-222  T

AMERIGAS  PROP  ANE LP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

407-091-22('9

Post  Date

Date Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

49.72

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  AmbitionsDocumentSolutionsforTCFair

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A AmbittonsDocumentSolut'onsf

Post  Date

0.00  97.83  125477

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  97.83

97.83

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/14/2023  Ameri(;as  Utility  District  1 0pen  PO

UTILITIES  - NATllRAL  GAS Amerigas  Utility  District  1 0pen

49.72

AT & T MOBILITY  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

401-096-2207

101-096-2207

401-096-2:'07

401-095-2207

401-096-2207

101-096-2207

401-096-2207

4(Jl  -095-2207

dOl-096-2207

07-091-2207

11]809i-2  :107

p9-g-)1-22g

413-091-2207

504-083-;'  T101

690-086-2207

0.00  9,292.83  125478

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  9,292.83

344.75

630.64

3,138.18

4 5.75

1 ,119.93

281.92

50.80

3 84.53

361.62

366.07

152.40

197.90

545.38

93.21

93.21

53.17

4 0.04

5 3.17

679.38

186.42

90.84

142.30

241.22

08/17/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/15/2023  FY24 County  Cellphones  & Mobility

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MANAGER

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ASSESSOR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  sheriff

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  COMMUNITY  MONITOR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ROAD

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ANIMALSERVICES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PROBATE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MAINTENANCE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PIANNING  ANDZONING

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  FINANCE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  commission

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  CLERK

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TREASURER

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  D1ST4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  FIRE ADMIN

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  emer(;ency  management

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DWI

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TCPO

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DISPATCH

08/17/2023  Regular

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name Item  Description

08/10/2023  0ffice envelopes

PRINTING/PuBLISHlNG/A Office envelopes

"Void"

AUTOMATED  ELECTION  SERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

41Ji-021-2  221

0.00  0.00  125479

0.00  194.89  izsaso

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  194.89

194.89

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

-13 008  2  2 2 23

Post  Date

0.00  494.28  125481

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  494.28

494.28

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  Dogfoodforanirnalfoodpantry

SUPPLIES  - KENNEL  Dog  food  for  animal  food  pantry

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/16/2023  Fair Photos  for  TC 2023  Fair

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV Fair  Photos  for  TC 2023  Fair

BETH MITCHELLPHOTOGRAPHY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

ll  2-i)532271

0.00  914.79  125482

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  914.79

914.79

BRAZIL  ARTSTUDIO 08/17/2023  Regular 0.00 578.12  125483

,   -  Th  - ff -  i  : -  ;  b j-. I - o p =  + l i + ' -



Check  Report

Date Range: 08/04/2023 - 08/17/2023Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-!235

fl2-053-2;'35

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  'Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount
08/15/!023  Plaquesfor2023TorranceCountyFair  O.00 578.12

SLIPPLIES - AWAROS FOR Memorial  Plaque  35.00
SUPPLIES-AWARDSFOR  lndoorExhibitPlaques8xl0  543.12

3391

Payable  #

3391

Payable  #

5171270976

3391

Payable  #

517127097)

4270

Payable  #

NVOOO;'226

IN'6

1'lV000;J2gl

CINTAS CORPORATION  N0. 2 08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  [)escription
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description
Invoice  08/17/2023  SAFETYSUPPLIES
402-060-2;'a8  SUPPLIES-SAFETY  SAFETYSUPPLIES

CINTAS CORPORATION  N0. 2 08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Dats  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item Description
Invoice  08/17/2023  SAFETISUPPLIES
911-080-2243  SUPPIIES-SAFETY  SAFETYSUPPLIES

CINTAS CORPORATION  N0.  2 08/17/!023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  Name  Item Description
Invoice  08/15/2023  SAFETYSUPPLIES
600-006-2248  SUPPLIES - SAFETY SAFET/ SUPPLIES

COLONIAL  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

=101-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial

08/03/2023  Colonial  Post tax
Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post tax

08/17/2023  Colonia

Payroll  Llabilities COlonial

08/17/2023  Colonial  Post tax
Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

0.00  119.04  125484
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  119.04

119.04

0.00  237.07  125485
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.07

237.07

0.00  430.97  125486
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  430.97

430.97

0.00  553.48  125487
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Daistribution  Amount

0.00  137.35

137.35

0.00 139.39

139.39

0.00 137.35

137.35

0.00 139.39

139.39

5416

Payable  #

92416i34

CRYST AL SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

i0i-055-2  :)19

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  16.00  125488Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

08/08/2023  Drinkingwater-Finance
 O.00 16.00

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Drinkingwater-Finance  16.00

5416

Payable  #

CRYST AL SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

9 l 1-080-2')  19

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  20.00  125489Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  WaterDeliveryforFY24
 0.00  20.00

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  WaterDeliveryforFY24  20.00

5416

Payable  #

CRYST AL SPRI NGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

11)1-030-2271

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 24.00  125490Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

08/10/2023  WATER DELIVERYSERVICEP/2024  0.00  12.00
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  WATERDELIVERYSERVICEFY20  12.00

924i6:31

5045

Invoice

401-03i3-L'  *y  i

CUEV AS, ARACELI

08/10/2023  WATER DELIVERY SERVICE FY2024
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  WATERDELIVERYSERVICEFY20

O.OCI

12.00

1200

08/17/2023 Regular 0.00 800.00  125491

D p a . T i-i ;  'E 'l l ' -  E "  - :'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

4'2-OJ3-223'-

Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

08/15/2023  Custodial  Service for  2023  TC County  Fair  O.00 800.00
CONTRACTS-CLEANING  CustodialServicetor2023TCCo  800.00

5561

Payable  #

NVOOO22-:,2

CULLIG AN ABQ LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

ilOl-040-')234

08/17/2023  Regular
Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/10/2023  CULLIGAN WATER

EQUIPMENT  LEASES CULLIGAN WATER

4383  DELAGEIANDENFINANCIALSERVI(E  08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  # Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item Description

78371089  PRIOP. Invoice  08/16/2023  Lease for  copier

 LEASE EQUIPMENT  Lease for  copier

0.00  74.50  125492

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  74.50

74.50

0.00  333.05  125493

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  333.05

333.05

4383

Payable  #

80511358

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 323.28  125494
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  08/09/2023  Monthlycontractforcopier  O.00 323.28

 CONTRACT-EQIJIPMENT  Monthlycontractforcopier  323.28

4383

Payab1e #

80651556

4383

Payable  #

E:0509208

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIALSERVICE  08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item Description

Invoice  08/16/2023  Lease for  copier

 LEASE EQUIPMENT  Lease for  copier

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL  SERVICE 08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/09/2023  PrinterLease

402-060-223d  LEASE EQUIPMENT  Printer  Lease

0.00  332.66  125495

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  33166

332.66

0.00  149.05  125496

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  149.05

149.05

4383

Payable  #

80385191-old

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 387.26  125497
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  08/09/2023  LEASEFORCOPYMACHINE  O.00 387.26
401-0-!0-2284  EQUIPMENTLEASES  LEASEFORCOPYMACHINE  387.26

4383

Payable  #

80385  197

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 270.53  125498
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  08/09/2023  Monthlyleasecopier-DV  O.00 270.53

 CONTRACT-EQUIPMENT  Monthlyleasecopier-DV  270.53

4383

Payable  #

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 308.37  125499
PayableType  Post Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payab!eAmount
AccountNumber  AccauntName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  08/09/2023  TREASURER'SCOPIERLEASE  O.00 308.37
401-030-228-!  EQUIPMENTLEASES  TREASuRER'SCOPIERLEASE  308.37

4383  DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 541.37  125500
Payable  # Payable  Type  %st  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description  DistributionAmount
,15515S3'783-ii  Invoice  08/16/2023  Monthlyleasecopier-DV  O.00 541.37

 CONTRACT  - EQUIPMENT  Monthly  lease copier-  DV 541.37

4383 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIALSERVICE 08/17  /20'23 Regular 0.00 332.66  125501

5,'1-'7'-i."'1'));3-"l
"-.4  ;  i 7, : i 2 -



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-223-'

Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023
PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payab!e  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  Copy Machine  Lease Agreements  - 25569  0.00  332.66
EQUIPMENT  LEASES Copy Machine  Lease Agreement  332.66

4383

Payable  #

3p211280

DELAGELANDENRNANCIALSERVICE  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  3(i5,17  125502Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  08/09/2023  Monthlycontractforcopier  O.00 306.17
612-020-:'28-+  CONTRACT-EQUIPMENT  Monthlycontractforcopier  306.17

VENO1187

Payable  #

1NVOOO2224

t'll/000  2 2 25

Ml/0002;'89

4834

Payable  #

N'/0002228

Dearborn  Life Insurance  Company  08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description
Invoice  08/03/2023  VISION INSURANCE
401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  VISIONINSURANCE

Invoice

401-000-9001

08/03/2023  VISION POSTTAX

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION INSURANCE

Invoice

401-000-9001

08/17/2023  VISION INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION INSURANCE

Invoice

401-000-9001

08/17/2023  VISION POSTTAX

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION INSURANCE

DELTA DENTAL  OF NEW MEXICO INC 08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description
Account  Number  Account  N'ame  Item  Description
Invoi(@ 08/03/20!3  Dental  Insurance
401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  Oentallnsurance

Invoice

40i-ooo-g@@1

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

-! 111 OOO- 90111

08/03/20!3  [)entallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

08/17/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

08/17/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

0.00  1,056.90  uSSO3
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  329.89

3!9.89

0.00 203.!8

203.28

0.00 326.74

326.74

0.00 196.99

196.99

0.00  4,514.42  125504
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,613.72

1,613.72

0.00 658.04

658.04

CI.OO 1,599.17

1,599.17

0.00 643.49

643 .49

4705

Payable  #

078733

DOLIBLE H ALITO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-22Gt

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  13.77  125505
PostDate  PayableDescription  DlscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/15/2023  auto  parts  and maintenance  as needed  O.00 13.77

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR auto  parts  and maintenance  as 13.77

5601

Payable  #

81623  5

DRAGONFLYTRAININGANDCONSULTAT  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  323,04  125506PayableType  PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  08/16/2023  Euthanasiatechniciantrainingx6  0.00  323.04
401-082-2255  EMPLOYEETRAINING  Euth;inasiatechniciantrainingx  323.04

2554

Payable  #

0L23

5073

Payable  #

EPCOR USA, INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2210

FUERTES, CHRISTOPHER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

j)5-091-2256

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/15/2023  Monthly  water  dist  l
LITILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  dist  2

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  ltem  Description

05/15/2023  Chris Fuertes  EMT-B  Class
EMPLOYEE TRAINING  Rapid ECup

0.00  105.43  125507
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  106.43

106.43

0.00  524.43  125508
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  90.51

90.51

s, ;ll''  I I "  :  "'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

02

4448

Payable  #

99,59  ;'

5019

Payable  #

ri'/0002231

N 1/01)0)  295

214

Payable  #

4846

Payable  #

)'il'i'{03a547a

4846

Payable  #

4846

Payable  #

4846

Payable  #

410!

Payable  #

VENO1156

Vendor  Name

Invoice

405-091-2256

Invoice

405-091-2255

Invoice

405-091-2)  oo

GEO-TEST  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

836-001-2271

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

OS/15/20;!3  Chris  Fuertes  EMT-B  Class
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Background  Check

Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

0.00  105.92

105.92

OS/15/2023  Chris  Fuertes  EMT-B  Class

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Chest  x-ray  Duke  City  Urgent  Car

05/15/2023  Chris Fuertes EMT-B Class
EMPLOYEETRAINING  TsptTestingforTBDukeCityUrg

0.00  339.02  125509

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  339.02

339.02

08/17/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  Density  Test  For new  shop

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DensityTestFornewshop

0.00

0.00

81.00

81.00

247.00

247.00

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Globe  Llfe Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENTINSLIRANCE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9QOl

Invoice

401-000-9001

08/17/2a23  Globe  llfe  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

0.00  326.00  125510

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.00

163.00

0.00  163.00

163.00

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  Admin  open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Admin  open  P/O FY-24

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

0.00  331.62  125511

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  331.62

331.62

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/15/2023  Recurring TCSO Shred Services FY2024
OTHER  SERVICES Recurring TCSO Shred Services

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

4 Q i  0 5 (l   J2  71

0.00  9.30  125512

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

9.30

9.30

08/17/!023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/14/2023  Recycle  Bin Monthly

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Recycle  Bin Monthly

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Recycle  Bin Monthly

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

612-020-2203

51i021]-2203

0.00  27.56  125513

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  27.56

5.74

21.82

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/15/2023  SHREDDING  SERVICE FY2024
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SHREDDINGSERVICEFY2024

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

dOl-030-2271

0.00  27.56  125514

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  27.56

27.56

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  ltem Description

08/15/2023  Shredding Services
OTHER  SERVICES

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

101-055-227  l Shredding  Services

0.00  27.56  125515

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

27.56

27.56

INLAND  KENWORTH  US

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

Post  Date

0.00  1,987.65  125516

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,987.65

1,987.65

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  KenworthWatertruckrepairandrecall
MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  KenworthWatertruckrepairan

lavier  Ernesto  Sanchez 08/17/2023  Regular 0.00 13.40  125517



Check  Report
Date Range: 08/04/2023 - 08/17/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-(ls-::zl5

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/15/2023  Admin  open P/O Fy-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Admin  open P/O Fy-24

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  13.40

13.40

VENO1156

Payable  #

299032

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-053-2215

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 24.84  125518
Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount
08/16/2023  FairGrdopenP/OFY-24  0.00  24.84

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Fair Grd open P/O FY-24 14.84

VENO11S6

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

25F

)avier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-015-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/09/2023  Admin  open P/O Fy-24

MAINTENANCE  8r. REPAIR Admin  open P/O Fy-24

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/10/2023  Admin  open P/O Fy-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Admin  open  P/O Fy-24

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/16/20;!3  Admin  open  P/O Fy-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Admin  open  P/O Fy44

0.00  2.10  125519
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2.10

2.10

0.00  5.38  125520
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5.38

5.38

0.00  2.6C) 1255!1
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2.60

2.60

VENO1215

Payable  #

Jennifer  Bedwell

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

112-053-2271

al2-053-;'27  i

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 2,175.95  125522
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/15/2023  LivestockJudge  forTC  2023 Fair  O.00 2,175.95

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  LivestockJudgeforTC2023Fair  1,200.00
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  LivestockJudgeforTC2023Fair  975.95

VENO1218

Payable  #

100

loel  Zamarron

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

'U2-053-rz47

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  150.00  125523
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/15/2023  MealsforJudges&SuperintendentsforT  O.00 150.00

SUPPLIES-CONCESSION  MealsforJudges&Superintend  150.00

5593

Payable  #

JOHNSHOMAKER&ASSOCIATES,  INC. 08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 49106  1255!4PayableType  PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description  DistributionAmount
Invoic(  08/15/2023  FY2023 EstanciaValleyBasinWaterStudy  €.OO 491.06
550-071-2  2 7 2 CONTRACT  - PROFESSION 2023FY  GeOteCh InvoiCe  718691  49.42

 CONTRACT  - PROFESSION 2023FY  Plotting  Smith  and Austi  441.64

5565

Payable  #

lgp

KNIFFIN, LORA K

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

-' 12-0-i3-227  l

I .1 2  0 '5 3  2 2 7 i

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 334.85  125525
Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/15/2023  Livestock  Judge-  Dairy  and Pygmy  Goat  TC O.00 334.85

CONTRACT  - OTHER SERV Livestock  Judge-  Dairy  and Pygm 300.00
CONTRACT  - OTHER SERV livestock  Judge-  Roundtrip  Mile  34.85

4339 LIBERTY NATIONAL  LIFE INSIJRANCE 08/17/2023 Regular 0.00 737.60  125526



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Nli'0002233

NVOOO223-1

:'1VOOO2293

Ng0002299

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401 -000-9001

Invoice

10l  -000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

40  l -000-9001

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

08/03/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

08/17/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

08/17/2023  Liberty Life Insurance '
Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  162.86

162.86

0.00 205.94

205.94

0.00 162.86

162.86

0.00 205.94

205.94

4918

Payable  #

MARKETINGSTRATEGIESINC  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  794.21  125527

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  08/09/2023  NUMBERIOWINDOWEDENVELOPES  O.00  794.21

,'01-040-2219  SUPPLIES-OFRCE  NllMBER  10  WINDOWED  ENVEL  794.21

VENO1212

Payable  #

VENO1183

Payable  #

"11VOO1'I)2235

Sl l/000')259

1":VO1)023i')1

5252

Payable  #

O" 97 273-IN

Martha  Smith

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2271

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 275.00  125528

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  Martha  Smith  FY24Vendor  Pay O.00 275.00

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  MarthaSmithFY24VendorPay  275.00

Metropolitan  Life Insurance  Company  08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name   Item  Description

Invoice  08/03/2023  MET  LIFE LTD

 Payroll  Liabilities  METLIFE  LTD

0.00  2,649.93  125529

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  773.74

773.74

Invoice

-10T-000-9001

Invoice

r!-Ol -001)-9001

Invoice

401-go0-9og  l

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

aril-000-901'1

nvoice

-a' 0 ' -000-901i'

08/03/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life and accide

08/03/2023  Metropolitan  Supplemental Life
Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos

08/03/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life and accide

08/17/2023  MET  LIFE LTD

Payroll  Liabilities MET  LIFE LTD

08/17/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life and accide

08/17/2023  Metropolitan  Supplemental Life
Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental Pos

0.00 528.62

528.62

0.00 29.96

29.96

0.00 6.53

6.53

0.00 761.20

761.20

0.00 519.92

519.92

0.00 29.96

29.96

MID-AMERICAN  RESEARCH CHEMICAL  08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/16/2023  Room  Deodorizer

401-015-2215  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  roomdeodorizer

0.00  376.05  125530

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  376.05

376.05

800

Payable  #

MID-REGIONCOUNCILOFGOVERNMENT  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  6,089.00  125531

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  08/15/2023  Dues  fat  participationin  MRCOG  for  FY20  0.00  6,089.00

f--'  SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Dues  for  participationin MRCOG  6,089.00

1139 MOUNTAINAIR,  TOWN  OF 08/17 /2023 Regular 0.00 278.22  125532

t':",sl-'-2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

0723

VENO1134

Payable  #

4987

Payable  #

4464

Payable  #

1901

4464

Payable  #

1898

4464

Payable  #

l 897

4464

Payable  #

i399

4464

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

-101-027-7209

hOl-027-2210

Ned's  Pipe & Steel LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-or>o-n44

NEW YORK LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401 0n,(1-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

!107-09  i-!  201

117-g9i-2201

!107-09  1-2  p0t

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

=107-09 1-2  ;'l)  1

+07-0912201

4)7-091-2:'Oi

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

407-0 €)1-2;t@t

d07-091-2201

407-091-22@t

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

407-091-2  ')Ol

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Post Date

Payment  Date  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/14/20;!3  Utilities- Water/Gas
UTILITIES - NATllRAL  GAS Utilities-  Natural  Gas
UTILITIES - WATER  Utilities-  Water

Date Range:  08/04/2023 - 08/17/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  278.22

183.14

95.08

Post Date
0.00  1,171.00  125533

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,171.00

1,171.00

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/16/2023  Metal  to construct aprons on various dum
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Metal  to construct  aprons  on va

Post  Date

08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New York  Life Insurance

08/03/2023  New York Life Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  New York  Life Insurance

08/17/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York Life Insurance

0.00  304.28  125534
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.17

67.17

0.00  84.97

84.97

0.00 67.17

67.17

08/17/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New York  Life Insurance

0.00  84.97

84.97

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  all  Change  Service  Engine 4
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Inspection

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Travel

08/17/!O'23  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  0il  Change  Brush 2
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Travel

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  0ilChangeServiceBrushl

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Travel

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Inspection/Labor

08/17/;!0;!3  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  0il  Change  Service  Engine 1
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Inspection/Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Travel

08/17/2023  Regular

0.00  853.12  125535
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  853.12

165.00

578.20

109.92

0.00  423.46  125536
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  423.46

130.33

183.21

109.92

0.00  810.42  125537
DiscountAmaunt  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  810.42

109.92

517.29

183.21

0.00  902.29  125538
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  902.29

221.06

571.31

109.92

0.00 913.98  125539

z i.  . -, h  ;  ,:, } 2 E E ! a '.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1896

4464

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40  509  l   2 2 0 l

406-091-2201

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

d07-09  1-2  201

il07-091-')  20  1

407-091-2201

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  Check Engine Light Repair TE 2-1
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Labor

08/17/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  0il  Chan(;e  Tender  2

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Travel

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  913.98

32.19

881.79

0.00  468.98  125540

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  468.98

183.21

109.92

175.85

VENO1102

Payable  #

i')31

NM LocalGovernmentLaw,  LLC 08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  5,864.09  125541

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  08/16/2023  LegalServices  O.00  5,864.09

 CONTRACT-PROFESSION  LegalServicesJuly2023  5,864.09

1096  NMRETIREEHEALTH-CAREAUmORl 08/17/2023  Regular O.00 6,050.30 125542

Payable  # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description  Discount Amount  Payable Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description  DistributionAmount

1)lv0002303 InVOice  08/17/2023  RetireeHealthCare  O.00 6,050.30
 PayrollLiabilities  RetireeHealthCare  6,050.30

1385  NMTAXATION  & REVENLIE  08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  # Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

N'/C)Ci02261  Invoice  08/03/2023  WorkersComp

diJl-OCi0-9001  PayrollLiabilities  WorkersComp

liiij0002Sl9  Invoice  08/17/2023  WorkersComp

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Workers  Comp

0.00  8.60  125543

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4.30

4.30

0.00  4.30

4.30

3967

Payable  #

g3j5;'023

NMACHUMANRESOURCEAFFILIATE  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  100.00  125544

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  08/09/2023  NMCountiesHRRetreat  O.00  100.00

401-014-2266  EMPLOYEETRAINING  NMCount:esHRReireak  100.00

4916

Payable  #

100

NOV  AT, MARILYN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-0)3-22  -/ 1

412-053-2271

5307  NUBE  GROUP

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

li'.lV62591  PP.IOR Invoice

401-050-2203

5307  NUBEGROUP

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

{b2727  Invoice

401 -pl0-2  2,)1

i'i  )931  Invoice

-' 0 l -0 'l l I  2 2 l

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 403.23  125545

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/15/2023  LivestockJudge-RabbitsandPoultrytTCF  O.00 403.23

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Livestock  Judge-  Rabbits  and Po 300.00

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Mileage  103.23

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  ;!14.77  125546

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  RecurringNUBEFY2024  0.00  2:L4.77

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Recurring  NUBE  FY2024  214.77

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 671.33 125547

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/15/2023  T14 Nube  Group averages FY2023 Final Bi O.00 287.21
EQUIPMENT  LEASES T14  Nube  Group  Overages  FY20  287.21

08/16/2023  MonthlyContractOverage-Clerk  O.00 224.93

PRINTING/PIJBLISHING/A Monthly  Contract average-Clerk 224.93

Jal l ,,,"13  !l=l 'i',  5 ,'al



Check  Report Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

Vendor  Number

INI/0002)35

2194

Payable  #

245331190

2194

Payable  #

245331191

2194

Payable  #

2!15332163

5514

Payable  #

43586

5603

Payable  #

1711

Payable  #

0720')145

2021

Payable  #

483 2

Payable  #

'll'i'0('0)9)

Vendor  Name

Invoice

401-008-2203

PaymentDate  PaymentType

08/15/2023  color  copy overa(;e

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR color  copy overa(;e

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  159.19

159.19

ORKIN INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-0t0-2')7  i

08/17/2023  Regular

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Annual  Standard  Pest Control-  Admin  Bld
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Annual  Standard  Pest Control-  A

0.00  1,293.00  125548

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,293.00

1,293.00

ORKIN INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2')03

Post  Date

0.00  1,666.08  125549

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,666.08

1,666.08

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Annual  Standard  Pest Control-  Judicial

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Annual  Standard  Pest Control-  J

ORKIN INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2271

Post  Date

0.00  1,504.44  125550

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,504.44

1,504.44

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08p023  Annual  Standard  Pest Control-  Sheriff
OTHER SERVICES Annual  Standard  Pest Control-  S

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/10/2023  Personnel  Evaluation  Profiles
CONTRACT - PROFESSION Personnel  Evaluation  Profiles

PERSONNEL EVALUATION  INC.

Payable  Type  Post Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2  2 7 2

0.00  150.00  125551

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  150.00

150.00

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  SNIPITsterilizations

CONTRACT - PROFESSION SNIPIT sterilizations

PFEIFER VETERIN  ARY SERVICES, LLC

Payable  Type  Post Date

Account  Number

Invoice

431-082->  '>-i 2

0.00  1,426.71  125552

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,426.71

1,426.71

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

101-014-')2  ;) l

101-014-zzzl

401-014-';i)  21

401-014-2221

401-oxi-2!21

dOl-01!!-2221

08/17/2023  Regular 0.00  3,324.70  125553

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,324.70

1 ,216.55

235.00

352.75

1,290.50

114.95

114.95

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  PromotionltemsforEndofJulyEvent

PRINTING/PLIBLISHING/A  ThanksforHelpingUsShineGift

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  ColorChangingStadiumCup-P

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Fees&Shipping

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  GreyT.C.Caps

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Grillin'  & Chillin'  BBQ Employee

PRINTING/PLIBLISHING/A  Here's  the Scoop gift  box for  pri

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC 08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description

Invoice  08/03/2023  LegalShield

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities Legal Shield

Invoice

40t  -000-9CiO!

08/17/2023  Legal Shield

Payroll  Liabilities  Legal Shield

0.00  440.25  125554

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  213.38

213.38

0.00  226.87

226.87

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

Payable  Type  Post Date

Account  Number

Invoice

!10 4-001'J-  9QQ '

0.00  78,145.16  125555

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  26,837.49

26,837.49

Invoice

'101-00Ci-9  ':i0 I

08/03/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

0.00  12,138.09

12,138.09

Invoice 08/17/2023 Presbyterian  Health  Insurance 0.00 27,110.48

) -, ff  2 12 : J '  - '



Check  Report Date Range: 08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

Vendor  Number

i'l'/OOII)230'-

3859

Payable  #

:issg

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

4a)1-000-g0@1

Invoice

4@1 [0090("4

Payment  Date

Payroll  Liabilities

PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Presbyterian  Health  Insurance  27,110.48

08/17/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

0.00  12,059.10

12,059.10

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY  08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/10/2023  uniforms  & supplys

f--  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY  08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/16/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

 MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSuPPLY  08/17/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/16/2023  uniforms  & supplys

 MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

0.00  114.75  125556

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.75

114.75

0.00  67.97  125557

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

0.00  67.97  125558

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

0.00  114.75  125559

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.75

114.75

VENO1112

Payable  #

Quick  Med  Claims  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

4 16-083-2  ) 71

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00  1,225.63  125560

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/15/2023  QMC  Medical  Billing  Services  FY24  0.00  1,225.63

CONTRACT  - OTHER SERV  QMC  Medical  Billing  Services  Jul  1,225.63

107

Payable  #

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091  -'T 207

08/17/2023  Re(3ular  O.00  242.33  125561

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/08/2023  MonthlyChargesDist5  0.00  242.33

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlyChargesDist5-4068  242.33

107

107

107

107

Payable  #

Payable  #

Payable  #

n- ffi, 2 'l) l 3 3i

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

")1-09:)-2  ')0  7

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

l l:l I r  i9 5  Th 1,  -(

QWEST  CORPORATION

08/17/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Monthly  Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlyCharges2322

08/17/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  3237

08/17/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  4381

08/17/2023 Regular

0.00  180.79  125562

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  180.79

180.79

0.00  126.18  125563

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  126.18

126.18

0.00  66.62  125564

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.62

66.62

0.00 195.86  125565

 ,  -, "r } 2  i %l a 2 o " - a '



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

ffi3231-)R

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

AO'-037-2207

Date Range: 08/04/2023 - 08/17/7023
PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount
Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

08/08/2023 MonthlychargesMoriarty  O.00 195.86
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Moriarty  195.86

Payable  #

OS 23 5291

Payable  #

08 23 4080

Payable  #

08 23 2385

Payabie  #

Payable  #

i:)3 23 2-,51"1

Payable  #

QWEST CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-220-/

QWEST CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2207

QWEST CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-  2207

QWEST CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

{101 -0962  207

QWEST CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2  207

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 270.41  125566
Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/08/2023  MonthlyCharges  O.00 270.41

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  5294  270.41

08/17/20!3  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Monthly  Char(;es

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  4080

0.00  66.62  125567
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.62

66.62

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 63.30  125568
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/08/2023  MonthlychargesMountainair  O.00 63.30

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Mountainair  63.30

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Char@es 1277

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  2550

08/17/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlyCharges4362

0.00  40.96  125569
DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  40.96

40.96

0.00  117.70  125570
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  117.70

117.70

0.00  66.62  125571
Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.62

66.62

Payable  #

QWEST CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

41)5-091-2  207

08/17/20'23  Regular  O.00  66.12  125572
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/08/2023  MonthlyChargesDist5  0.00  66.12

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlyChargesDist5-5104  66.12

Payable  #

QWEST CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-03i5-2207

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 273.41  125573
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Datstribution  Amount
08/08/2023  Monthlychar@esEstancia  O.00 273.41

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Estancia  273.41

Payable  #

)  ; 2 3 l ,1 'l Z

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

911-0%-220'

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 544.29  125574
PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount
08/08/2023  MonthlychargesDispatch O.00 544.29

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Dispatch  544.29

QWEST CORPORATION 08/17/2023 Regular 0.00 124.15  125575

"  -  - l-l  - -  .o -' -  a I



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

OS.23 3165

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-096-2')07

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

o8/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlyCharges3165

Date  Range:  08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  124.15

124.15

5572  RAH Intermediate,  LLC

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

lm/=209321:) and 2 Invoice

40l  -082  - 2 l  l  5

401-082-21  15

40T-082-2115

401-08  2-2115

3462

Payable  #

'liVOll51656

3462

Payable  #

'ilVOll8973a.

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2271

SAMBA HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

41 3-091-22-/  l

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 1,098.89  125576

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

08/15/2023  Vaccinesandmedicalsupplies  O.00 1,098.89

SUPPLIES-PHARMACY  Vaccinesandmedicalsupplies  472.95

SUPPLIES - PHARMACY  Vaccines  and medical  supplies  184.98

SUPPLIES - PHARMACY  Vaccines  and medical  supplies  435.96

SUPPLIES-PHARMACY  Vaccinesandmedicalsupplies  5.00

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 240.72  125577

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  SambaSafetyOpenPO  O.00 240.72

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV Samba Safety  Open  PO 240.72

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 224.01  125578

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/16/2023  SambaSafetyOpenPO  O.00 224.01

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV Samba Safety  Open  Pa  224.01

3601

Payable  #

8-'2-/0-S

987

Payable  #

Nli0002')83

5426

Payable  #

SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION  CORP 08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  08/16/2023  2023 TC Buyers  Sign

  PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  2023 TC Buyers  Si(;n

SEALMASTERS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

836-001-2617

08/17/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/14/2023  Pot hole Patch

C/O EQUIPMENT  & MAC Pot hole Patch

SENERGY PETROLEUM, ILC 08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/16/2023  Fuel

402-060-2202  SuPPLlES-VEHICLEFLIEL  Fuel

0.00  350.42  125579

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  350.42

350.42

0.00  2,392.74  125580

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,392.74

2,392.74

0.00  6,774.75  125581

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,774.75

6,774.75

4123  TheHarvardDrugGroup,LLC  08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 730.17  125582

Payable#  PayableType  PostDate  PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

I.llj;t  6;a374S ao<l Invoice  08/15/2023  Medical  supplies  and medications  O.00 730.17

7  SUPPLIES-PHARMACY  Med:CalSupplieSandmed:Cati0  541.42
4r)lr)3H3y)3  SLIPPLIES - KENNEL  Medical  supplies  and medicatio  188.75

1335

Payable  #

:tlVl)1)02 311)

5193

TORRANCE COUNTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 82.98  125583

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/17/2023  TorranceCountyPropertyTax  O.00 82.98

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax  82.98

UNIVERSAL BACKGROUND  SCREENING 08/17/2023 Regular 0.00 524.34  125584

,,  i-0  , ri 2 :, ' i) i-, " - ,'- ( I



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

202307013415

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-01!1-227  l

41 1-092-227i

Date Range: 08/04/2023 - 08/17/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  524.34

329.23

igs.u

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/17/2023  Backgroundscreenings&drugtesting

CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Background  screenings  & drug  t

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV Background  screenings  & drug  t

4312

Payable  #

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  District3Sub&District4WasteServices

UTILITIES - WATER  District  3 Sub Waste  Services

UTILITIES - WATER  District  4 Waste  Services

Universal  Waste  Systems  Inc

Payable  Type  Post Date

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2210

409-091-2210

0.00  373.59  125585

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  373.59

298.51

75.08

Payable  #

3. )01  'O ') 3 7 5 2

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 2,212.68  125586
Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

FY2023 Unbilled  Act'vity  through  6/30/20  0.00  2,212.68
CONTRACT - ANIMAL  DA FY2023 Personnel  Compensatio  1,157.67

CONTRACT-ANIMALDA  FY2023Pro@ramSupport  472.46
CONTRACT-ANIMALDA  FY2023SuppliesandMaterials  582.55

5684

Payable  #

3025-001

USDA,APHIS  WILDLIFE  SERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice  08/15/2023

403-066-2278

=103-066-2278

403-066-2278

Vanguard  Media  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

Q l  1080-2  2 2 i

Post  Date
0.00  2,388.00  125587

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,388.00

2,388.00

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

08/10/2023  Radio Ads for  Recruitment

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  RadioAdsforRecruitment

5042

Payable  #

1:1'/79036

VECTOR SOLUTIONS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-03ti-2  22S

91 -' -085-2255

Post  Date

08/17/2023  Regular  O.00 1,432.52  125588
PayableDescription  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/10/20!3  Tar@etSolutionsOnlineTr;iinin(;Subscripti  O.00 1,43152
SOFTWARE  TargetSolutions  Maintenace  Fe 395.00

EMPLOYEETRAINING  Tar@etSolutions0nlineTraining  1,037.52

Payable  #

(5i2(1101

WAGNER  EQLIIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2244

Invoice

E.36-0:I)1-2  617

Post  Date

0.00  20,759.45  1;5589

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,356.21

4,356.21

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Dsscription

08/09/2023  Service  on all purchased  equipment  from

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Service  on all purchased  equip

08/16/2023  Rental  of  Wheel  Loader

C/O EQUIPMENT  & MAC  Rental of Wheel  Loader

OjlO  16,403.24

16,403.24

2787

Payable  #

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/17/2023  Washington  National  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

WASHINGTON  NATIONALINSURANC(:  CO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  39.98  1;!5590

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

39.98

39.98

Payable  #

810  WILLARD,  VILLAGE OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

07 23 FPit)R YEA Invoice

uL3-09  1-2  2 iO

448

Payable  #

NVOOO)276

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

Post  Date

08/17/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/14/2023  Monthly  water

UTILITIES -WATER Monthly  water

08/09/2023  Bank Draft

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

0.00  57.95  125591

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

57.95

57.95

0.00  106.55  DFTOOOO491

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

'  Distribution  Amount

0.00 106.55

106.55



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

1656

Payable  #

5380

Payable  #

233

Payable  #

448

Payable  #

1656

Payable  #

j 'l I '!00r,'2  i i  i

448

Payable  #

1656

Payable  #

448

Payable  #

1656

Vendor  Name

NTERNAL  REVENtlE  SERVICE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

08/09/201

401-000-9001

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/09/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

08/09/2023  Bank  Draft

VOYA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

08/17/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/17/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities Voya

08/17/2023  Bank Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/17/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

41)1-000-9001

PERA Retirement

PERA Retirement

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

08/17/2023  Bank Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/17/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

08/17/2023  Bank Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/17/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  RCA  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

NTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

aO 1-000-9001

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000900i

Post  Date

08/16/2023  Bank Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/16/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

08/16/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/16/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

dOl-00Cig@r)4

'101-000-9001

08/17/2023  Bank Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/17/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 State  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE 08/17/2023  Bank Draft

Date Range: 08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

0.00  694.57  DFTOOOO492

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  694.57

287.57

77.14

329.86

0.00  2,030.55  DFTOOOO493

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,030.55

2,030.55

0.00  52,356.31  DFTOOOO494

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  52,356.31

14,815.96

37,540.35

0.00  8,438.13  DFTOOOO495

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,438.13

8,438.13

0.00  48,906.15  DFTOOOO496

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  48,906.15

17,171.45

24,496.00

7,238.70

0.00  33.08  DFTOOOO498

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  33.08

33.08

0.00  251.85  DFTOOOO499

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  251.85

148.55

19.58

83.72

0.00  23.12  DFTOOOO500

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  23.12

23.12

0.00 2,214.60  DFTOOOO501

'l i ,-i,l = 2 -  t 2



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

448

Payable  #

INI/0002322

1656

Payable  #

l'ill/0002323

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/17/2023 FederalTax
Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicate  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

NM TAXATION  & REVENUE  08/16/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  08/16/2023  StateTax

 PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  08/16/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description

Invoice  08/16/2023  FederalTax

 PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

 PayrollLiabilities  FICATax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  MedicareTaxes

Date Range: 08/04/2023 - 08/17/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,214.60

1,777.20

415.94

21.46

0.00  72.64  DFTOOOO502

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

aOO  72.64

72.64

0.00  545.62  DFTOOOO503

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  545.62

215.14

267.84

62.64

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

Bank  Code  Main  Checking  Summary

Payable  Payment

Count  Count

244  183

0 0

0 3

1 2 12

12  12

268  210

Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Payment

301,323.76

0.00

-524.43

115,673.17

2,135,660.16

0.00  2,552,132.66

o.' i ':'  ).-i  j-  I . i o :-,  I i I



Check  Report Date Range: 08/04/2023  - 08/17/2023

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

All  Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payable

Count

244

Payment

Count  Discount  Payment

183  0.00  301,323.76

0 0.00  0.00

3 0.00  -524.43

12  0.00  115,673.17

12  0.00  2,135,660.16

210  0.00  2,552,132.66

Fund

ggg

Name

Pooted  Cash

Fund  Summary

Period

8/2023

Amount

2,552,132.66

2,552,132.66

: , . - / -l  ' -  I 'l i ':  5 Z ' j 'l



OCE

Agenda  Item

No.  9



Agenda  Item

No.  20



sll'l  '-auh4

MAUL mt:t

Agenda  Item

No.  11-A



""'..i"""

Agenda  Item

No.  11-B



Page  l of  l

- QUICK MED  CLAIMS
'z  [iiayazy  MadlCalTnlnlkiii  0%  'i0Nl!Aa-  nuliiiliuiaimiiunlCiuimul%

//,  . .  sit

Bill To

Torrance  County  Fire Department
903A  State Highway  41
PO Box 48
Estancia  NM 87016
Llnited  States

Terms

Ne( 30

DeposiUQuantity

23,1B5.77

Due  Date

3/30/2023

Ground  Trips/Revenue

Item

PO #

Please  Remit  Payment  To: Quick  Med Claims,  Pa Box 5023 Greensburg,  PA 15601-5039

TOTAL

Invoice

#1NV27900

2/28/2023

of

$1 ,507.08

Rate

0.065

Subtotal

Tax  Total  (0%)

TOtal

QMC Fee

$1 507.08

$1 507.08

$0.00

$1,507.08

file:///C:/'[Jsers/hsanchez.TCSO91l/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Conte...
 7/13/2023



Page  1 of  1

Invoice

#INV28975

4/30/2023

of
Bill To

Torrance  County  Fire Department
903A  State  Highway  44
Pa  Box 48
Estancia  NM 87016
Llnited  States

TOTAL

$2,197.95
TermS Due  Date Pa #

Net 30 5/30/2023

DeposiUQuantity

33,814.68 Ground  Trips/Revenue

Item
Rate

0.065

QMC Fee

sz,igz.gs

Subtotal

Tax Total  10%)

Total

$2,197.95

$0.00

$2,197.95
Please  Remit  Payment  To: Quick  Med  Claims,  Pa  Box 5023 Greensburg,  PA 15801-5039

file:///C:/Users/hsanchez.TCSO91l/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Conte...
 7/13/2023



3HrCE(-:

Agenda  Item

No. 11-C



Juan  Torres

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Olena  Romero  <oromero@ambitionsgroup.com>

Friday,  August  4, 2023  1:25 PM

Juan  Torres;  )anice  Barela

Robyn  Dominguez

May  2023  Block  Consulting  Hours  Charge

ATG Invoice  No 10698Torrance  County.pdf

Good  morning  juan  and  Janice,

I hope  you  are having  a good  Friday.  I was  going  through  billing  statements  for  Torrance  County,  and  I've  noticed  that
we  neglected  to charge  you  for  "Block  Consulting  Hours"  fee  for  the  month  of  May.  We  sincerely  apologize  for  this
oversight  on our  end.  Please  see attached  invoice#  10698  accordingly.  Should  you  have  any  questions,  please  feel  free  to
contact  us. Thanks  so much  for  your  continuing  business  with  Ambitions  and  I hope  you  have  a great  weekend.

AOLEN/'i ROMEROI ADMIN OPERAT10N5/IMBI-110N5  CONSUL-11NG  GROUP

aa  505.234.7700  i oromero@ambitionsgroup Cam

1



AMB1'7'lONS
ConsultingGroup

Ambitions  Technology  Group

201  Third  St. NW

Suite  720

Albuquerque,  NM 87102

505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3910

Bill  To

Torrance  County

Juan  Torres

2€)5 9th  Street

PO Box 48

Estancia,  New Mexico  87016
United  States

Date

04/30/2023

Invoice  Number:  10698

Invoice  Date  Range: 05/01/2023 to 06/01/2023

Payment  Terms: Due upon receipt

Date Item Description Type Resource Name Quantity Billable Amount

05/01/2023  Cost Name: Block Purchase [05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023]  Block Purchase . 12.00  1,215.00
Block Hour Consulting (12 hrs/mo)
Cost  Description:

Block Hours Charge for 5/1/2023 - 5/31/2023 Total  Billable  Amount $1,215.00

Total  Taxes $92.64

Grand  Total $1,307.64



ME-X%,-o

Agerida  Item

No.  II-D



4e!nZiacaTioEaxe:!ctmnics,inc.

Quotation
To:  Kent  Ballard

Torrance  Coumy  Sheriff's  Office
903 N. 5th

Estaru.ia,  NM 87016
kballatd@tcnm.us

505-544-4900

505-7D5-4033

From:  Advanced  Communications  & Electronics,  Inc.
2417  Baylor  Drive  SE

Albuquerque,  NM 87106

505-244-3321

505-244-3675  fax

Martin  Trujillo

mfruillo@advtwoway.com

Date:  3/23/2023  rev  07/07/2023

We  are  pleased  to  subtnit  our  proposal  on the  following;

L3 Harris  Multi-Band  Radios  with  LTE

List Discount  DiscountedItem Quantity Part# Description PricelEach  pnce/Each  Extendedi  L3Harris  XL-200P  Multiband  Portable  Radio  with  LTE
20  XL-PFMIM-NA  PORTABLE,XL-200P,FKP,BLK,LIS,NA  $3,i60.00  24%  $2,401.60  $48,032.0020  XL-Y3EWP  SERVICEASSIST.EXTWARRANTY3YR.XL20GP

 $200.00  24%  $152.00  $3,0400020  XL-PL8T  FEATURE,LTE  $1,200.00  24%  $Gn2. €0 $18,240002(1 XL-FW2X  OPERATION,LOADNIFOGPERSONALITY
 $0.01  $0.Cn  $0.2020  XL-PL4F  FEATURE,P25PHASE2TDMA

 $250.00  24%  $190.00  $3,800.0020  XL-PL8Y  FEATURE,ENCRYPTIONLITE
 $0.01  $0.01  $0.2020  XL-PL9E  FEATURE,SINGLE-KEYAESENCRYPTION

 $0.01  $0.01  $0.2 €20  XL-PL4u  FEATURE,SINGLE-KEYDESENCRYPTION
 $0.01  $0.01  $0.2020  XL-PKGPT  FEATUREPACKAGE.P25TRUNKING  $180000  24%  $1,21600  $24,320.0020  XL-PKGF3  FEATURE  PACKAGE,DUAL  BAND  VHF+7/800  $1100  00  24%  $836.00  116,720.Oe20  XL-PA3V  BATTERY,Ll-lON.3100MAH  $150.00  24%  $11400  $2,280.0020  XL-NC5Z  ANTENNA,FLEX,HELICAL,136-870  MHZ  $110.00  24%  $83.60  $iB72.OC20  XL-AE4B  SPEAKER  MICROPHONE,EMER  BLITTON  $225.00  24%  $171.00  $3,420  QC20  XL-HC3L  BELTCLIP,METAL

 $30.00  24%  $22.80  $456.OC20  XL-CH6F  CHARGER,DESKTOP,2-BAY,Ll-BAT,XL-200P
 $24500  24%  $186.20  $3,7240 €

These  items  can be Found on page  19 and are priced  in
accordance  with State  of NM Price  Agreement  TO-00000-
20-00048

SubtotalEquipmentCosi
 $125,704.80Labor,  Installation  & Optimiza(ion  :ree nots 12 if Ihii lihe il=m IS OVeI 5500 00.

Frequency  Coordination/FCC  License

Freight  $628.52
GtossReceiptsTax  7.8750%  .

Total  $126,333.32No(rce  - [he  [erms  and  condi[rons  or [hrs pmposal  are  shown  below

Notes
T This quote is good lot  30 days.

Standard  Terms - Net 15, Subject  to credit  approval  Leasing  and linancing  options  are available  upon request

Delivery  - 4 weeks  ARO (alter  receipt  of omet)  is typical
As used herein, "Proposal"  means Ihis documenl.  also yelwed  to as "Sales  Agreement"  once signed  by "Seller"  and "Customer",  or by acceptance  of a Cusiometprovided  purchase  order  "Sellel'  means Advanced  Communicalions  and Electronics,  Inc , "Cuslome('  means  the customer  named  on the front  of this aaProposala,"Product"  means ihe equipment  and OT pails  Customer  is putchasing  lion  Sellet.  as more particularly  described  on the ironf ol this "Proposal":  and "Manulaclutet"means the manufacturer(s)  of ihe Product

Seller  hereby  disclaims  any express  or implied  warranties  regarding  Ihe Product.  including,  but not limited  to, warranties  of metchanfability  andlot  fitness  for a particularpurpose  Customer  acknowledges  that ihe Product  is sold "AS IS," and thai the Manufacturer's  wananty,  il it exists, is the only wairanty  applicable  to the Product

TCSO 03-23-2:1
i+ai+'w advtwoway  com



Customer  agrees  that its sole remedy for any nonconlttmmg  Ptoducl  is the tetum  of the Ptoducl  and a telund  ol lhe purchase  price  In no event shall Seller be liable  toCustomer  for any consequential  or mcidenlal  damages  resulting  ltom any nonconlotming  Product  Relumed  producls  musl be relumed  in unused  condition  and in theoriginal  packaging

Customer  may retum  conforming  Product  to Seller,  at Seller's  sole discretion,  within thirty (30) days of purchase  for a refund  of the purchase  price  Seller  has discretionto withhold  up to a twenty  pencenl (20%) reslocking  lee lrom any such telund

CUSkOtne( SHall pad to Selle(  all COSiS and eXpenseS, inCIUding count CO31S and reasonable  aiiOtney'S  leesi  incurred  ly  SelleT in eXerCISlng any Oi iiS RIGHTS or remediesunder  this "Sales  Agreement"  or entorcing  any ol the provisions  hereof

This "Sales  Agreement"  shall be governed  by and interpreted  in accotdance  with New Mexico  law Any lavtsiiit  related  to thts "Sales  Agreemenla  shall be brought  in acourt of competent  jurisdiction  in Bemalillo  County,  New Mexico

II any provision  of this "Sales  Agreement"  is determined  lo be invalid  ot unenlorceable,  the remamdei  of this "Sales  Agreement"  shall not be affected  thereby

Customer  acknowledges  that if has read and understands  the terms and conditions  Cll the "Sales  Agteemenr'  and agttiss  to be bound  by them. This  "Sales  Agreement"sets forth the entire agreement  and understanding  beiween  the parties  relating  to the subjecl  matter hereof, and supersedes  any and all prior understandings  andagreements,  oral OT written,  made between  the parues  tegatding  the subject  matlet  hetsol

Refer to Installation  Agreement  form lot additional  installation  details  and terms and conditions  telaling  to the equipment  mstallalion  This additional  iotm  is required  onall installations  over  $500 00

Accepted  By:

Cuslomet  Signature Dale

Seller Signature Date

TCSO 03 ,!'3  -23
wnvadvtwn'ay  cam



REQUISITION

Requisition  #:

Date:

23-01568

05/25/2023

Vendor  #: 423

ISSUED  TO:ADVANCED  COMMUNICATIONS  &
2417  BAYLOR  DRIVE  SE
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87106

SHIP  TO:Torrance  County Administration
Attn  :Sheriff
205 S Ninth  Street
Pa Box 48
Estancia,  NM 87016

ITEM UNITSDESCRIPTTON PROJECT# PRICEGLACCOUNTNUMBER AMOUNT

1 20 POrtableXL-200P 2,401.60401-050-2222  48,032,00

2 20 ServiceASSiStWarranty 152.00 401-050-2222  3,040.00

3 20Feature,LTD 912.00401-050-2222  18,240.00

4 20 0peration, Load NIFOG Personality O.01 401-050-2222  0,20

5 20 Feature,EncryptionLite O.01 401-050-2222  0,20

6 20 Feature-SingleKeyAES Encryption O.01 401-050-2222  0,20

7 20 Feature, single key DES Encryption O.01 401-050-2222  0,20

8 20 Featurei PaCkage, P25 Trunking 1,216.00 401-050-2222  24,320,00

9 20 Feature, Package, Dual Band VHF +7/800 836.00 401-050-2222  16,720.00

10 20 Battery, LI-ION, 3100 MAH 114.00 401-050-2222  2,280.00

11 20 Antenna, Flex, Helical, 136-870 MHZ 83.60 401-050-2222  1,672.00

12 20 Speaker Microphone, Emer Button 171.00 401-050-2222  3,420.00

13 20 BeltClip,Metal 22.80401-050-2222  456,(io

14 20Charger 186.20401-050-2222  3,724.00

15 20 Feature, P25 Phase 2 TDMA 190.00 401-050-2222  3,800.00

16 lFreight 628.52401-050-2222  628.52

Pa  Description:  L3Harris  XL-2000P  Radios

Detailed  Description:

Outfit  all deputies  with radios,  replacing  old ones

SUBTOT  AL: 126,333.32

TOTALTAX: 0.00

SHIPPINGi 0.00

TOTAL



XL-200P  PORTABLE
FULL SPECTRUM  MULTIBAND

EXCEPTIONAL

COMMUNICATIONS  IN
SEVERE  CONDITIONS

The  XL-200P  is Harris'  second  generation  full-spectrum  radio.  Every  radio  is
capable  of  operating  on  VHF,  UHF, and  700/800  MHz  frequencies,  as well  as
providing  voice  and  data  over  LTE broadband.  Users  may  purchase  the  porta-
ble  as single  band,  dual  band,  or full  spectrum,  and  upgrade  to  add  bands  or
LTE in the  future.

FEATURES  '

Instant  recall  of received  audio  replays  re-
ceived  transmissions  to avoid  missed calls.

Wi-Fi'  connectivity  allows  voice  delivery
outside  the radio  coverage  area using  the
Harris  Bean"'application.  Also, the op-
tional  cell modem  provides  voice  and data
wherever  cellular/LTE  is available.

Built-in  GPS, Bluetootha", Active  Noise Cancel-
lation,  and 4-position  A-B-C-D switch  standard.

Unique  user interface  with  two  displays and
innovative  features  such as Visual Zone identi-
fication  (color coding  oftalkgroups)  to make
radio operation  simple and intuitive.

harris.com  I ;uharriscorp

DESIGNED  FROM  THE  GROUND  UP
TO  CONVERGE  VOICE  AND  DATA

Designed  with  input  from  mission-critica
users,  the  XL-200P  is an entirely  new
radio  platform  -  processor,  memory,  and
software-that  merges  robust  LMR voice
with  unique-in-the-industry  voice  and
data  over  cellular/LTE/Wi-Fi  to  provide
leading-edge  connedivity.

AUDIO  EXCELLENCE

The  new  design  pairs  a powerful  1.5W
audio  amplifier  with  woo'Fer  and
tweeter  speakers  (with  resonant  cavities
and  tuned  ports)  to  conquer  noise  and
deliver  industry-leading  clear  and  intelli-
gible  audio.

COMPACT  AND  ERGONOMIC  ALL
BAND  *  LTE RADIO

The shape  ofthe  XL-200P  was based  on
extensive  human  factors  research  to  create
a radio  that  nestles  naturally  in users'
hands.  Controls  are  shaped  and  arranged
for  ease of  use and  optimum  performance,
including  accessory  connections.

TOUGH  MECHANICAL  PACKAGE

With  a rugged  cast  aluminum  frame  and
tough  seals, the  XL-200P  is constructed
to  operate  in severe  environments.  This
radio  meets  MIL-STD-810G  for  durability,
including  Method  511.5  for  explosive
atmospheres  and  Method  504.1 for  con-
tamination  by  fluids,  so the  radio  can be
scrubbed  with  deansers  and  biological
sanitizers.

l LL.HNOLOGY TO [I.OThiNECT,
INFORM  AND PROTE(,T '



QiWt"'fl:'Ni'i(!Yil'lkM"$"iii"if""i"!"#"#'l:"l"";1"J')!'l'lH'fslai'aH';'3ii4ki!;ia!'tlRl0hi
Full  Keypad:  TFTLCDw/DTMFkeypad,Navduster,SoftKeys
PartialKeypad:  TFTLCDw/partialkeypad,Navduster,SoftKeys

IIJlii(441(aliK'i!t!it"l'!#;'If('l!'Whli(%1il(4ilil-)Wi:i',,f!ill#4!)ltt!q-:44!l'A

Inches  (w/Battery)  Millimeters  (w/Battery)
Height:  5.8  148
Width:  2.3  60
Depth:  1.4  36

4'i'J4ali
Ounces Ounces Grams Grams

Midnight  Black  High-VisibilityYellow

Front  Display:  320 x 178  pixels,  1.8 in. transflective  LCD,
1 6-bit  color  with  backlight

Top  Dtsplay:  128  x 32 pixels,  1.1 in. multi-color
backlight,  sunlight  readable

Keypad:  Backlight,  3 soft  keys, 5-way  navigation
key,  4 x 3 keypad

Buttons:  Large  PTT button,  on/off  knob,  volume
knob,  red  emergency  button,  16-position
top-mounted  rotary  knob,  2-position
concentric  switch,  4-position  toggle
switch,  3 programmable  side  buttons

Tx/Rx  Indicator:  Multi-colored  LEDs

Supported  Bands:  VHF & UHF & 700/800  MHz  & LTE
Channel  Capacity:  12,500  (1,250  per  mission  plan)

Relative  Humidity:  5% @ 140oF (+60"C),  95%  @ 1 22aF (+50oC)
Relative  Humidity:

Vibration:

Drop  Shock:

Immersion":

"Optional  feature

10  meter  drop  to  concrete  (exceeds  TIA-603-D)

2 meters  for  4 hours  in accordance  with
MIL-STD-81  0G/1P68

OperatingTemperature":  -22to+140
'Extreme  low  temperatures  adversely  affed  battery  life

aF
Storage  Temperature':  -40 to  +176
'Store  batteries  at +25oC *  5aC

Altitude  Feet
I)perational:  l5,000
InTransit:  50,000

m:4(=lg(il4.l
Input  Voltage:

7.5  VDC  (nominal)

oC

-30  to  +60

Meters

4,572

15,240

Channels:

Tracking  Sensitivity:

Acquisition  Sensitivity:
Cold  Start  w/-130  dBm  input:
Hot  Start  w/-'130  dam  input:

52

-166  dBm  (GPS)
-163  dBm  (GLONASS)
-146  dBm  (GPS)
<35  seconds

<1 second

Hazardous  Location  Options:
Approved  for  use in the  L1.S. and  Canada  in Class 1, Division  2,
uroups  A, B, C, and  D hazardous  locations

RoHS  compliant

Full-Spectrum  Multiband"
136-174,  378-522,  768-776,  798-806,  806-816,  851-861
136-174,  378-522,  763-776,  793-806,  806-825,  851-870**
VHF: 1-6, UHF: 1-5, 700/800:  0.5-3
VHF: 1-6, uHF:  1-5, 700/800:  0.5-3
+1 .0

2.5, 4, 5 (FM)

+1/-3

-80, FCC Part  90
VHF: 70, UHF:  60, 700/800:  55

TypicalPerfor@ance Specifications
Frequency  Range  (MHz)  Option  1 (U.S.):

Option  2 (International):
Rated  RF Power  (W):
Rated  RF Power  Talkaround  (W):
Frequency  Stability  (-30  to  +60"C)  (ppm):
Modulation  Limiting  (kHz):
Audio  Response  (dB):
Spurious  and  Harmonics  (dBc):
FM Hum  and  Noise@25  kHz  (dB):

@12.5  kHz  (dB):
Audio  Distortion  (%):
Project  25 Modulation  Fidelity  (%):  1,@
Proiect 25 Adjacent Channel Power (dBc): >71"VHF  and UHF produd  is compliant  with  applicable  FCC narrowbanding  mandate  below  512 MHz."Future  option

VHF:  47, UHF: 47, 700/800:  45
<1.25

Frequency
Range
(MHz)
136-174
378-522
768-776
798-806
806-816
851-861
2402-248C1
5180-5825

RF
Output
(W)
6.0
5.0
3.0
3.0
3.0
3.0
0.2
0.1

Frequency
Stability
(ppm)
+1 .0
+1 .0
:t1 .0
+1 .0
-l-1 .0
+l.0
TBD
TBD

FCC Type
Acceptance
Number
OWDTR-0133-E
OWDTR-01 33-E
OWDTR-0133-E
OWDTR-01  33-E
OWDTR-0133-E
OWDTR-0133-E
OWDTR-0133-E
OWDTR-0133-E

Applicable
FCC
Rules
22, 74, 80, 90
22, 7 4, 80, 90
90
90
90
90
15
15

Industry  Canada
Certification
Number
3636B-0133
3636B-0133
3636B-0133
3636B-0133
3636B-0133
3636B-01 33
3636B-C1133
3636B-0133

Applicable
Industry  Canada
Rules
RSS-1 9
RSS-1 9
RS5-1 9
R5S-1 9
RSS-1 9
RSS-1 9
RSS-1 9
RSS-1 9

NTIA
Certification
Number
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD

Technical specifications  are subject  to change  without  notice  Pri:iduct  sales are subject  to  applicable  u.s. export  control  laws.



Typical  Performance  Specifications  ' Full-Spectrum  Multiband'
Frequency  Range (MHz) - 5ption  1 (U.S.): 136-174, 378-522, 768-776, 851-861

Option  2 (International):  136174,  378-522, 763-776, 851-870"
Channel  Spacing (kHz):  25 (wideband"),  12.5 (narrowband),  6.25 equiv  (TDMA  P25 Phase 2)Frequency  Stability  (-30 to +60oC) (ppm):  +l,(i
Sensitivity  (12 dB SINAD) (dBm):  VHF:122,  UHF:-121, 700: -121, 800: 120
Project  25 Reference Sensitivity  @ 5% BER (dBm):  VHF: -122, UHF:-121, 700/800: -120.5
Analog  Selectivity  @ 25 kHz (dB): VHF: 77, UHF: 77, 700/800: 74

@ 12.5 kHz (dB): VHF: 71, UHF: 70, 700/800: 64
P25 Adjacent  Channel Rejection  @ 12.5 kHz (dB): VHF: 66.2, UHF: 62.2, 700/800: 62.0
Intermodi.r!ation  (dB): VHF: 80, UHF: 81, 700/800: 78
Spurious  and Image Rejection  (dB): VHF: 90, UHF: 87, 700: 84, 800: 80
FM Hum and Noise @ 25 kHz (dB): VHF: -60, LIHF: -60, 700/800: -55

@12.5 kHz (dB): VHF: -55, UHF: -53, 700/800: -50
Rated/Max.  Audio  Output  (mW):  1500/4000
Audio  Distoffion:  1.1 % @ rated  power
'VHF and UHF produd  is compliant with applicable FCC narrowbanding  mandate  below  512 MHz.

"Future  option

Standard
MIL-STD-810G*

IEC 60529

Parameter

Low Pressure
High Temperature
Low Temperature
Temperature  Shock
Solar Raaiation  '
Contamination  by Fluids
Blowing  Rain
Humidity
Salt Fog
Blowing  Dust & Sand
Explosive AQnosphere
Immersion"

Vibration  (Basic Transportation)
Shock (Functiorial/Basic)
Shock (Transit  Drop)
Shock (Bench Handling)
Dust-tight,  Continuous  Immersion"

Methods

501.5
502.5
503.5
505.5
504. 1
506.5
507.5
509.5
510.5
511.5
512.5
514.6
514.6
516.6
516.6
516.6
1P68

Procedures/Categories
1,2
1,2
1,2
1
1
2
1
2
1
1,2
1
1
1, Category  24
I  Category  4
1

"Also  meets  equivalent  superseded  MIL-STD-810D,  -E, and -F.
"Optional  feature.

LTE Protocol:

Commercial  Broadband:
Commercial  Broadband:
Wi-Fi:
Bluetooth:
"Future option

3GPP Release 9, Power  Class 3 UE with  RX diversity
Band 14, 788-798 MHz  TX, 758-768 MHz RX, 5 or 10 MHz BW"
Band 13, 777-787 MHz TX, 746-756 MHz RX, 5 or 10 MHz BW'
Band 4, 1710-1755  MHz TX, 2110-2155 MHz RX, 5, 10, 15, or 20 MHz BW'
802.11b/g/n  2.4 GHz & 5 GHz
Bluetooth  4.0

Protocol
Vocoding  Method:
Signaling  Rate (kbps):

Modulation:

"Future option

ProVoiceTM"

AMBE + 2"  Enhanced Full Rate
P25

AMBE * 2 Enhanced Full Rate & Enhanced Half Rate
9.6

Phasel TX: C4FM, RX: C4FM & WCQPSK
Phase 2 TX: HCPM, RX: WCQPSK

Encryption  Algorithms:
Encryption  Keys per Radio:
Keying:

Standards:

AES, DES-OFB

Capable of storing  128 keys (64 AES, 64 DES)
Harris Key Loader, Over-the-Air  Rekeying (OTAR), Motorola  KVL 3000+/4000
FIPS 140-2, FIPS 197

Type
li-Ion

Dimensions  (L x W x D)
3.0 x 2.3 x O.9 in.

Weight

4.8 oz (136g)
Capacity  (mAh)
3100

Technical specifications are subject to change without  notice. Product sales are subject to applicable u.s. export  control  laws.



The XL-200P is available  with  a selection  of dependable  Harris accessories that  operate  in a range  of  environments.  Several are shown  below.

The XL-200P can be used with  a wide  variety  of headsets and covert  audio  accessories to provide  a complete  user-gear solution  forthe  industrial,public  safety, utility,  and transportation  markets. Heavy-duty  and lightweight  headsets are available  with  in-ear or over-the-ear  hearing  protedion,flexible  boom  microphones  with  noise-reduction  technology,  and standard  or remote  PTTs. In addition,  the  XL-200P can be used with  Bone Con-ducting  Skull Headsets and Throat  Microphone/Headset  Kits. Covert audio kits are available  in black or beige, and in 2-wire  or 3-wire  configura-tions  with  earpiece, microphone,  and PTT.

Tactical  Headset 3-Wire  Mini-Lapel  Microphone

Harris offers  a versatile  line of carrying  cases for  the  XL-200P full-spectrum  multiband  radio. Options  include  a standard  belt  clip and premiumbelt  loop, both  of which  afford  the  radio  user a low-profile,  integrated  carrying  option.  in addition,  a premium  leather  holster  is available  forattaching  to  a belt  or wearing  with  the  premium  leather  shoulder  ffrap.

Belt  Clip

Leather  Carrying  Case
01

HarrisoffersavarietyofchargersfortheXL-200P:  Single-Bay,Multi-Bay,andaVehicularChargerforin<archarging.  Thechargersaredesignedto
quickly  and safely charge battery  packs in approximately  1 to 4 hours.

Single-Bay  Charger

M-14!1

Multi-Bay  Charger Vehicular  Charger

Bluetooth  speaker  microphones,  Bluetooth  covert  earpieces,  standard  speaker  microphones,  Lithium  ton battery,  PC programming  software  andcables. other  subminiature  surveillance  accessories. and antennas.

About  Harris  Corporation

Harris Corporation  is a leading  technology

innovator  tl'iat  creates mission-critical

solutions  that  connect, niform  and proted  the
world.  The company's  advaixed  technology

provides  information  and insight  to ccistomers

operating  in demanding  environments  from
ocean to orbit  and everywherein  between.

Harris has approximately  $8 billion  ii'i annual
revenue  and supports  customers  in 125

countries  through  four  customer-focused

business segments'  Communication  Systems,

Space and Intelligence  Systems, Eledronic

Systems, ai"id Critical Networks.

FLORIDA NEVI/ YORK VIRGINIA BRAZIL UNITED  KINGDOM UAE SING,'  PORE

Harris and BeOnare  registered  trademarks  and ProVoR:e is a trademark  of
Harris Corporation.

Trademarks and tradenames  are the property  of their  respective companies
(C 2016  Hattis  Corporation  OS/'16 CS-PSPC ECR8(Y)3P 7ia</S

i JIHN € L€ GY Tri CONNt%T,
INFOm,l AN[I PROTECT



DocuSign Envelope ID: 291958B5-3C26-45F3-97CC-9030E299522A

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 02 0822

State  of  New  Mexico
General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  Amendment

Awarded  Vendor:

0000013468  (At-I)

Motorola  Solutions  Inc
13096  Collections  Center  Dr.
Chicago,  IL  60693-0000

Email:  manny.barreras@motorlasolutions.con'i

Phone:  (505)  850-8194

Number:  10-00000-20-00048

Amendment  No.:  Four

Term:  November  18,  2020  -  November  17,  2024

Ship  To:

i All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,
institutions,  polittcal  subdivtsions  and  local  public
bodies  allowed  by  law.

Invoice:

As  Requested

Procurement Specialist: Raelynn Luian  ffil

Telephone  No.:  (505)  670-1561

Email:  raelynn.lujan(2i),gsd.nm.gov

Title: Communication,  Radio Equipment,  Parts, Accessories and  Related  Services

This amendment  is to be attached to the respective  Price Agreement  and  become  a part  thereof.

Replacement  for Vendor  (AH)  Motorola  Solutions  Inc Price  List  #197 APXIOOO  to APX900

Except as modified  by this amendment,  the provisions  of the Price Agreement  shan remain  in  fun force
and  effect,

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent
Date:  "2112023

x This  Amendment  was  signed  on  behalf  of  the  State  Purchasing  Agent

Purchasing  Division:  1100 St. Francis  Di'ive,  Room  2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

m5



Certificate  Of  Completion

Envelope  Id: 291958B53C2645F397CC9030E299522A

Subject:  10-00000-20-ODD48AOO4

Source  Envelope:

Document  Pages:  1

Certificate  Pages:5

AutoNav:  Enabled

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone:  (UTC-07:00)  Mountain  Time  (US  & Canada)

Signatures:  1

Initials:2

Record  Tracking

Status:  Original

2/21/2023  10:14:14  AM

Security  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Signer  Events

Michael  Saavedra

Michael.Saavedra@gsd.nm.gov

New  Mexico  General  Services

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Holder:  Raelynn  Lujan

Raelynn.Lujan@gsd.nm.gov
Pool:  StateLocal

Pool:  GSD

Signature

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  67.131.78.33

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  6/4/2020  11 :04:51  AM

ID: 9cac1  b3e-4279-4c8f-b2b4-c607ea9821  d8

Raelynn LuJan

raelynn.lujan@gsd.nm.gov
New  Mexico  General  Services

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)
Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.62.10

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  6/26/2020  4:27:38  PM

ID: 6aae9b5a-2aef-42Gl7-a7bO-35G)c22309d31

Valerie  Paulk

valerie.paulk@gsd,nm.gov
Signed  of Behalf  of State  Purchasing  Agent

New  Mexico  General  Services

Signing  Group:  35000  - Stake Purchasing  Agent

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  5/29/2020  9:40:59  AM

ID: f12ca6d0-7cba-4de4-b58f-8180244887ff

V=luA=., f=A=

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64.62.10

In Person  Signer  Events  Signature

Editor  Delivery  Events

Agent  Delivery  Events

Status

Status

Status:  Completed

DocuSign

Envelope  Originator:

Raelynn  Lujan

1100  S Saint  Francis  Dr

Santa  Fe, NM 87502

Raelynn.Lujan@gsd.nm.gov
IP Address:  164.64.62.10

Location:  DocuSign

Location:  DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent:  2/21/2023  10:16:08  AM

Viewed:  2/21/2023  1017:37  AM

Signed:  2/21/2023  10:17:55  AM

Sent:  2/21/2023  10:17:57  AM

Viewed:  2/2U2023  10:18:25  AM

Signed:  2/21/2023  10:18:31  AM

Sent:  2/21/2023  10:18:33  AM

Viewed:  2/21/2023  10:20:20  AM

Signed:  2/21/2023  10:20:30  AM

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp

Intermediary  Delivery  Events Status Timestamp



Certified  Delivery  Events Status
Timestamp

Carbon  Copy  Events

Witness  Events

Notary  Events

Envelope  Summary  Events

Envelope  Sent

Certified  Delivered

Signing  Complete

Completed

Signature

Signature

Status

Hashed/Encrypted

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

PaymentEvents  Status

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamps

2/21/2023  10:16:08  AM

2/21/2023  10:20:20  AM

2/21/2023  10:20:30  AM

2/21/2023  10:20:30  AM



Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure  created  on: 4/14/2020  1:18:28  PM

Parties  agreed  to: Michael  Saavedra,  Raelynn  Lulan, Valerie  Paulk

ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE

A. ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATtJRE  DISCLOSURE  (ERSD)

From  time  to time,  New  Mexico  General  Services  Department  (GSD),  on behalf  of  the State of
New  Mexico  (SONM),  may  be required  by law to provide  you  with  certain  written  notices  or
disclosures.  Stated  below  are the terms  and conditions  for  GSD's  pro'viding  you  such  notices  and
disclosrires  electronically  through  the DocuSign  system.  Please read this infoimation  carefully.  If
you  are able to access this  information  electronically  and agree to this  Electronic  Record  and
Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  yorir  agreement  by selecting  the check-box  next
to "I  agree to use electronic  records  and signatures"  before  clicking  "CONTINUE"  within  the
DocriSigi  system.

B. Obtaining  paper  copies

At  any  time  up  to twenty  (20)  calendar  days following  your  use of  DocuSign  to electronically
sign  a document,  you  may  request  a paper  copy  of  any record  provided  or made  available
electronically  to you  by  GSD.  You  will  have  the ability  to download  and print  documents  SONM
sends yori  through  the DocuSign  system  during  and immediately  after  the signing  session  and, if
yori  elect  to create  a DocuSign  accorint,  you  may  access the docrunents  for  a twenty  (20)
calendar  day  period  after  such documents  are first  sent to you. Following  the twenty  (20)  day
period,  if  you  want  GSD  to send you  paper  copies  of  any such documents  from  GSD's  office,
yori  will  be charged  a $1.00  per-page  fee plus  postage.  Yori  may  request  delivery  of  such paper
copies  from  GSD  by  following  the procedure  stated  in Section  H, below.

C.  Withdrawing  your  consent

If  you  decide  to receive  notices  and disclosures  from  GSD  electronically,  yoti  may  at any time
change  your  mind  and infoim  GSD  you want  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in
paper  format.  The  procedure  concerning  how  yori  may  inform  GSD  of  your  decision  to receive
future  notices  and disclosures  iii  paper  format  as well  as withdraw  your  consent  to receive
notices  and disclosures  electronically  is stated  in Section  D, immediately  below.

D.  Consequences  of  changing  your  mind

If  you  elect  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in paper  format,  it  will  slow  the
speed  with  which  GSD  will  be able to complete  ceitain  steps in specific  transactions  and deliver
paper  copies  to you.  GSD  will  need: (1) to send tlie required  notices  or disclosures  to you  in
paper  format;  and (2) wait  until  GSD  receives  your  acknowledgment  of  your  receipt  of  such
paper  notices  or disclosures.  Further,  yori  will  no longer  be able  to use the DocuSign  system  to
receive  required  notices  and consents  electronically  frotn  SONM  or to electronically  sign
documents generated and sent to YOLI from SONM.



E. All  notices  and  disclosures  will  be sent  to
you  electronically

Unless  you  inform  GSD  otherivise  according  to these procedires,  GSD  will  electronically
provide  you  tl'hough  the DocuSign  system  all reqriired  notices,  disclosures,  authorizations,
acknowledgements  and other  documents  that are required  to be provided  or made  available  to
you durin3tlie course of your electronic signahire relationship with SONM. To reduce thepossibility  of  inadvertent  non-receipt,  GSD  prefers  to provide  all required  notices  and disclosures
by  tlie same tnetliod  and to tlie  sai'iie email  or physical  address  that  you  furnisli  to GSD.  Thus,
you may  receive  the disclosures  and notices  electronically  or in paper  fortn.  If  you  do not  agree
with  this  procedure,  please  inform  GSD  according  to the procedures  stated  in Section  I, below.
Please also refer  to Section  D, irnrnediately  above,  whicli  states the consequences  resulting  fromyour  declination  of  electronic  delivery  of  notices  and disclosures.

F. How  to contact  GSD:

You  may  inform  General  Sei'vices  Depaitment  (GSD)  of  any changes  you select  regarding  State
Purclxasing  Division's  (SPD)  electronic  con'ununications  witli  you, to request  paper  copies  of
certaiii  inforination  from  SPD,  and to withdraw  your  prior  consent  to receive  notices  and
disclosures electronically  by emailing your request(s) to SPD at: GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us

G. To advise  SPD  of  your  new  email  address
To inform  SPD of  a change  in the email  address  to which  SPD sends you  notices  and disclosures
electronically,  you must send an email to SPD at GSD.SPDinfo@state.mn.us  and in the body  ofsuch reqriest  you  must  include  your  previous  and new  email  addresses.

H.  To request  paper  copies  from  SPD
To request  delivery  of  paper  copies  of  electronic  notices  and disclosures  that  DocuSign  and/or
SPD have previously  provided  to yori,  you  must  send an email  to SPD at
GSD.SPDinfo(a,state.nm.us  and in the body  of  your  email  request  state your  email  address,  full
name,  mailing  address,  and telephone  number.  SPD will  charge  you  a $1.00  per  page copy  feeplus  postage.

I.  To withdraw  your  consent  with  SPD
To infoim  SPD that  yori  no longer  wish  to receive  notices  and disclosures  in electronic  foimat
:YOLl may:



(1)  Decline  to sign  a document  from  within  a signing  session,  and  on the subsequent  page,  select

the check-box  indicating  you  wish  to withdraw  your  consent,  or yori  may:

(2) Send SPD an email to GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us  and in the body of  your request state your
email  address,  fiill  name,  mailing  address,  and telephone  number.

J. Required  hardware  and  software

The  minimum  system  requirements  for  using  the DocuSign  system  may  change  over  time.  The

current  DocuSign  system  requirements  may  be found  at:

https://suppoit.docusign.coin/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements

K.  Aeknowledging  your  access  and  consent  to

receive  and  sign  documents  electronically

To coi'ifirm  that  you  are able  to electronically  access  the inforii'iation  contained  in this  Electronic

Record  and Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  that  yori  have:  (l)  read  this  ERSD,  and

either:  (2)  yori  are able  to print  on  paper  or electronically  save  this  ERSD  for  your  future

reference  and  access;  or (3)  you  are able  to email  this  ERSD  to an email  address  where  yori  will

be able  to print  this  ERSD  on paper  and/or  save  this  ERSD  for  your  future  reference  and  access.

Further,  if  you  consent  to receiving  notices  and disclosures  from  DocuSign  and/or  SPD

exclusively  in  electronic  format,  then  select  the check-box  next  to "I  agree  to use electronic

records  and  signatures,"  before  yori  click  "CONTINUE"  within  the  DocuSign  system.

By  selecting  the check-box  next  to "1  agree  to use electronic  records  and signatures,"  you

confirm  that:

You  have  read  this  Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD);  and

You  can print  this  ERSD  on  paper,  or  yori  can  save  and/  or send  this  ERSD  to a location

where  you  can print  this  ERSD,  for  yorir  future  reference  and access;  and

Until  or unless  you  notify  SPD  as stated  in this  ERSD,  yori  consent  to exclusively  receive

through  electronic  means  all  notices,  disclosures,  authorizations,  acknowledgements,  and

other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or  made  available  to you  by  SPD  duiing

the course  of  your  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SPD.



DocuSign Envelope ID. 8A508577-3232-490D-BC27-732C2DF46116

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 02 0822

Awarded  Vendor:

9 Vendors

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  Amendment

Number:  10-00000-20-00048

Amendment  No.:  

Term: November  18, 2020 -  November  17, 2024

Procurement Specialist: Raelynn  Luian  ;e:-)'-Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,
institutions,  political  subdivisions  and  local  public
bodies  allowed  by  law.

Invoice:

As  Requested

Teleplione  No.:  (505)  670-1561

Email: raelynn.lujan@gsd.nm.gov

Title:  Communication,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services

This  amendment  is to be attached  to the respective  Price  Aigreement  and become  a part  thereof.

In  accordance  with  Price  Agreement  provisions,  and by mutual  agreement  of  all parties,  this  Price
Agreement  is extended  from  November  18,  2022 to November  17,  2024 at the same price,  terms  and
conditions.  Vendors  0000147342  Electro-Magwave,  Inc.  and 0000137644  Southwest  Customs  LLC.  have
chosen  not to extend.

Except  as modified  by this  amendment,  the provisions  of  the Price  Agreement  shall  remain  in full  force
and effect.

Accepted  for  the State  of  New Mexico

New Mexico  State Purchasing  Agent

Date:  l1/1/2022

effective  xovember  18,  2022
x This  Amendnient  was signed on behalf  of  the State hirchasing  Agent

%rchasing  Division:  1100 St. Francis  Drive,  Room  2016, Santa Fe, 87505;  PO Box  6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505)  827-0472

..2tS/



Certificate  Of  Completion

Envelope  Id: 8A5085773232490DBC27732C2DF46116

Subject:  '10-00000-20-00048  AOO3 Communication  Radio

Source  Envelope:

DocumentPages:  1 Signatures:  1

Certificate  Pages:  5 Initials:2

AutoNav:  Enabled

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone:  (UTC-07:00)  Mountain  Time  (US & Canada)

Record  Tracking

Status:  Original

11  /1/2022  8:54:28  AM

Security  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Signer  Events

Travis  Dutton-  Leyda

Travis.Dutton-Leyda@gsd.nm.gov

IT & Construction  Bureau  ChieT

New  Mexico  General  Services,  State  Purchasing

Division

Security  Level:  Email,  AccountAuthentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Not  Offered  via DocuSign

Raelynn  Lujan

raelynn.lujan@gsd.nm.gov
New  Mexico  General  Services

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  6/26/2020  4:27:38  PM

ID: 6aae9b5a-2aef-4297-a7b0-359c22309d31

Valerie  Paulk

valerie.paulk@gsd.nm.gov

Signed  of Behalf  of State  Purchasing  Agent

New  Mexico  General  Services

Signing  Group:  35000  - State  Purchasing  Agent

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  5/29/2020  9:40:59  AM

ID: f1 2ca6d0-7cba-4de4-b58f-81  80244887ff

In  Person  Signer  Events

Editor  Delivery  Events

Agent  Delivery  Events

Intermediary  Delivery  Events

Holder:  Raelynn  Lujan

Raelynn.Lujan@gsd.nm.gov

Pool:  StateLocal

Pool:  GSD

Signature

.Gt>,7

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  l64.64.62.'10

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  98.60.119.245

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  164.64,62.10

Signature

Status

Status

Status

Status:  Completed

DocuSign

Envelope  Originator:

Raelynn  Lujan

1100  S Samt  Francis  Dr

Santa  Fe, NM 87502

Raelynn.Lujan@gsd.nm.gov

IP Address:  98.60.119.245

Location:  DocuSign

Location:  DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent:  1 1/1/2022  8:57:01  AM

Viewed:  11/1/2022  10;04:24  AM

Signed:  1 1/'1/2022  10:38:59  AM

Sent:  f 1/1/2022  10:39:01  AM

Viewed:  11/1/2022  10:41:36  AM

Signed:  I 1/'1/2022  10:41  :43 AM

Sent:  j U1/2022  '10:41 :44 AM

Viewed:  41/1/202210:51:32  AM

Signed:  11/1/2022  10:51:52AM

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp



Certified  Delivery  Events Status
Timestamp

Carbon  Copy  Events

!Vitness  Events

Notary  Events

Envelope  Summary  Events

Envelope  Sent

Certified  Delivered

Signing  Complete

Completed

Signature

Signature

Status

Hashed/Encrypted

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

PaymentEvents  Status

Electronic  Record and Signature  Disclosure

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamps

11/1/2022 8:57:01 AM

IUI/2022  10:51:32 AM
11/1/2022 10:51:52 AM
11/1/2022 10:51:52 AM



Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure  created  on. 4714/2020  1:18:28  PM

Parties  agreed  to: Raelynn  Lujan,  Valerie  Paulk

ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE
f-

A. ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE  (ERSD)

From  time  to time,  New  Mexico  General  Services  Department  (GSD),  on behalf  of  the State of

New  Mexico  (SONM),  may  be required  by law  to provide  you  with  certain  written  notices  or

disclosures.  Stated  below  are the terms  and conditions  for  GSD's  providing  you  such notices  and

disclosures  electronically  through  the DocuSign  system.  Please  read  this information  carefully.  If

you  are able to access this inforn"iation  electronically  and agree to this  Electronic  Record  and

Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  your  agreement  by selecting  the check-box  next

to "I  agree  to use  electronic  records  and signatures"  before  clicking  "CONTINUE"  within  the

DocuSign  system.

B. Obtaining  paper  copies

At  any  time  up to twenty  (20)  calendar  days following  your  use of  DocuSign  to electronically

sign  a document,  you  may  request  a paper  copy  of  any record  provided  or made  available

electronically  to you  by GSD.  You  will  have  the ability  to download  and print  documents  SONM

sends you  tbrough  the DocuSign  system  duiing  and immediately  after  the signing  session  and, if

yori  elect  to create  a DocuSign  account,  you  may  access the dociments  for  a twenty  (20)

calendar  day  period  after  such documents  are first  sent to you. Following  the twenty  (20)  day

period,  if  yori  want  GSD  to send you  paper  copies  of  any such documents  from  GSD's  office,

you  will  be charged  a $1.00  per-page  fee plus  postage.  You  may  request  delivery  of  such paper

copies  from  GSD  by  following  the procedure  stated  in Section  H, below.

C. Withdrawing  your  consent

If  you  decide  to receive  notices  and disclosures  from  GSD  electronically,  yori  may  at any time

change your mind and infon'n GSD YOLI want to receive required notices and disclosures only in
paper  format.  The  procedure  concerning  how  you  may  infoim  GSD  of  your  decision  to receive

future  notices  and disclosures  in paper  format  as well  as withdraw  your  consent  to receive

notices  and disclosures  electronically  is stated  in Section  D, immediately  below.

D. Consequences  of  changing  your  mind

If  you  elect  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in paper  format,  it will  slow  the

speed with  which  GSD  will  be able  to complete  ceitain  steps in specific  transactions  and deliver

paper  copies  to you.  GSD  will  need: (l)  to send  the required  notices  or disclosures  to you  in

paper  fortnat;  and (2) wait  until  GSD  receives  your  acknowledgment  of  your  receipt  of  such

paper  notices  or disclosures.  Further,  you  will  no longer  be able  to use the DocuSign  system  to

receive  required  notices  and consents  electronically  from  SONM  or to electronically  sign

documents  generated  and sent to you fron'i  SONM.



E. All  notices  and  disclosures  will  be sent  to
you  electronically

Unless  yori  infoi'm  GSD  otherwise  according  to these procedrires,  GSD  will  electronically
provide  you  througli  the DocuSign  systei'ii  all reqriired  notices,  disclosures,  autliorizations,
acknowledgements  and other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made  available  to
yori  during  the corirse  of  your  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SONM.  To reduce  the
possibility  of  inadvertent  non-receipt,  GSD  prefers  to provide  all  required  notices  and disclosures
by tlie  same method  and to tl'ie same email  or physical  address  that  you furnisli  to GSD.  Thus,
you  s'nay receive  the disclosures  and notices  electronically  or in paper  form.  If  you  do not  agree
with  this  procedure,  please  infomi  GSD  according  to the procedures  stated  in Section  I, below.
Please also refer  to Section  D, irntnediately  above,  which  states the consequences  resulting  from
your  declination  of  electronic  delivery  of  notices  and disclosures.

F. How  to contact  GSD:

You  may  infoim  General  Sei'vices  Depaitment  (GSD)  of  any changes  you  select  regarding  State
Purcliasing  Division's  (SPD)  electronic  con'imunications  witli  you,  to request  paper  copies  of
certain  information  from  SPD,  and to withdraw  your  prior  consent  to receive  notices  and
disclosures  electronically  by emailing  your  reqriest(s)  to SPD at: GSD.SPDinfo(a))state.nm.us

G. To advise  SPD  of  your  new  email  address

To  infori'n  SPD of  a change  in the email  address  to which  SPD sends you notices  and disclosures
electronically,  you  must  send an email  to SPD at GSD.SPDinfo(a,state.mn.us  and in the body of
such reqriest  you  must  include  your  previous  and new  email  addresses.

H.  To request  paper  copies  from  SPD

To request  delivery  of  paper  copies  of  electronic  notices  and disclosures  that  DocuSign  and/or
SPD have  previorisly  provided  to you,  yori  must  send an email  to SPD at
GSD.SPDi4o(a),swe.nm.us and in the body of  your  emaiL request state your email address, full
name,  mailing  address,  and telephone  number.  SPD will  charge  you a $1.00  per  page copy  fee
ptus postage.

I. To withdraw  your  consent  with  SPD

To infoim  SPD that  yori  no longer  wish  to receive  notices  and disclosures  in electronic  format
YOLI may:



(l)Decline  to sign  a document  from  within  a signing  session,  and  on  the subseqrient  page,  select

the clieck-box  indicating  you  wisli  to withdraw  yoyir  consent,  or yori  may:

(2) Send SPD an email to GSD.SPDinfo(a),state.nm.us  and  in the body  of  your  request  state  your

email  address,  fiill  name,  mailing  address,  and  telephone  number.

J. Required  hardware  and  software

The  minimum  system  requirements  for  using  the DocuSigii  system  may  change  over  time.  The

current  DocuSign  system  requirements  may  be found  at:

https://suppoit.docusign.coin/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-reqriirements

K.  Acknowledging  your  access  and  consent  to

receive  and  sign  documents  electronically

To confii'm  that  you  are able  to electronically  access  the inforination  contained  in this  Electronic

Record  and Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  that  yori  have:  (l)  read  this  ERSD,  and

either:  (2)  you  are able  to print  on paper  or electronically  save this  ERSD  for  your  future

reference  and  access;  or (3)  you  are able  to email  this  ERSD  to an email  address  where  yori  will

be able  to print  this  ERSD  on paper  and/or  save this  ERSD  for  your  futitre  reference  and  access.

Further,  if  you  consent  to receiving  notices  and disclosures  from  DocuSign  and/or  SPD

exclusively  in  electronic  format,  then  select  the check-box  next  to "I  agree  to  use electronic

records  and  signahires,"  before  you  click  "CONTINUE"  within  the  DocuSign  system.

By  selecting  the check-box  next  to "l  agree  to use electronic  records  and signatures,"  you

confirm  that:

You  have  read  this  Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD);  and

Yori  can print  this  ERSD  on  paper,  or yori  can save and/  or send  this  ERSD  to a location

where  you  can  print  this  ERSD,  for  your  future  reference  and  access;  and

Until  or  unless  you  notify  SPD  as stated  in this  ERSD,  you  consent  to exclusively  receive

through  electronic  means  all  notices,  disclosures,  authorizations,  acknowledgements,  and

other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made  available  to you  by  SPD  during

the course  of  your  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SPD.



DocuSign Envelope 10: 9792953A-D4C5-40E7-8C60-38472C8533A1

SPD Aind  General  009 Rev 01 0521

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  Amendment

Awarded  Vendor:

0000135964  (AD)
Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC
6615 SUJF,TO  Rd NW
Albuquerque,  NM 87120-0000

Email:  ieffg@ets.us.com
Telephone  No. (505) 946-8219

Number:  10-00000-20-00048

Atnendment  No,:  

Tet-m: April  28, 2021-  November  17, 2022

iShip To:
iAll  State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
iinstitutions, political subdivisions and local
i public  bodies  allowed  by law.

Invoice:

As  Requested

Procurement  Specialist:  Raelynn  Luian  rJ'-

Telephone  No.: 505-670-1561

Email: raelynn.luian(,state.nm.us

Title:  Communication,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services

This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and  become  a part  thereof.

This  amendment  is issued  to reflect  the  followtng  effective  tmmediately:

Address  Change  for  Vendor  (AD)  Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC:

From: To:
Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC
PO Box  29374 6615  SUJETO  Rd  NW
Santa  Fe, NM  87592 Albuquerque,  NM  87120-0000

Except as modified  by this amendment, the provisions of the Price  Agreement  shall  remain  in fun  forceand  effect.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

Date:  I /6/2022
Mark  Hayden,  New  Mexico  State Purchasing  Agent

x This  Agreement  was signed  on behalf  of  the State  Purchasing  Agent
Purchasing Dmsron: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Rootn 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502  (505)  827-0472



Certificate  Of  Completion

Envelope  Id: 9792953AD4C540E78C6038472C8533A1

Subject:  Please  DocuSign:  SPD  SPA

Source  Envelope:

DocumentPages:  1 Signatures:  I

Certificate  Pages:  5 Initials:  2

AutoNav:  Enabled

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone:  (UTC-07:00)  Mountain  Time  (US  & Canada)

Record  Tracking

Status:  Original

1/6/2022  1 :41 :02 PM

Security  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Signer  Events

Travis  Dutton-  Leyda

Travis.Dutton-Leyda@state.nm.us

IT & Construction  Bureau  Chief

New  Mexico  General  Services,  State  Purchasing

Division

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication

(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Not  Offered  via DocuSign

Raelynn  Lujan

raelynn.lujan@state.nm.us
New  Mexico  General  Services

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  6/26/2020  4:27:38  PM

ID: 6aae9b5a-2aef-4297-a7b0-359c22309d31

Valerie  Paulk

valerie.paulk@state.nm.us

Signed  of Behalf  of State  Purchasing  Agent

New  Mexico  General  Services

Signing  Group:  35000  - State  Purchasing  Agent

Security  Level:  Email,  Account  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:

Accepted:  5/29/2020  9:40:59  AM

ID: f12ca6d0-7cba-4de4-b58f-8180244887ff

In Person  Signer  Events

Editor  Delivery  Events

Agent  Deliveiy  Events

Intermediary  Delivery  Events

Holder:  Raelynn  Lujan

Raelynn.Lujan@state.nm.uS

Pool:  StateLocal

Pool:  GSD

Signature

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  73.127.219.222

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  76.18.69.157

\/b  (WJ.

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using  IP Address:  75.161.45.20

Signed  using  mobile

Signature

Status

Status

Status

DocuSign

Status:  Completed

Envelope  Originator:

Raelynn  Lujan

13 Bataan  Blvd

Santa  Fe, NM 87508

Raelynn.Lujan@state.nm.us
IP Address:  76.1  8.69.'l57

Location:  DocuSign

Location:  DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent:  1/6/2022  1 :44:45  PM

Viewed:  1/6/2022  1:53:57  PM

Signed:  1/6/2022  1:54:14  PM

Sent:  1/6/2022  1:54:15  PM

Viewed:  1/6/2022  2:26:48  PM

Signed:  1{6/2022  2:26:52  PM

Sent:  1/6/2022  2:26:54  PM

Viewed:  '1/6/2022  2:27:31  PM

Signed:  1/6/2022  2:27:47  PM

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamp



Certified  Delivety  Events Status Timestamp

Carbon  Copy  Events

Witness  Events

Notary  Events

Envelope  Summary  Events

Envelope  Sent

Certified  Delivered

Signing  Complete

Completed

Status

Signature

Status

Hashed/Encrypted

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

Security  Checked

PaymentEvents  Status

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure

Timestamp

Timestamp

Timestamps

1/6/2022  1 :44:4!5 PM

1/6/2022  2:27:31  PM

1/6/2022  2:27:47  PM

1/6/2022  2:27:47  PM

Timestamps



Electronic  Record and Signature  Disclosure  created  on: 4/14!2020  I :18:28 PM

Parties  agreed  to: Raelynn  Lujan,  Valerie  Paulk

ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE

A. ELECTRONIC  RECORD  AND  SIGNATURE  DISCLOSURE  (ERSD)

Fron'i  time  to time,  New  Mexico  General  Services  Department  (GSD),  ori belialf  of  the State of

New  Mexico  (SONM),  may  be required  by law  to provide  you  with  certain  written  notices  or

disclosures.  Stated  below  are the terms  and conditions  for  GSD's  providing  you  such notices  and

disclosures  electronically  through  the DocuSign  system.  Please  read this  infoimation  carefully,  If

you  are  able to access this inforination  electronically  and agree to this  Electronic  Record  and

Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please confirm  yorir  agreement  by  selecting  the check-box  next

to "I  agree  to use electronic  records  and signatures"  before  clicking  "CONTIN[JE"  within  the

DocuSign  system.

B. Obtaining  paper  copies

At  any  time  up to twenty  (20)  calendar  days following  your  use of  DocuSign  to electronically

sign a document,  you may  request  a paper  copy  of  any record  provided  or made  available

electroriically  to you  by  GSD.  Yori  will  have  the ability  to download  and print  documents  SONM

sends you  through  the DocuSign  system  dru'ing  and immediately  after  the signing  session  and, if

yoxi  elect  to create  a DocuSign  accorint,  you  may  access the documents  for  a twenty  (20)

calendar  day period  after  such  documents  are first  sent to you. Following  the twenty  (20)  day

period,  if  you  want  GSD  to send you  paper  copies  of  any such documents  from  GSD's  office,

you will  be charged  a $1.00  per-page  fee plus  postage.  You  may  request  delivery  of  such paper

copies  from  GSD  by  following  the procedure  stated  in Section  H, below.

C. Withdrawing  your  consent

If  you  decide  to receive  notices  and disclosures  from  GSD  electronically,  you  may  at any  time

change  yoir  mind  and infonn  GSD  you want  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in

paper  format.  The  procedure  concerning  how  yori  may  inform  GSD  of  your  decision  to receive

fiiture  notices  and disclosures  in paper  fori'nat  as well  as withdraw  your  consent  to receive

notices  and disclosures  electronically  is stated  in Section  D, immediately  below.

D. Consequences  of  changing  your  mind

If  you  elect  to receive  required  notices  and disclosures  only  in paper  format,  it will  slow  the

speed with  which  GSD  will  be able to complete  ceitain  steps in specific  transactions  and deliver

paper  copies  to you. GSD  will  need: (1) to send the required  notices  or disclosures  to you in

paper  format;  and (2) wait  until  GSD  receives  your  acknowledgment  of  your  receipt  of  such

paper  notices  or disclosures.  Further,  yori  will  no longer  be able  to use the DocuSign  system  to

receive  required  notices  and consents  electronically  from  SONM  or to electronically  sign

documents  generated  and sent to you  from  SONM.



E.  All  notices  and  disclosures  will  be sent  to
you  electronically

Unless  yori  infonn  GSD  othervvise  according  to these procedures,  GSD  will  electronically
provide  you  tlnougli  the DocuSign  system  all  reqriired  iiotices,  disclosures,  autl'iorizations,
acknowledgements  and other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made  available  to
you  during  tlie  course  of  your  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SONM.  To reduce  the
possibility  of  inadvertent  non-receipt,  GSD  prefers  to provide  all reqriired  notices  and disclosures
by  tlie  same method  and to tl'ie san'ie email  or physical  address that  you  :[urnisli  to GSD.  Thus,
you  may  receive  the disclosures  and notices  electronically  or in paper  form.  If  you do not  agree
with  this  procedure,  please  inform  GSD  according  to the procedures  stated  in Section  I, below.
Please  also refer  to Section  D, irnrnediately  above,  whicli  states the consequences  resulting  from
your  declination  of  electronic  deliveiy  of  notices  and disclosures.

F. How  to contact  GSD:

You  may  infoim  General  Services  Depaitment  (GSD)  of  any changes  you  select  regarding  State
Purcliasing  Division's  (SPD)  electronic  coiut'tuu'iications  witl'i  you,  to request  paper  copies  of
certain  information  from  SPD,  and to withdraw  your  prior  consent  to receive  notices  and
disclosures electronically  by emailing your request(s) to SPD at: GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us

G. To advise  SPD  of  your  new  email  address
To inform  SPD  of  a change  in the email  address  to which  SPD sends you notices  and disclosures
electronically,  you  must send an email to SPD at GSD.SPDitqfo@state.mn.us  and iii  the body  ofsuch reqriest  you  must  include  your  previous  and new  email  addresses.

H.  To request  paper  copies  from  SPD
TO request  delivery  of  paper  copies  of  electronic  notices  and disclosures  that DocuSign  and/or
SPD have  previorisly  provided  to you,  you  must  send an email  to SPD  at
GSD.SPDinfo(a,state.nm.us  and in the body  of  your  email  request  state yoir  email  address,  fullname,  mailing  address,  and telephone  number.  SPD  will  charge  you a $1.00  per  page copy  feeplus  postage.

I. To withdraw  your  consent  with  SPD
To inform  SPD that  yori  no longer  wish  to receive  notices  and disclosures  in electronic  fortnat
YOLI may:



(1) Decline  to sign  a document  from  within  a signing  session,  and on the subsequent  page,  select

the check-box  indicating  yori  wish  to withdraw  your  consent,  or  yori  may:

(2) Send SPD an email to GSD.SPDii'4fo@state.nm.us and in the body of your request state your
email  address,  full  name,  mailing  address,  and telephone  number.

J. Required  hardware  and  software

The  minimum  system  requirements  for  using  the DocuSign  system  may  change  over  time.  The

current  DocuSign  system  requirements  may  be found  at:

https://suppoit.docusign.coin/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements

K.  Acknowledging  your  access  and  consent  to

receive  and  sign  documents  electronically

To confitm  that you are able to electronically  access the information  contained  in  this  Electronic

Record  and Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD),  please  confirm  that  yori  have: (1 ) read this  ERSD,  and

either:  (2) you  are able  to print  on paper  or electronically  save this  ERSD  for  your  fiiture

reference  and access; or (3) yori  are able to email  this  ERSD  to an email  address  where  you  will

be able to print  this  ERSD  on paper  ai'id/or  save this  ERSD  for  your  future  reference  and access.

Further,  if  you  consent  to receiving  notices  and disclosures  from  DocuSign  and/or  SPD

exclusively  in electronic  format,  then  select  the check-box  next  to "I  agree to use electronic

records  and signatures,"  before  yori  click  "CONTIN{JE"  within  the DocuSign  system.

By  selecting  the check-box  next  to "l  agree to use electronic  records  and signatures,"  you

confirm  that:

You  have  read this Electronic  Record  and Signature  Disclosure  (ERSD);  and

You  can print  this  ERSD  on paper,  or you  can save and/  or send this  ERSD  to a location

where  you can print  this  ERSD,  for  your  future  reference  and access; and

Until  or rinless  you  notify  SPD as stated  in this  ERSD,  yori  consent  to exclrisively  receive

through  electronic  means  all notices,  disclosures,  authorizations,  aciaiowledgements,  and

other  documents  that  are required  to be provided  or made  available  to you  by SPD dui'ing

the course  of  your  electronic  signature  relationship  with  SPD.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5756EB59-3426-4648-9589-74793BBB17C4

SPD Aind General 009 Rev 00 0220

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purcliasing  Division

Stateivide  Price  Agreement  Amendment

Awarded  Vendor:

0000086640  (Al)

R.T.C.,  Inc.

300  E. Sunset  Rd

El  Paso,  TX  79922

Email:  mercy@rtcinc.org
Telephone  No. (915)  584-  6646

Number:  10-00000-20-000048

Amendment  No.:  Oy

Term:  April  28,  2021-  Novetnber  17,  2022

Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,
I tnstitutions,  political  subdivisions  and  local

public  bodies  allowed  by law.

Invoice:

As  Requested

Procurement  Specialist:  Raelynn  Lujan  U

Telephone  No.:  (505)  670-1561

Email: raelynn.luian@state.nm.us

Title:  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services

This amendment  is to be attached  to the respective  Price Agreement  and become a part  thereof.

Tliis  amendment  is issued  to reflect  the  following  effective  immediately:

Correction  to Items  Pages  54-56:

From:  Vendor  (AH)

To:  Vendor  (AI).

Except  as modified  by this amendment,  the provisions  of the Price  Agreement  shall  remain  in  full  force
and  effect.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

'Jb  p
Marx  Hayden,  New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent

X This Agreement  was signed on behalf  of  the State Purchasing  Agent

Date:  5/11/2021

Purchasing  Division:  l 100 St. Francis Drisie, Room  2016, Santa Fe, 87505:  Pa Box 6850. Santa Fe, 'S'M 87502 (505) 827-0472

.,jtS/



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5756EB59-3426-46A8-9589-74793BBB17C4

Vendor  (AI) State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreen'ient  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-l

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

":-4dditional  rossis and/or  liages iiuiy be trdded to crccommodate tire Eidder's  list ofbidding
inj'orination;please  munber  pages  aird  rows  tzccordingly.

No. Manufacturer Product

Category

APC Item Short  Descrtption MSRP  %

Discount

1. Motorola Radio 007 EVX-S24 EVX-S24 25%-30%

2. Motorola TRBO 018 CP Poitfolio CP Portfolio 25%-30%

3. Motorola TRBO 019 PM/CM  Portfolio PM_/CM  Portfolio 25oA-30ox8

4. Motorola Poitable  Radios 037 TRBO  Radio

Poitfolio

TRBO  Radio  Poitfolio 25oA-30%

5. Motorola Mobile  Stations 038 MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25%-30'!'o

6. Motorola LTE  Systems

Dropship

055 LTE  Switch

Routers

LTE  Switcli  Routers 10%

7. Motorola Portable  Radios 087 TRBO  Radio

Poitables

TRBO  Radio  Portables 25%-30%

8. Motorola Pagers/Receivers 136 Minitor  Products Minitor  Products l5oA

9. Motorola Portable  Radios

TRBO

158 TRBO  Radio  CP

Poitfolio

TRBO  Radio  CP Poitfolio 25%-30o/6

iO. Motorola Portable  Radios

APX  Accessories

187 APX  Portable

Accessories

APX  Portable  Accessories 27%

l i. Motorola Mobiles 189 Mobile

Accessories

Mobile  Accessories 20%

12, Motorola MotoTRBO 421 Application

Partner  Programs

Application  Partner  Programs 0%

13. Motorola MotoTRE30 422 lnfrastnicture Infrastnicture roo*-is',x

14. Motorola MotoTRBO 433 MotoTRBO  High

Tier  Repeater

MotoTR_BO  High  Tier  Repeater 15%-30o/6

15. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

435 Capacity  Max

Hardware

Capacity  Max  Hardware 20%

i6. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

449 Capacity  Max

Software  License

Capacity  Max  Software  License 20%

17. Motorola Pagers/Receivers 452 Pagers Pagers 15%

18. Motorola Dispatcl'i 454 Audio  Accessories Audio  Accessories 15%

19. Motorola Fixed  Station 457 Infrasti'uchire

Antennas

Infrastructure  Antennas 20%

20. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

475 MotoTRBO

Tninking  Mobile

MotoTRBO  Trunlcing  Mobile 25%-30%

2i. Motorola MotoTRBO 478 MotoTRE3o  Mid

Tier  Repeater

MotoTRBo  Mid  Tier  Repeater 1 5o/o-30o/o

2a) Motorola Mobiles 484 MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25oA-30',/0

23. Motorola Dispatcli 520 Wave  Technology Wave  Technology 0%

24. Motorola MotoTRE30 521 MotoTRBO  Low

Tier  Repeatei-

MotoTR_B0  Low  Tier  Repeater 15%-30oxo

2S Motorola Accessoi'ies 271 Cai'iy  Cases Cariy  Cases 1 5%

2 (, Motorola Fixed  Station 2 7 3 Analog

Comparator

Analog  Comparator 10oA



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5756EB59-3426-4648-9589-74793BBB17C4

Vendor  (Al)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-227. IVotoi'ola Aiccessories  I291 Tvlobile  Dropsliip  'PvrobileDropsl'iili  l 0%
28.  ' V[otorola Veitex 301 iJertex  Parts  '!eitexParts  -]
29. Vlotorola Wave  PTT 336  '

)

)i

Wave  on Cloud  3'd5

)arty  Services  -  }

Rectn'i'ing

Wave  on Cloud  3'  Party  Services  - --(
kecurring

)o/o

30. Motorola  I
I
I

Professional

Commercial

Radio

345 E_.ow Tier  Business

(adio
-ow  Tier  Business  Radio  a!5%-30oxS

31. Motorola  'MotoTRB0

I

356  I

(

VotorTRBO  r

Anywliere

3ateway

VrotorTRBO  Anywhere  Gateway  i i 0%  -  

32, IMotorola MotoTRE30 346  IVlotorTRBO  i
Anywliere  License

S/lotoi'[  RBO  Anywhere  License 10%

33. Motorola PagersfReceivers 361 1
I
caging caging

15%
34. Motoi-ola Accessories 372  [3peaker  '

Micropliones

EipeakerMicrophones  '27%

35. Motorola Professional

Coinmercial

Radios

401 )igital  Portable Digital  Portable 25%-30o/o

36. Motorola Wave  PTT  Wave

on Cloud  Product

583  (Wave  on  Cloud  3"  a
Party  Hardware  i

and Software

Wave  on Cloud  3'd Party  Hardware  and
Sofh'vare

O'Vo

37. Motorola Poitable  Radios 626 TRBO  Radio  PR  '
Portfolio

TR_BO  Radio  PR  Poitfolio 25%-30oA

38. Motorola Wave  PTT 642 Wave  on Cloud

MSI  Hardware

Wave  on Cloud  MSI  Hardware 10'!"o

39. Motorola MotoTRBO

Radios

777 Portables Portables
25  %-30o/o  '

40. Motorola Portable  Radios  -

Misc  Accessories

785 APX  Accessories APX  Accessories 27%

41. Motorola [TE 790 LTE  LEX  11 [TE  LEX  11 00/.,
42, Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

794 Professional  Fixed

Equipment
Professional  Fixed  Equipment 1 5oA

43. Motorola Poitable  Radios 795 Misc  APX

Accessories
Misc  APX  Accessories 27%

44. Qotorola Portable  Radios 798 Misc  APX

lAccessories
Misc  APX  Accessories 27oA

45.

I
Motorola Pi'ofessional

Coinrnercial

radio

807  ' ubscribers Subscribers
25%-30o/o

46. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

819 VX-261 VX-261
25%-30o/o

47. 'Motorola lProfessional
iCon'u'nercial
(adio

821 Limited  Display

Keypad  Subscribei

Limited  Display  Keypad  Subscriber 25%-30o/a

48. Motorola jortable  Radios 837 Misc  APX

Accessories
IMisc APX Accessories J7  0,4

I49. Motorola

I

ccessoi'ies 849 Other  Consumer

Accessories

Otlier  Consumer  Accessories 15oA-27o/o

50. otorota lProfessional
iC ommercial
li'adio

871 Full  Display

Keypad  Subscribei

Full  Display  Keypad  Subscriber 25%-30oxo

151.tMotorola IDispatcli ,892 Wave  Technolog') Wave  Technology 0%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5756EB59-3426-4648-9589-74793BBB17C4

X7endor  (Al)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Paqe-3

52. Motorola Mobiles 922 CM200/300 Zsi-_ioy."



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

l}  i,:,  ::

SPD SWPA Award  004 Rev 00 0220

State  of  New  IVIexico
General  Services  Department

Statewide  Price  Agreement

Awarded  Vendor:
11 Awarded  Vendors-  See pages  6&7  for  details

Email:

Telephone  No.:

Price  Agreement  Nrimber:  10-00000-20-00048

Payment Terms: Ni2Q

F.O.B.:  Destination

Delivei'y:  See pages  6&7

Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,
institutions,  political  subdivisions  and  local  public
bodies  allowed  by  law.

Invoice:

As Requested

Procurement  Specialist:  Raelynn  Lujan

Telepl'ione  No.: 505-827-0484

Email: raelynn.luian@,state.nm.us

Title:  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services

Teim:  November  18,  2020  thru  November  17,  2022

This Statewide Price Agreement is made subject to the "terms and conditions" aS indicated On subsequent PAGES.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

Mark  Hayden,  New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent

x  TMs  Agreement  was  signed  on  behalf  of  the  State  Purchasing  Agent

Date: l1/13/2020

Purdiasing  Division:  1100 St. Francis  Drive,  Santa Fe, NM  87505;  PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM  87502 (505) 827-0472



[)ocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-2

Terms  and  Conditions

(Unless  othei'wise  specified)

1. General:  Wlien  the State  Purcliasing  Agent  or liis/her  designee  issues  a purchase  document  in response  to the

Vendor's  bid,  a binding  contract  is created.

2. Variation  in Quantity:  No  variation  in tlie  quantity  of  any item  called  for  by  this  order  will  be accepted  unless  sucli

variatio+i  has been  caused  by conditions  of  loading,  shipping,  packing  or allowances  in manufacturing  process  and  tl'ien

only  to the extent,  if  any,  specified  in this  order.

3. Assignment:

a. Neither  the order,  nor  any  interest  therein,  nor  any daim  thereunder,  shall  be assigned  or transferred  by  the

Vendor,  except  as set forth  in Subparagraph  3b or  as expressly  authorized  in writing  by  the State  Purchasing

Agent  or  his/her  designee.  No  such  assignment  or  transfer  shall  relieve  tlie  Vendor  from  the obligations  and

liabilities  under  this  order.

b. Vendor  agrees  tl'iat  any  and all claims  for  overcliarge  resulting  from  antitrust  violations  which  are bonie  by

the State  as to goods,  services,  and materials  purchased  in connection  with  tliis  bid  are hereby  assigned  to the

State.

4. State  Furnished  Property:  State furiushed  property  shall  be retumed  to tlie  State  upon  request  in the same  condition

as received  except  for  ordinaiy  wear,  tear  and modifications  ordered  hereunder.

5. Discounts:  Prompt  payment  discounts  will  not  be considered  in computing  the low  bid.

6. Inspection:  Final  inspection  and acceptance  will  be made  at the destination.  Supplies  rejected  at the destination  for

nonconformance  with  specifications  shall  be removed  at the Vendor's  risk  and expense,  promptly  after  notice  of

re3ection.

7. Inspection  of  Plant:  The  State  Purchasing  Agent  or hisfher  designee  may  inspect,  at any  reasonable  time,  the part  of

the Contractor's,  or any subcontractor's  plant  or place  of  business,  which  is related  to the performance  of  this  contract.

8. Commercial  Warranty:  The  Vendor  agrees  that  the supplies  or services  fumished  under  this  order  shall  be covered

by the most  favorable  commercial  warranties  the Vendor  gives  for  such  to any  customer  for  such  supplies  or services.

Tlie  rights  and  remedies  provided  herein  shall  extend  to the State  and are in addition  to and  do not  limit  any  rights

afforded  to the State  by  any  other  clarise  of  this  order.  Vendor  agrees  not  to disclaim  warranties  of  fitness  for  a

particular  purpose  of  merchantability.

9. Taxes:  The  unit  price  shall  exclude  all state taxes.

10. Packing,  Shipping  and  Invoicing:

a. The  State's  prirchasing  document  mimber  and the Vendor's  name,  user's  name  and location  shall  be shown  on

each  packing  and delivei'y  ticket,  package,  bill  of  lading  and  other  correspondence  in connection  with  the

shipments.  The  user's  count  will  be accepted  by the Vendor  as final  and  conclusive  on all shipments  not

accompanied  by a packing  ticket.

b. The  Vendor's  invoice  sliall  be submitted  duly  ceitified  and shall  contain  tlie following  information:  order

number,  description  of  supplies  or sei'vices,  quantities,  unit  price  and extended  totals.  Separate  invoices  shall  be

rendered  for  each  and  e'very  complete  shipment.

c. hivoices  must  be submitted  to the using  agency  and NOT  the State  Purchasing  Agent.

11. Default:  The  State  reserves  the right  to cancel  all or any  pait  of  this  order  without  cost  to the State,  if  the Vendor

fails  to meet  the provisions  of  this  order  and, except  as otherwise  provided  herein,  to hold  the Vendor  liable  for  any

excess  cost  occasioned  by  the State  due to tlie  Vendor's  default.  The  Vendor  shall  not  be liable  for  any excess  costs  if

failure  to perform  the order  arises  out  of  carises  beyond  the control  and without  the fault  or negligence  of  the Vendor,

sucli  causes  include  but  are not  restricted  to, acts of  God  or the public  enemy,  acts of  the State  or Federal  Government,

fires,  floods,  epidemics,  quarantine  restrictions,  strikes,  freight  embargoes,  unusually  severe  weather  and defaults  of

subcontractors  drie to any  of  the above,  unless  tlie State shall  determine  that  the supplies  or services  to be fiu-nished  by



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico
General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division
Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-3the subcontractor  were obtainable  from other sources iii  sufficient  time to permit  the Vendor  to meet the requireddeliveiy  scheduled.  The rights of  tlie State provided  in this paragrapli  sl'iall not be exclusive  and are in  addition  to anyother rights  now  being  provided  by law or  under  this order.

12. Non-Conusion:  In signing  this bid the Vendor  certifies  he/she has not, either directly  or indirectly,  entered intoaction  in restraint  of  free competitive  bidding  in connection  with  this offer  subn'fftted to the State Purchasing  Agent  orhis/her  designee.

13. Nondiscrimination:  Vendor  doing  business witli  the State of  New Mexico  must be in compliance  with  the FederalCivil  Rights  Act of 1964 and Title  WI  of  tlie Act  (Rev. 1979) and tlie Americans  with  Disabilities  Act  of  1990 (PublicLaw 101-336).

14. The Procurement  Code: Sections 13-1-28  through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978, imposes civil  and criminal  penalties  forits violation.  In addition  the New  Mexico  criminal  statutes impose  felony  penalties  for bribes, gratuities  and kickbacks,

15, Items:  All  bid items are to be NEW  and of  most current  production,  unless otherwise  specified.

16. Payment  for  Purchases:  Except  as otherwise  agreed to: late payment  charges may be assessed against the user stateagency in the amount  and under the conditions  set forth  in Section 13-1-158  NMSA  1978.

17. 'M'orkers'  Compensation:  The Contractor  agrees to comply  with  state laws and rules peitaining  to Workers'Compensation  benefits  for  its employees. If  the Contractor  fails to comply  with  Workers'  Compensation  Act  andapplicable  rules when required  to do so, this Agreement  may be tei'minated  by tl'ie contracting  agency.

18. Subtnission  of Bid:  Bids must be submitted  in a sealed envelope with  the bid mimber  and opening  date  clearlyindicated  on the bottom  left  hand side of  the front  of  tlie envelope. Failure  to label bid envelope will  necessitate  theprematitre  opening  of  the bid in  order to identify  the bid  number.

19. Contractor  Personnel:  Personnel  proposed in tlie Contractor's  written  bid to the Procuring  Agency  are  consideredmaterial  to any work  perfonned  under this Price Agreement.  Once a Purchase Order or contract  has been executed,  nochanges of  personnel  will  be made by the Contractor  without  prior  written  consent  of  the Procuring  Agency.  Replacementof  any Contractor  personnel,  if  approved, shall be with  personnel  of  equal ability,  experience,  and qualifications.  TheContractor  will  be responsible  for  any expenses incurred  in familiarizing  the replacement  personnel  to instire  their  beingproductive  to the project  immediately  upon receiving  assignments. Approval  of  replacement  personnel  shall not  beunreasonably  witliheld.  The Procuring  Agency  shall  retain  the right  to request the removal  of  any  of  the Contractor'spersonnel  at any  time.

20. Subcontracting:  The Contractor  shall not subcontract  any portion  of  the Price Agreement  without  the prior  writtenapproval  of  the Procuring  Agency.  No sucli subcontracting  shall relieve  the Contractor  from  its obligations  and liabilitiesunder this Price  Agreement,  nor sliall  any subcontracting  obligate  payment  from  the Agency.

21. Records  and Audit:  The Contractor  shall  maintain  detailed  time and expenditure  records that indicate  the date, time,nature, and cost of  services  rendered  during  this Price  Agreement's  ternn and effect, and retain them for a pcriod  of  three(3) years from the date of  tmal payment  under  this Price Agr-eement. The records shall be subject  to inspection  by  theAgency,  State Purchasing  Division,  Depattment  of  Finance  and Administration,  and for  Infoimation  Technology  contracts,State Chief  mfortnation  Officer.  The Agency  shall have the right  to audit billings,  both before and after payment.  Paymentfor services under this Price Agreement  sliall  not foreclose  the right  of  the Agency  to recover  excessive or illegal  payments.
22. Subcontracts:  The foregoing  requirements  for Contractor  Personnel,  Subcontracting,  and Audit  shall be inserted intoall subcontracts  from  the prime  contractor  to the subcontractor.

New  Mexico  Employees  Health  Coverage

A. If  Contractor  has, or grows to, six (6) or more employees  who work,  or who are expected  to work,  an averageof  at least 20 hours per week  oyer a six (6) month  period  during  tlie term of  the contract,  Contractor  certifies,  by signing



DocuSign  Envelope  10: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-4

this agreement,  to have  in place,  and agrees  to maintain  for  the term  of  tlie  contract,  health  insurance  for  its New  Mexico

Employees  and offer  tliat  health  insurance  to its New  Mexico  Employees  if  the expected  annual  value  in the aggregate  of

any and  all  contracts  between  Contractor  ai'id the State  exceeds  $250,000  dollars.

B. Contractor  agrees  to maintain  a record  of  the tumber  of  its New  Mexico  Employees  who  have  (a) accepted

health  insurance;  (b) declined  health  insurance  due to other  health  insurance  coverage  already  in  place;  or (c) declined

health  instu'ance  for  other  reasons.  These  records  are subject  to review  and  audit  by  a representative  of  the state.

C. Contractor  agrees  to advise  all  of  its New  Mexico  Employees  of  the availability  of  State  publicly  financed

health  care coverage  programs  by providing  each  of  its New  Mexico  Employees  with,  as a minimum,  the following  web

site link  to additional  information:  littps://bewellnm.com.

D. For  ptuaposes of  this  Paragraph,  the following  tei'ins  have  the following  meanings:

(1) "New  Mexico  Employee"  means  any resident  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  employed  by Contractor  who

performs  the majority  of  the employee's  work  for  Contractor  within  the State  of  New  Mexico,  regardless

of  the location  of  Contractor's  office  or offices;  and

(2) "offer"  means  to make  available,  witliout  unreasonable  restriction,  eni-ollment  in  one or  more  health

coverage  plans  and to actively  seek  and encourage  participation  in  order  to achieve  the goals  of  Executive

Order  2007-049.  This  could  include  State  publicly  financed  public  health  coverage  programs  such  as

Insure  New  Mexico!

Statewide  Price  Agreement

Article  I -  Statement  of  Work
Under  the terms  and conditions  of  this  Price  Agreement  all  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,  institutions,
political  subdivisions  and local  priblic  bodies  allowed  by  law  may  issue  orders  for  items  and/or  services  described  herein.  The
terms  and conditions  of  this  Price  Agreement  shall  form  a part  of  eacli  order  issued  hereunder.

The  items  and/or  services  to be ordered  shall  be as listed  under  Article  IX  - Price  Schedule.  All  orders  issued  hereunder  will
bear  both  an order  number  and  this  Price  Agreement  number.  It is understood  that  no guarantee  or wananty  is made  or
implied  by  the New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent,  his/her  designee  or the user  that  any order  for  any  definite  quantity  will
be issued  under  this  Price  Agreement.  The  Contractor  is required  to accept  the order  and furnish  the items  and/or  services  in
accordance  with  the articles  contained  hereunder  for  the quantity  of  each  order.

Article  II  -  Term
Tl'ie  term  of  this  Price  Agreement,  for  issuance  of  orders,  shall  be as indicated  in  the specifications.

Article  III  -  Specifications
Items  and/or  services  fiirnished  hereunder  shall  conform  to tlie  requirements  of  specifications  and/or  drawings  applicable  to
items  listed  under  Aiticle  TX-Price  Schedule.  Orders  issued  against  this  schedule  will  show  the applicable  Pi'ice  Agreement
item(s),  number(s),  and  price(s);  however  they  may  not  describe  the item(s)  fully.

Article  IV  -  Shipping  and  Billing  Instructions
Contractor  shall  ship  in  accordance  with  the following  instructions:  Shipment  shall  be made  only  against  specific  orders
which  the user  may  place  with  the Contractor  dui'ing  the teim;  The  Contractor  shall  enclose  a packing  list  with  each shipmem
listing  the order  number,  price  agreement  mimber  and  the commercial  parts  mimber  (if  any)  for  eacli  item;  Delivery  shall  be
made  as indicated  on pagel.  lf  vendor  is unable  to meet  stated  delivery  the State  Purchasing  Agent  or  his/her  designee  must
be notified.

Article  V -  Termination
Tlie  Agency  may  terininate  this  Agreement  for  convenience  or cause.  The  Contractor  may  only  tei'ininate  this  Agreement
based  upon  the Agency's  uncured,  material  breach  of  this  Agreement.  Contractor  shall  give  Agency  written  notice  of  t

termination  at least  thirty  (30)  days  prior  to the intended  date of  termination,  which  notice  shall  (i)  identify  all  the Agency's   
material  breaclies  of  this  Agreement  tlpOll  which  the termination  is based  and  (ii)  state what  the Agei'icy  must  do to cure  such
material  breacl'ies.  Contractor's  notice  of  termination  shall  only  be effective  (i)  if  the Agency  does  not  cure  all  material
breaches  within  the  thirty  (30)  day  notice  period  or  (ii)  in the case of  material  breaches  that  cai'inot  be cured  within  thirty  (30)



DocuSign Envelope 1€ ' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico
General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division
Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-5days, the Agency does not, within the thirty (30) day notice  period,  notify  the Contractor  of  its intent  to cure and begin withdue diligence to cure the material breach. Termination of this Contract,  liowever,  sliall  not affect any outstanding  orders. Tliisprovision  is not exclusive  and shall not waive other rights and remedies afforded  either  party in the event of  breach ofcontract  or default.  hi such instances the contract  may be cancelled effective  inn'nediately.

Article  VI  -  Amendment
This Price Agreement may be atnended by mutual agreement of the New Mexico State Purchasing  Agent  or his/her  designeeand the Contractor upon written notice by either party to tlie otlier. An amendment to this Price Agi'eement  shall not affectany outstanding orders issued prior to the effective date of the amendment as mutually agreed upon, and as published  by theNew Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee. Amendments affecting price adjustments and/or  tlie extension  of  aprice agreement expiration date are not allowed unless specifically provided in the bid and price agi'eement specifications.
Article  VII  -  Indemntty  Clause
Contractor  shall indemnify  and hold  harmless the State, its officers  and employees,  against liability,  claims,  damages, lossesor expenses arising  out of  bodily  injury  to persons or damage to properties  caused by, or resulting  from  Contractor's,  and/orits employees,  own negligent  act or omission  while  Contractor,  and/or  its employees,  perform  or fails to perform  itsobligations  and duties rinder the Terms and Conditions  of  this agreement. This save hannless and indemnification  clause issubject  to the imrminities,  provisions,  and limitations  of  the Tort Claims  Act  (Section  41A-1,  et seq., N.M.S.A.  1978 comp.and Section 57-7-1 N.M.S.A.  1878 comp. and any amendments thereto.

It is specifically  agreed between  the parties executing  this agreement that it is not intended  by any of  the provisions  of  anypart of the agreement to create in the public or any member  thereof  a third  party  beneficiai'y  or to authorize  anyone not a paityto the agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(sl bodily and/ or personal  injury(s)  to person(sl  damage(s)  toproperty(ies)  and/or  any other claim(s)  whatsoever  pursuant  to the provisions  of  this agreement.Vendor  shall provide  all insurance  necessary to employees  on the work  site, including  but not limited  to Worker'sCompensation.

Article  VIII  -  Issuance  or Orders
Only  written  signed orders are valid  under this Price Agreement.

Article  IX  -  Packing  (if  applicable)
Packing  shall be in conformance  with  standard  commercial  practices.

Article  X -  Prtce  Schedule
Prices as listed  in tlie price schedrile  hereto attached are firm.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FCCI-8BAB-058585284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Awarded  Vendors:

(AA)  0000051480

Advanced  Communications  and  Electro

2417  Baylor  Drive  SE

Albuquerqrie,  NM  87106

(505)  244-3321

lhenz@advtwoway.com

Delivery:  10 days  ARO,  typical

Preference:  Resident

(AE3) 0000116813

Code  3 Service,  LLC

2323  Aztec  Rd NE-  STE  A

Albriquerqrie,  NM  87107

(505)  407-2310

Sales@code3service.com

Delivery:  1-6 Weeks  or As Requested

(AC)  0000147342

Electro-Magwave,  Inc

PO Box  2182

Fairfax,  VA  22031

(216)  232-0244

rnike.wienke@emwaveinc.com

(AD)  0000135964

Enchanted  Technology  Solutions,  LLC

P.0.  Box  29314

Santa  Fe, NM  87592

(505)  946-8219

jeffg@ets.us.com

(AE)  0000010372

Holzberg  Cormminications,  hic.

PO Box  322

Totowa,  NJ  07511

(800)  654-9550

holzberg@juno.com

(AF)  0000070398

Icom  America  Inc

12421  Willows  Road  NE

Kirkland,  Washington  98034

(425)  450-6090

goysales@icomamerica.com

(AG)  0000111558

L3Harris  Technologies,  Inc.

PO Box  419436

Boston,  MA  02241-9436

(800)  368-3277

PSPCIDIQCONTRACTS@L3Harris.com

Delivery:  UPS  Surface  Pre-Pay  &  Add-

Free Shipping  for  Order  Total  >$  1,000.

Delivery:  4-6  Weeks  or as reqriested

Deliveiy:  15 Days  AR0

Delivery:  30-60  days  ARO

(Large  qriantities:  90-120  days  ARO)

Delivery:  As Requested

Page-6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

(AH)  0000013468

Motorola  Solutions  Inc

13096  Collections  Center  Dr.
Chicago,  n., 60693-0000

(505)  850-8194

maiuiy.barreras@motorolasolutions.com

Deliveiy:  FOB

Preference:  Resident

(AI)  0000086640

R.T.C.,  lnc.

300 E. Sunset  Rd.

El  Paso,  TX  79922

(915)  584-6646

mercy@rtcinc.org
omar@rtcinc.org

(AJ)  0000137644

Southwest  Customs  LLC
17 HWY  82

Alamogordo,  NM  88310

Office:  (575)  488-1340

Cell:  (650)  283A471

collier@swcustoms.net

(AK)  0000046297

Specialty  Corporation

PO Box  23277

Albuquerqrie,  NM  87192
(505)  294-6  100

Delivery:  1-8 weeks

Delivety:  As requested;  at the discretion
or purchase/end  user/  reqriisitioner

Delivery:  same day  if  in stock,
if  not  2-8 weeks

Page-7



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Specifications:

Supplemental  Terms  and  Conditions

Page-8

General

This  is a Statewide  Price  Agreement;  therefore,  there  is no guarantee  of  the minimum  quantities  of  items  or

services  to be purchased.

Offerors  subn"iitting  bids  must  be autliorized  en'iployees  of  tl'ie company  tliey  represent  wlio  can fulfill  all

terms  and conditions  of  the  resulting  Statewide  Price  Agreement.

Multiple  Awards

Pursuant  to the Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-153  and 13-1-  154  the State  reserves  the  right  to issue

multiple  awards  to obtain  the items  listed.  Multiple  awards  are recommended  to insure  availability  and  timely

delivery.

Awards  will  be made  to meet  the best  interests  of  the State  of  New  Mexico.

Term

The  ternn of  this  agreement  shall  be for  a two  (2) year  term  from  date  of  award  with  the option  to extend  every

two  (2) years  rip to a maximum  of  ten  (10)  years;  by  mutual  agreement  of  all  parties  and  approval  of  the New

Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent  at the same  price,  tenns  and  conditions.  This  agreement  shall  not  exceed  ten

(10)  years.

Pricing  in  the agreement  is based  on a fixed  percentage  off  the published  list  price.  These  percentages  are

fixed  during  tl'ie first  two  years  of  the agreen'ient.  Amended  percentages  off  the publislied  list  price  n'iay  be

negotiated  after  the second  year  at the discretion  of  State  Purchasing.

Agreement  Performance  Monitoring

Monitoring  the  performance  of  the awarded  contractor  is a key  function  to ensure  that  the  contractor  is

performing  all  duties  in accordance  with  the awarded  Price  Agreement.  All  perfonnance  or monitoring  will  be

documented  and shared  with  any  local  public  body  or State  agency  utilizing  the  Price  Agreement.  They  will  be

made  aware  of  and  addressed  any  developing  problems  or  concerns.  Pursuant  to the  Procurement  Code,

Sections  13-1-161  and 13-1-  182  the State  resei'ves  the  i-ight  to evaluate  and  monitor  the  peifoimance  of  this

Price  Agreement.

Reporting  Requirements

At  the request  of  State  Purchasiiig,  Contractor  agrees  to submit  reports  or othg  documentation  in accordance

with  the Terms  and  Conditions  of  the ITB  and Statewide  Price  Agreement.  If  the Contractor  fails  to submit

repoits  to NM  State  Purchasiiig  Division  in a timely  and satisfactory  manner,  any  such  reports,  documentation,

or otherwise  fails  to satisfactorily  render  performance  hereunder,  such  failure  may  be considered  carise  for

termination  of  this  Statewide  Price  Agreement.

Equipment  Warranty

All  items  proposed  by  the  bidder  should  be warranted  for  defects  in materials  and  workmanship  for  a

minimum  of  one (l)  calendar  year,  or  tlie  manufactitre's  standard  u.s. warranty  period,  from  the date  of

delivery  to the purchaser.  If  the bidder  is tlie  manufacturer  of  any  item  proposed  or sells  that  item  under  its

own  brand  label,  the wananty  offered  to the State  of  New  Mexico  under  this  procurement  should  be as



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-9

favorable as any wananties provided to other govenunental or retail customers. The bidder  should  provide  the
authorized purchaser with any manufacturer wataranty information  or registration materials for  items  proposed
or supplied  as a result  of  this proctirement.

In the event defects become evident within  the manufactures warranty  period, the vendor  shall  furnish
replacement parts  and materials at no additional  cost to the State.

Extended  Warranty

If  the radio equipment is subject to an extended warranty option, it should be so noted and the price(s)  of  the
extension(s) should be included in the Eqriipment and Services Schedule (ESS) Template  for  schedule  is
included  in bid  pricing  response  fonn.

Out  of  Warranty  Repair  Service  and  Parts

The bidder may agree to service and repair all equipment  sold  to acithorized  purchasers  under  the scope  of  this
procurement  for  the term  of  the awarded  Price  Agreement.

Send-in maintenance coverage must be offered for all items sold if  the vendor bids such a service.  Such
seryicing and repairs may be performed on either a time and materials basis or maintenance ag-reement  basis at
the option of  the prirchaser for purchased equipment and should be provided throughout the life of the Price
Agreement.

The bidder may include on their ESS a guaranteed maximum hourly rate for time and a price  for  parts for
repair of  their equipment that is beyond the standard warranty. All  repair  parts  are to be ayailable  to the
Agency if  they choose to do their own  repairs  at the above  repair  paits  prices.

The bidder should also agree to perfortn upgrades, ripdates, and/or modifications  approved by tlie equipment's
manufacturer on send-in time and material basis, fixed fee basis or make the materials  required  for the
modification/upgrade  availableto  the Agency  for  self-installation.

Warranty  on Repairs

The bidder should guarantee all repairs, upgrades or modifications  for at least 90 days from  the date of  repair
and should perfortn all repairs using materials and techniques in accordance with  manufacture's  specifications.
The bidder may decline to perform any repair, upgrade or modification  not recommended or approved  by the
equipment's manufacturer; however, if  the bidder agrees to perform such repairs,  upgrades  or modifications,
the repair should be guaranteed for a period of at least 90 days from  the date of  repair.

Technical  Support

All contractors should make available prompt factoiy  level technical support of  all items they offer  to the
Agency. This support may be by means of  a telephone call and/or email  to the factory  or a factory
representatiye  at a "district  level."

This requirement may also be met by a visit  from an onsite technical representative from the manufacturer.
The technical stpport  should be available during regular business working  horirs Monday  through Friday.

Engineering  Support

All contractors may provide pricing for engineering services including  but not  limited  to system  desigi'i,  traffic
routing, path analysis, microwave path budgeting, frequency planning, structural  analysis,  feasibility  shidies,
terrain analysis, site development, system  documentation  and system  trouble  shooting.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-l  0
Discontinued  Items

During  the tertn  of  this  Price  Agreement,  sliould  the manufacturer  discontinue  any of  the items  on the ESS, the
vendor  shall  attempt  to fiunish  a replacement  item  that  is equal  to or better  than  the discontinued  item.  The
final  price  of  the replacement  item  shall  be similar  to the discontinued  item.  The using  entity  reserves  the right
to accept  the replacement  item.  After  evaluating  the replacement  item,  the Agency  reserves  the tight  to cancel
the portion  of  the Price  Agreement  and re-bid  if  it is deemed  in the best  interest  of  the State of  New  Mexico.

Training  Costs

The bidder  may  include  on the ESS a list  of  all  training  classes,  seminars,  etc. that are available  for  the
equipment  offered  to the Agency  in the bid. The  bidder  should  list  the price  of  each class, the location  where
each is held,  whether  or not  they  are offered  online,  the duration  of  each and the maximum  number  of  students
per  class. The  bidder  should  also indicate  which,  if  any, might  be conducted  at a location  in New  Mexico  and
approximate  cost for  a given  number  of  students.  Video  presentations  in DVD  and internet  based  streaming
foi-mat  are recognized  as viable  training  programs  and should  be included  in the offerors  catalog  or bid  if
available.  The video  training  programs  must  be of  the same technical  level  as the live  classroom  instniction
provide  by the bidder.

Shipping

This  is a Statewide  Price  Agreement;  therefore  it can be used  by all government  entities  in New  Mexico,
allowed  by  law. Each using  entity  will  have its own  delivery  location(s).  The Contractor  must  verify  the
delivery  location  at the time  of  order.

Equipment  order  by  Department  of  Information  Technology  will  be shipped  to the address  below.

Public  Safety  Communications

State Police  Complex

4491 Ceirillos  Road

Santa Fe, NM  87505

Scope  of  Procurement:

The State of  New  Mexico  General  Services  Department/State  Purchasing  Division,  ("SPD"),  is seeking  fully
certified  resellers  or manufacturers  that  will  provide  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories
and  Related  Services  to support  the State's  current  and future  communications  infrastiucture.

The results  of  this  bid  will  establish  multiple  Statewide  Price  Agreements.

The pricing  for  all  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessoiies  and Related  Services  must  not
inchtde  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax  (NMGRT).  However,  the services  are subject  to the NMGRT  and
are applicable  to the current  rate for  the period,  which  the services  are performed.

Price  shall  not  include  State Gross  Receipts  or Local  Option  Tax.  Taxes  shall  be added  to the purchase  order
and invoice  at current  rates as a separate  item  to be paid  by  user  Agency

It is preferable  that  the offeror  maintain  and guarantee  accessibility  to their  catalog  URL  or direct  link,  for  the
duration  of  the awarded  Price  Agreement.  It is desirable,  although  not  reqriired,  for  the awarded  contractor  to
provide  historic  pricing  infonnation  upon  request.  Tlie  awarded  Contractor  shall  provide  all quotes  and
invoices  listing  both  the list  price  of  catalog  items  as well  as the discounted  price  for  each item.  The ability  to
add new  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Paits,  Accessories  and Related  Services  to the awarded



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FCg-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division
Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-l  l
Contractor's  URL  or direct  link  is to the benefit  of  the procuring  agencies,  authorized  purcliasing  entities  and
the Contractor.  The ptirpose  is for  the State to continrie  to keep up with  advancing  technology.  All
Conu'nunications,  Radio  Eqriipment,  Paits,  Accessories  and Related  Services  must  be con'iinercially  available
at the time  the award  is made and when  additional  Comrmmications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts, Accessories  and
Related  Services  are added  to the catalog.
Any  additions  must  fall  within  the original  scope and intent  of  this  ITB.

Specifications:

A. Radio  Cornrnunication  Equipment

Including  Receivers/Pagers;  Land  Mobile  Radios  and Accessories  (to include  VHF,  {JHF,  700 and 800
MHZ  analog,  digital  P25 phase  I and Phase II capable  radios  in accordance  with  current  industry
standards;  Base Stations,  Repeaters  and Accessories  (to include  VHF,  UHF,  700 and 800 MHZ  analog,
digital  P25 capable  stations  and repeaters);  Cornrnunication  Control  Console  Systems;  Portable  Radios
and Accessories  (to include  VHF,  '[THF, 700 and 800 MHZ  analog,  digital  P25 phase  I and Phase H
capable  radios);  Radio  Trunking  Control  Systems,  ancillary  equipment  and software;  Radio
Cotnmunications  Towers  and associated  equipment;  Mobile  Data  Systems  (MDS);  Wireless  Mobility
Systems  including  Broadband,  WiFi  and LTE  (to include  commercial  and Band  14 FirstNet  compatible
devices);  Networking  includiiig  System-wide  and local  Interoperability  Solutions;  Biometric
Applications.

B. Emergency  Response  Con'imand  and Control  Equipment  and Services
This  Invitation  to Bid  (ITB)  will  establish  a Statewide  Price  Agreement  for  state-of-the-art  Emergency

Response  Command  & Control  Equipment  and Systems  that  can be purchased  by New  Mexico's  state
agency  or local  public  bodies.  Actual  operators  of  the equipment  will  be "first-on-the-  scene"

emergency  incident  response  commanders  who  will  need to control  con'ununications  between  various
agencies,  who  will  have diverse  data access needs and networking  interfaces,  who  may  have  the need
to gather  and transmit  data from  the scene.

C. Mobile  Command  Interoperable  Comi'nunication  Equipment  and Services
This  ffB  will  establisli  a Statewide  Price  Agreement  for  systems  and equipment  for  voice,  data and
video  communication  interoperable  for  mobile  command  systems.  Access  to wide  area nehvork  may
be via  optional  satellite,  optional  wireless  (WiFi)  optional  video  network  interfacing,  optional
networking  (including  public or private LTE SYSTEMS) and gateway interfaces. The capabilities
provided  by  these systems  will  establish  interoperability  between  the iiicident  scene, the Integrated
Emergency  Operations  Center  (IEOC)  and other  Incident  command  Systems  (ICS)  as applicable.

D. Implementation  Services

This  category  was added  to describe  the types  of  services  the Bidder  may  choose  to offer  in  order  to
integrate  and implement  the various  products  offered  in Categories  A, B and C above,  into  complete
systems  or subsystems.  These  services  shall  in no way  diminish  or render  void  any  installation,
warranties,  training  or other  related  services  that  are a part  of  the products  and services  offered  by  the
Bidder  in the other  categories.  These  services  may  include  support  to system  design,  installation
integration,  system  or component  optimization,  testing,  training,  obtaining  certifications...etc.  Bidders
may  bid  integration  or implementation  sei'vices  for  products  from  any or all of  the Categories.  It is

preferable  that  bidders  bid  integration  services  for  all products  for  which  the bidder  is submitting  a bid.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-058585284915

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-12

New  Mexico  Administrative  Reporting  and  Fees: All  contracts  and Purchase  Orders  arising  out of  this

agreement  shall  be deemed  to include  an Administrative  Fee assessment  at the rate of  one percent  (1.00  %)

for  the gross total  sales and otlier  revenues  (inctuding  commissions  and fees charged).  This  assessment  shall

apply  to all New  Mexico  state agencies  and local  public  bodies.  "Gross  total  sales"  means  any invoiced

amormt  less any applicable  state and local  taxes.

For reporting pu7oses:  list payments received for the issued invoice during the applicable quaiter by state
agency,  local  public  body  and invoice  number.  The Quarters  are as follows.

Quarter:

First

Second

Third

Fourth

Period  End:

September  30

December  31

March  31

June 30

Report  Due:

October  31

January  31

April  30

July  31

Even  if  Contractor  experiences  zero sales during  the quarter,  a report  is still  required.  This  will  also apply  if

the contract  starts  partial  within  a Quarter.  Reports  and Administrative  Fee shall  be due no later  than  thirty

(30)  days following  the end of  the qriaiter.  Only  submit  one payment  and one repoit  for  each quaiter,  do not

combine  payments  or reports.

Payment  shall  be made by check  payable  to the "State  Purchasing  Division".  This  Price  Agreement  number

10-00000-20-00048  must  be included  on all payments  and (hiaiterly  Sales Repoits.

Remit  Checks  to: State Purchasing  Division

1100  St. Francis  Drive,  Room  2016

PO Box  6850

Santa  Fe, NM  87505

Attn:  Compliance  Officer

Sample  Reports  can be found  at:

http://www.generalservices.state.nm.us/statepurchasing/resourcesandinformation.aspx#Vendors

Email completed reports to: GSD.QuaiterlyUsageR@state.nm.us

For questions  regarding  the Administrative  Fees and Quarterly  Sales Reports  contact  the Compliance  Officer

at (505)  827-0472.

Method  of  Award:

The New  Mexico  State Purchasing  Division  will  establish  a Statewide  Piice  Agreement  for

Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services.

It may be impossible  to list  all the specific  components  that may  be required  for  Communications,  Radio

Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and Related  Services;  therefore,  equipment,  parts, accessories  and related

services  may  be listed  in an equipn'ient  catalog  or eqriipment  and Services  Scliedule  using  an updated  and working

URL  Link.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico
General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division
Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-13Vendors  are encoriraged  to ripdate  their  equipn'ient  offered  with  the latest technologies  applicable  to the PriceAgreement.  The same discounts  will  apply  to any equipment  added  to the price  agreement.

The State of  New  Mexico  reserves  the right  to obtain  bids from  any and all successful  bidders  forCommunications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services  and award  the bid  to acontractor  or  multiple  contractors  based  on price,  percentage  discorints,  schedule  and the ability  to perfoimsatisfactorily.  Awards  will  be made  to meet  the best ittterests  of  the State of  New  Mexico.

I. The  Bidders  expecting  to sell  Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  RelatedServices  by a specific  manufacturer,  as a result  of  this  procurement  must  submit  a minimum  percentage(%)  discount  off  MSRP  for  that  particular  manufacturer  type. If  no discount  is being  offered  (but  youcan provide  the type)  for  a specific  product  then the discount  must  be listed  as 0%.
1. The Bidders  must  provide  at least  one (1) or more  Manufacturer  Type(s)
2. Product  Category
3. Account  Product  Code  (APC)
4. Item

5. Shoit  Desciiption
6. MSRP  Percentage  (%)  Discount

"Additional  rOWS  and /or  pages  may  be added  to accoinmodate  the Bidder's  list  of  bidding  infoimation;
please  mimber  pages  and rows  accordingly.

H. lmplementation  Services,  Maintenance  &  Support:  At  a minimum,  the Bidder  may  provide  a fixedhourly  or fixed  daily  rate for  the following  services,  if  the bidder  offers  these services:
1. System  Technician  or Technologist
2. Standard  Shop Installation
3. Mobile  Radio  Installation
4. Radio  Prograrnrning

5. Training

6. Post-Warranty  Maintenance
7. Support  Services  -  Implementation
8. Support  Services  -  Post  Ii'nplementation
9. Project  Management  Sei'vices

In cases  where  post  warranty,  maintenance,  and support  services  are quoted  based on an annual,  system-level  pricing,  the vendor  shall  indicate  "system"  and provide  such  pricing  in the individual  bids.

In. The bidder  must  provide  a working  URL  Link  to their  catalog(s)  if  the bidder  maintains  such a catalog.

IV.  The Bidders  must  be a fully  certified  reseller  or manufacturer  for  the Communications,  Radio  Equipment,Parts, Accessories  and  Related  Services  proposed  for  this  bid.

***  End  of Specifications  ***



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Items  Awarded:

Listed  in  pages  below

Page-14



DocuSign  Eno ;  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B52849al5

II.  Implementation  Services:  Software  Integration,  Hardware  Installation  and  Training
Ve'tdor (AA)  Vendor  (AB)  Vendor  (ACi Vei.dor  (AD) Ven-for  (AEi

No. Service

MSRP  %

Discormt

S Rate

(indicated

Hourly)

MSRP  %

Discount

% Rate

(indicated

Hourly)

MSRP  oA

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicated

Hourly)

MSRP  o/o

Discounf

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

l System  Technician

Tecluiologist 0% $125.00 OoA $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $175.00 No  Bid No  Bid

2
Standard  Shop  lnstallation O'%i $95.00 O'!/o $95.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $125.00 NO Bid No  Bid

3

Mobile  Radio  Tnstal]ation Oo/o $105.00 0% $95.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $150.00 No  Bid No  Bid

4

Radio  Progran'uning 0% $95.00 OoA $55.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $lOO.OO No  Bid No  Bid

5
Trairung 0% $125.00 Oo/S $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid 0% $200.00 No  Bid No  Bid

6
Post-Warranty  Maintenance 0% 5il05.00 0% $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid OoA $200.00 No  Bid No  Bid

7
Suppoit  Services  -

Implementation 0% $105.00 0% $125.00 No  Bid No  Bid Oo/o $200.00 No  Bid No  Bid

8
Support  Services  -  Post

linplementation 0% $105.00 0% $125.00 NO Bid No  Bid OoA $200.00 No  Bid No  Bid

9
Project  Management

Senices OoA $125.00 OoA $izs.oo No  Bid No  Bid 0% $i50.00 No  Bid No  Bid

Veidor  (AB) Vendor  (AD)

Additionr.l  ltems  by Vendors:

MSRP  %

Discount

S Rate  (indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discoum

S Rate

(indicate

I-Iourly  or

Daily)

10 Design  Engineering Oo/ti $250.00 0% $250.00

21 Senior  System  Engineer 0% $300.00 0% $300.00

12 Consulting 0% $200.00 0% $200.00

13 Staging 0% $500.00 0% $200.00

14 Travel  Per-diem 0% $150.00 0% $200.00

15 Travel  Mileage 0% $0.55 O"A $100.00



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vencor  (AF)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate  (indicate

(lowly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  o/o

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicated

Hourly)

MSRP  "/o

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

MSRP  %

Discount

$ Rate

(indicate

Hourly  or

Daily)

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge 0%

$1,805.00

Daily  Rate OoA $95.00 n/a $75.00 OoA $85.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge Oo/fi

$150.00

Per  hour OoA $95.00 n/a !E75.00 O"A $170.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge 0%

$180.00-

$500.00

Per  liour Oo/o $95.00 n/a $75.00 O"A $170.00

30%

See Appendix

OoA

Refer  to

cataloge 0%

$55.00-

$125.00  per

l'iour Oo/o $95.00

l 00oA

w/purchase $75.00 0% $30.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge System 0% $95.00

lOO"A

w/purchase $75.00 Oo/o $85.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge System 0% $95.00

l 00oA

w/purcliase $75.00 O"/o $85.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge System OoA $95.00

l00%

w/purchase $75.00 OoA $85.00

30%

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge Systei'ii 0% !G95.00 n/a $75.00 Ooio $85.00

No  Bid

See Appendix

0%

Refer  to

cataloge Systein 0% $95.00 n/a $75.00 OoA $85.00

Vendor  (AF) II

Additional  Items  by  Vendors:

MSRP  %

Discount

S Rate  (indicate

Hourly  or  Daily)

10
Extended  Warranty  Options  (as per

speivications  instructinos)

30% See Appendix  

Vendor  (AG) Vendor  (AH) Vendor  (AIi Vend-ir  (AJ) Vendar  (AK)



DocuSign  Err  e ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

III.  Provide URL  Link  or Links  to Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services  Price  Catalogs:

Vendor Links

Vendor

Vendor

(AB

Vendor

(AC)

See  Appendix  

www.code3services.com/catalogs.html

Sales@code3services.com

mike.wieke@emwaveinc.com

www.emwaveinc.co  m

www.  nea  rson.co  m

sales@emwaveinc.com

Vendor

(AD)

jeffg@ets.us.com  Vendor

(AE)  No  Bid

Vendor

(AF)  http://www.icomamerica.com/clientproposal

Vendor

(AG)  Iittps://premier.pspc.l'iarris.com/infocenter/

hltps://www.liarris.com/solution/pspc-technical-training

(AH)

Vendor

(Al)

Vendor

(AJ)

dl=O  Vendor

(AK)

http://www.motorolasolutions.com/enxu/product-catalog-search.htinl

URL  Links  not  available.  Price  Catalogs  are available  ripon  request.

https://www.dropbox.com/s/ql5ochcos5cx6zo/BK%20June%202020%20Retail%20Price%20List.pdf?

No  Bid



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Page  - 1
ITS  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

1. Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

"Additional  rows  and  /or  pages  may  be added  to accommodate  the  Bidder's  list  of bidding  information;  please  number  pages  and  rows  accordingly.

A. Radio  Communication  Equipment

B. Emergency  Response  Command  and  Control  Equipment  and  Services
C. Mobile  (,ommand  Interoperable  Communication  Equipment  and  Services
D. Implementation  Services

No. Manufacturer
Product

Category
APC Item Short  Description

MSRP  %

Discount:
1 Microsemi ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
2 9dot  NEW ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
3 Access  Technologies ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%
4 ACTi ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%
5 Adtran ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
6 Advanced  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 3%
7 Advanced  Tower  Services ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
8 Advancetec/ACT ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
9 Airspan ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service- wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

10 AirSpan  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
11 Alber ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
12 AlertSense ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service o%
13 Alvarion ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
14 Alvarion ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%
15 Amphenol ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%
16 Andrew ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%
17 Andrew  Commscope ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  seivice wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%
18 Anritsu ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service- wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%
'ig Aranet ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%
20 Asentria ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%
21 Asset  Management ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service o%
22 Astron ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%
23 Aviat ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%
24 Axell  Wireless ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%
25 Axis  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%
26 Baicells ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%
27 BDA  Bi Diretional  Amp ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
28 Bendix  King  / Relm ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 8%



DocuSign Er. -3 ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AA) Page  - 2

29 Bird ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

30 Brickcom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

31 BridgeWave  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

32 Broken  Arrow  Electric ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

33 Brother ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

34 CalAmp ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

35 Cambium  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

36 CBNL ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

37 Cel-Fi  by Nextivity ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

38 Cellular  Specialties ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

39 Ceragon ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

40 Cisco  Systems ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 0%

41 Citel ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

42 Cobham ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

43 Codan  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

44 Code  3 ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

45 CommScope ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

46 Crane  Services  of  NM ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service o%

47 DAS  Distributed  Antenna  Ssystems ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

48 David  Clark ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%

49 DDB  Unlimited ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%

50 Dell ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

51 DigiKey ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service' 0%

52 Dragonwave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. 5%

53 DuraComm ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

54 DVL ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

55 EF Johnson ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 8o/o

56 EMR  Corp. ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

57 EnviroBuilding ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

58 Ericsson ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

59 Exalt  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2o/o

60 Extralink ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

61 Extreme ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

62 Extreme  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

63 Extricom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

64 FCC ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

65 Federal  Signal ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

66 Fiplex  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

67 FireCom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

68 Firetide ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
v CllulJl  lflj't) Page  - 3

69 Fontech ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

70 Freedom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

71 FreeWave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

72 G Wave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

73 Gaitronics ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

74 Gamber  Johnson ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

75 Gamma  Electronics ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

76 Garmin ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

77 Generac ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

78 General  Dynamics ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

79 General  Electric ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

80 Generators  and  UPS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei o%
81 GeoTechnical ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%
82 Getac ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

83 grounding ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

84 G-Wave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

85 Havis ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

86 HVAC ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

87 ICOM ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

88 ICT ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

89 Installation ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

90 Integra  Enclosures ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

gi Interference ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

92 Iridium ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

93 Itelite ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

94 ITS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

95 JPS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

96 Juniper  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

97 Kenwood  EF  Johnson ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 15%

98 KP Performance  Antennas  NEW ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

99 L3 Mobile  Vision ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

100 L3Harris ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 1 5%

101 Laird ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

102 LTE ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

103 MARS  Antennas ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

104 Maxrad  / PC  Tel ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

105 MCM  Technology ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%

106 Megger ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

107 Mercury  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

108 Microwave  Networks ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%



DocuSign  Eri e ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
Ij-ljl)

Page  

a og Midland ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%110 MikroTik ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%111 Mimosa ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%112 Mobile  Mark ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%113 Mor-Co ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%114 Motorola  Solutions,  Inc. ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 12%115 MP  Antenna ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%116 MTI  Wireless  Edge ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%117 NEC ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 3%118 netElastic  Systems  NEW ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 2%a ig NetworkFleet ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%120 NEWMAR ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%121 Nokia ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service 5%122 Nomadix ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%123 Novi  Security ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service' 2%124 On Site  Repair ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%125 Otto ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%126 Paessler ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%127 Panasonic ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
128 PC Tel ABC[) Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%129 PCTEL ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
130 Pepro ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%
131 Polyphaser ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
132 Power  Products ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
133 Preventative  Maintenance ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%
134 PrimuS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
135 PRO  Tower ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
136 Programming ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%
137 Project  Management ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 0%
138 Proxim ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
139 Pulse  Larsen ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
"140 Pyramid ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
141 Radio  Rental  Services ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%
142 Radio  Waves  Inc ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
143 Radiowaves ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
144 Radwin ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
145 Raetheon ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
146 Redline  Communications ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%
147 RFS ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%
148 Ridgeline  Engineering ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915 Page  - 5

"i49 Rohn ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

150 Ruckus ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service. wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5o/o

151 Sabre ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5'/o

152 Samsung ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2o/o

153 Santa  Cruz ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

154 Service  Maintenance ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

155 Setcom ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5o/.

156 shelter ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: O'/o

I 57 SIAE  MICROELETTRONICA ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2o/.

158 Siklu ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service- wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2o/o

159 Sinclair ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5o/,,

160 Site  Pro  Valmont ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service- wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5o/.,

161 Site  Survey ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

162 SkyPilot  by  Trilliant ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2o/.

163 SmartPTT ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5o/0

164 SOLiD ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

165 Solis  Energy ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2oA

166 SPINNER  Group ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

167 Sti-Co ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5oA

168 Tait ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

169 Talley ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5o/o

170 Teldio ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5oA

171 Telewave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5o/.,

172 Telex ABC[) Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

173 Tessco ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5o/o

174 ThermoBond ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%

175 Times  Microwave ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5o/.

176 Tower  Analysis ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei Oo/,,

1 77 Tower  Inspection ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

178 Tower  Shelter ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

179 Towers ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 0%

i80 Transtector ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

181 TruckVault ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

182 Trylon ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%

183 TX/RX ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5'!'o

184 Tycon  Systems  NEW ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%

185 Ubiquiti ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 5%

186 Video  Solutions ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2o/;

187 Videotec ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2o/6

188 Vumii ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2oA



DocuSign  En' g ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AA) Page  

189 WavelP ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%
190 Westell ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%191 Whelen ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
192 Wilson  Electronics ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%193 Wincomm ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%194 WinnCloud ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%195 Winncom  Technologies ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 2%196 Xirrus  by Cambium ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei 2%
197 Zetron ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  service: 5%
198 Tariff  Charges  from  Vendor

ABCD Not  Applicable wireless,  radios,  parts,  service wireless,  radios,  parts,  servicei

passthroug

h - no



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AA)

State  of New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

ITB Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-17

Ill. Provide  URL  Link  or Links  to Communications,  Radio  Equipment,  Parts,  Accessories  and  Related  Services  Price  Catalogs:

No. Manufacturer URL  Link
1 Microsemi www.winncom.  com
2 9dot  NEW www.  wi  nncom.com
3 Access  Technologies www.atisw.com
4 ACTi www.winncom.  com
5 Adtran httos://www.adtran.com/
6 Advanced  Communications httos://www.advtwowav.com/
7 Advanced  Tower  Services https://www.advtower.com
8 Advancetec/ACT s://a__dvance__tec. co_m/
9 Airspan www.winncom.con"

10 AirSpan  Networks www.airsoan.com
11 Alber https://alpinepowersystems.com/
12 AlertSense https://www.konexus.com/alertsense/
13 Alvarion htto://www.alvarion.  com/
14 Alvarion www.winncom.  com
15 Amphenol httos://www.an"iohenol.com/
16 Andrew www.winncom.com
17 Andrew  Commscope htt(:is://www.commscope.com/
18 Anritsu httos://www.anritsu.com/en-us/
19 Aranet www.winncom.com
20 Asentria httos://www.  asentria.com/
21 Asset  Management www.advtwowav.com
22 Astron https://www.astroncorp.com/

23 Aviat https://aviatnetworks.com/
24 Axell  Wireless p Iwireless.com

25 Axis  Communications www.winncom.  com
26  . Baicells www.winncom.com
27 BDA  Bi Diretional  Amo www.advtwowav.com
28 Bendix  King  / Relm httos://www.bendixkina.com/
29 Bird httos://birdrf.com/
30 Brickcom www.winncom.  com
31 BridgeWave  Communications www.wi  n ncom.  com

PG  1



DocuSign  Ei"  9 ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Ve..-,ir  (AA)

PG  2

32 Broken  Arrow  Electric no website
33 Brother httos://wwvv.brother-usa.com/
34 CalAmp httos://www.calamo.com/
35 Cambium  Networks httos://www.cambiumnetworks.com/
36 CBNL www.winncom.com

37 Cel-Fi  by Nextivity www.winncom.  com
38 Cellular  Specialties htt(:is://www.westell.com/
39 Ceragon https://www.ceraqon.com/
40 Cisco  Svstems www.winncom.com
41 Citel www.winncom.com
42 Cobham httos://cobhamwireless.com/
43 Codan  Communications httos://codancomms.com/
44 Code  3 https://www.code3esq.com/
45 CommScope httos://www.commscooe.  com/
46 Crane  Services  or NM www.craneserviceinc.  com
47 DAS  Distributed  Antenna  Ssystems www.advtwoway.com
48 David  Clark https://www.davidclarkcompany.com/
49 DDB  Unlimited www.winncom.com
50 Dell www.dell.com
51 DigiKey www.diaikev.com
52 Draqonwave https://www.draqonwavex.com/
53 DuraComm www.winncom.  com
54 DVL www.dvlnet.com
55 EF Johnson www.efiohnson.  com
56 EMR  Corp. http://www.emrcorp.com/
57 EnviroBuildina www.envirobuildings.com
58 Ericsson www.wi  nncom.  com
59 Exalt  Communications www.winncom.com
60 Extralink www.winncom.com
61 Extreme httos://www.extremenetworks.  com/
62 Extreme  Networks www.winncom.com
63 Extricom WWW.WlnnCOm.  com

64 FCC wwvv.advtwowav.  com
65 Federal  Sional h_ttps://www.
66 Fiolex  Communications www.wi  nncom.  com
67 FireCom https://www.firecom.com/
68 Firetide www.wi  nncom.  com
69 Fontech www.winncom.  com
70 Freedom htto://freedomcte.com
71 FreeWave www.winncom,com



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242- 5

Vendor  (AA)

72 G Wave httos://owaverf.com/

73 Gaitronics hltos://www.hubbell.com/qai-tronics

74 Gamber  Johnson littps://www.gamberjohnson.com/

75 Gamma  Electronics wwvv.winncom.  com

76 Garmin www.qarmin.  com

77 Generac www,  enerac,com

78 General  Dynamics ,gd.com/

79 General  Electric

80 Generators  and  UPS no website

81 GeoTechnical www.advtwowav.com

82 Getac https://www.qetac.com/

83 grounding no  website

84 G-Wave httos://awaverf.com/

85 Havis https://www.havis.com/

86 HVAC www.advtwowav.com

87 ICOM http://www.icomamerica.con"i

88 ICT www.win  ncom.com

89 Installation www.advtwowav.com

90 Integra  Enclosures www.winncom.com

gq Interference www.advtwoway.com

92 Iridium httos://www.iridium.com/

93 Itelite www.winncom.com

94 ITS htto://www.itstowers.com/

95 JPS https://www.ipsinterop.com/
96 Juniper  Networks https://www.  juniper.net/us/en/

97 Kenwood  EF  Johnson https://www.kenwood.  com/usa/com

98 KP  Performance  Antennas  NEW www.winncom.com

gg L3 Mobile  Vision httos://www.mobile-vision.com/

100 L3Harris httos://www.l3harris.com/

101 Laird httos://www.lairdtech.com/

102 LTE www.advtwoway.com

103 MARS  Antennas www.winncom.com

104 Maxrad/  PC  Tel httos://www.octel.com/

105 MCM  Technology www.mcmtechno

106 Megger htt s://me  er.com/

107 Mercury  Networks www.winncom.  com

108 Microwave  Networks httos://www.microwavenetworks.com/

109 Midland httos://midlandusa.com/

110 MikroTik www.winncom.  com

ffl Mimosa www.winncom.com

PG  3



DocuSign Er  e ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

fG  4Vendor  (AA)

112 Mobile  Mark https://www.mobilemark.com/
113 Mor-Co httos://www.morcobatterv.com/
114 Motorola  Solutions,  Inc. httos://www.motorolasolutions.com
115 MP  Antenna www.winncom.  com
116 MTI  Wireless  Edge www.winncom.  com
117 NEC www.nec.com

118 netElastic  Systems  NEW www.winncom.com
119 NetworkFleet httos://www.networkfleet.com
120 NEWMAR httos://www.newmaroower.com/
121 Nokia htt s://www.nokia.com/
122 Nomadix www.wi  nncom.  com
123 Novi  Security www.winncom.  com
124 On Site  Repair www.advtwow_ay_.q__om
125 Otto https://www.ottoexcellence.com/
126 Paessler www.winncom.  com
127 Panasonic https://na.panasonic.com/
128 PC Tel httos://www.octel.com/
129 PCTEL www.winncom.  com
130 Pepro www.advtwoway.  com
131 Polyphaser https://www.polyphaser.com/
132 Power  Products https://www.powerproducts.com/
133 Preventative  Maintenance www.advtwowav.com
134 Primus httos://www.orimuselectronics.  com/
135 PRO  Tower www.protowermfq.com

136 Proqramminq www.advtwowav.com
137 Project  Management www.advtwoway.com
138 Proxim httos://www.  oroxim.com/
139 Pulse  Larsen httos://www.oulseelectronics.com/
140 Pyramid http://www.pyramidcomm.com/

141 Radio  Rental  Services www.advtwoway.com

142 Radio  Waves  Inc www.  wi nncom.  com
143 Radiowaves httos://www.radiowaves.com/
144 Radwin httos://www.  radwin.  com/
145 Raetheon httos://www.  ravtheon.com/
146 Redline  Communications www.winncom.com

147 RFS https://www.rfsworld.com/

148 Ridgeline  Engineering www.rd  line.com
149 Rohn httos://www.  rohnnet.com/
150 Ruckus httos://wwvv.ruckussecuritv.  com/
151 Sabre ww.sabreindustries.  com



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-

Vendor  (AA)

152 Samsung www.winncom.com
153 Santa  Cruz httos://santacruzaunlocks.com/
154 Service  Maintenance www.advtwoway.com
155 Setcom httos://setcomcoro.com/
156 shelter no website
157 SIAE  MICROELETTRONICA www.  wi  n ncom.  com

158 Siklu www.winncom.  com

159 Sinclair http://www.sinclairtechnoloqies.com/
160 Site  Pro  Valmont www.valmontstructures.com
161 Site  Survey www.advtwoway.com
162 SkyPilot  by Trilliant www.winncom.  com
163 SmartPTT https://smartptt.com/
164 SOLiD www.winncom.com
165 Solis  Energy www.wi  nncom.  com
166 SPINNER  Group www.winncom.  com
167 Sti-Co https://sti-co.com/
168 Tait www.taitradio.com
169 Talley https://www.tallevcom.com/
170 Teldio https://www.teldio.com/
171 Telewave httos://www.telewave.com/
172 Telex httos://telex.com/
173 Tessco httos://www.tessco.com/
174 ThermoBond www.thermobond.  com
175 Times  Microwave https://www.timesmicrowave.com/
176 Tower  Analysis www.advtwoway.com
I 77 Tower  Inspection www.advtwoway.  com
178 Tower  Shelter www.advtwoway.com
179 Towers www.advtower.com
180 Transtector www.winncom.com
181 TruckVault https://truckvault.  com/
182 Trylon www.winncom.  com
183 TX/RX httos://txrx.com/
184 Tycon  Systems  NEW www.winncom.com
185 Ubiquiti httos://www.ui.com/
186 Video  Solutions www.advtwoway.com
187 Videotec www.winncom.com

188 Vumii wvwv.winncom.  com
189 WavelP www.wii'incom.  com

190 Westell httos://www.westell.com/
igi Whelen httos://www.whelen.com/

5

PG  5



DocuSign  Er  e ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

,6

Vendor  (AA)

192 Wilson  Electronics https://www.wilsonelectronics.com/

193 Wincomm www.winncom.com

194 WinnCloud www.winncom.com

195 Winncom  Technologies www.winncom.  com

196 Xirrus  by  Cambium www.wi  nncom.  com

197 Zetron httos://www.zetron.com/



DocuSignEnvelopelD:  5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Code 3 State  of  New  Mexico

Services, GeneralServicesDepartment

LLC  PurchasingDivision

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

PG I

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I. Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

"Additirmtd  nnvs tiird/rir  pages intzy he added to ticconrnrodme the Eidder's list of  liiddiug
inftirnialityr;  pletise iiuinber  ptiHes <iiid rmsis trccordingll'.

No. Manufacturer Product

Category

APC Item ' "' _Short  Description

1. KEN  WOOD LMR  Radio N/A  CURRENT  KENWOOD  LMR  RADIOS  AND

ICATALOG IACCESSOR[ES
LMR  Radio

j
I

N/A Current  Catalog i BK  Radios  & Accessories
I
I ..._.._.___...._._._____.__......_..__

Harris  i
I
' LMR  Radio N/A Current  Catalog IHarris  Radios  and Acces-'

I Harris  Software  --  -'--
IHarris Software i LMR Software : N/A , Current  Catalog 10oA'-"'-

"  5 . . Unication  USA  j LMR Radio 1,N/A
I

Current  Catalog iUnication Fire Pagers and Accessories10o/-o -----

 Pyramid -1T,MR Radio Ii N/A Current  Catalog  . Pyramid  Vehicle  Repeaters

7. i Tait j--IJM-RRadio I. N/A Current  Catalog Tait  Radios  and Accessories

-'-8: j-M-6iorola  - - :
I

LMR  Radio rN/A- -Cl- u-ffiral'6g Motorola  Radios  and Accessories

9. J-ze'tron i
I I

Ra io  '

I
rN/A Current  Catalog

I
Zeti'on  Radio  Consoles,  Paging,  and

Accessories
10. ' -MindShare I

I i.

LMR  Radio N/A  i Current  Catalog MindShare  Dispatch  Console  and

Accessories

it. C6dan  :
I

I
LMR  Radio  : N/A Ctirrent  Catalog LMR  Repeaters  --'-'-'--

12. DTRS  Airtime T.MR  Radio  '' DTRS Cui'rent  Catalog Monthly Radio System Airtime il

 13. i OTTO - '
, I

Access-6-r'ies -- -- N/A Cunaent  Catalog Radio  Accessories  II 20oA

14. i Icom America ' LMR  Radio N7A -
I

Current  Catalog  , Icom  LMR  Radio  & Accessories 25o/o

' 15. :. Impact i. Accessories  I
I
IN/A Current  Catalog Radio  Accessories  ' 15oA

-1-6.  JPS Interop  -LMR  Radio  '
I
jN/A Current  Catalog Interop  Gateways  and Voters 5%

)7j0ther  ' LMR  Radio  : N/A-  I Current  Catalog Otlier  LMR  Radio  Not  Listed

18 SiHElair  :
I

UMR  Radio  ' N/A Current  CaFffil6g Radio  Antenna  and Filtering

19 CoinmScope  -j "'-:Accessories N/A  - CurrentC'm- ro-ax,  Connectors,  & Accessories

- 20.
Laird I """"'-es - N/A Current  Catalog Antennas  and Acces-- a) 0(,i,,

21 Pulse/Larsen  :
I -A-cce'-sories - I N/A Current  Catalog Antennas  and Accessories  '

i. 22.

i

, RF Industries-----  - j Accessories N/A Cunaent  Catalog Connectors,  Coax,  & Accessories

Tram  Browning  -A-c-cessories N/A Current  Catalog Antennas,  Coax,  & Accessories

2"L Ij Sti-Co Antenna  - - - Current  Catalog  I
I

Antennas,  Coax & Accessories

- '2-1 : Telex
j

- LMR  RadiO  "- N/A Uurrem  Catalog  l UISpatCll  LOnSOle, I One Remote  -

-767  i Power  Products
I

Accessories N/A Current  Catalog  i
I

Current  Catalog

Batteries,  Chargers.  & Accessories l)%"-1

10%  '

2';-%- " -" '-'-'

27. i -Dffv-ia Clark Accessories N/A Radio  Headsets  and Accessories

? '.-Hytnt'a '-LMR  Radio  ---'
I .

h}A  , Current  Catalog Radios  & Accessories  -

r  - y. 9 -.
I J-M-iiosa

iRepair Depot '

'Tu  :
I

N/A  Current  Catalog

Currei'it  Catalog

LMR  Radio  Network  & Accessories l"O-"/o"- -'-'

iLMR Radio '"N7ff  i
i

'Depict Factoi'y  Repair  Service  LMR-"" OoA



88
88

88
88

88
!3

8

If i 8 
8 

88
 

88
8

 
8 

ti 
8 

8 
8 

8 
8 

8

19

o IA



Z
j8

!',
i

 i
, P

= la
' a
&

E
18

88
88

iii
ill

l

F
!E

l!,
&

'l)
F

ff6

i 
H

(iT
h 

W 
f 

4,

I 
I!i

 
1€

' 
ti

§§
 :

, §
 §

 5
 §

 Q
> 5

88
88

8



8E
i8

88
88

88
88

88

1-
al

a  
l'

'n  
'1

1 
E

fl 
!i 

I.i
7

g  
g 

)!
, 

g 
!,, 

Ib
P  
g 

g 
g

88
88

8f
38

88
#  

ha 
* 

* 
J' 

)!  
-a 

* 
J'

8 
8- 

)3  
B 

)3  
8 

8 
8  

E
18

 
)  

! 
E

!  
e 

)3 
E

i 
E

i 
q  

) 
E

i !
 
ti 

ff 
!,

88
88

88
E

l

o



DocuSign Envelope ID. 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AD)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM
Page-l

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

'!4dditional  rosvs and/or  pages nra)i be added to accoiiuirodate the Bidder's list of  bidding
izformcdioii;please  number pages aird rows accordingly.

No. Manufacturer Product
Category

APC Item Short  Description MSRP  %
Discount

1.

Sierra  Wireless

Wireless

Mobility  Systen'is N/A Current  Catalog

Sierra  Wireless  LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Roriter/Gateway  Hardware  and

Hardware  Accessories 5%

2. Sierra  Wireless

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current Catalo@
Sierra  Wireless  LaIE/FirstNet/WiFi

Router/Gateway  Antennas l 0%

3. Sierra  Wireless

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog Siei'ra  Wireless  Software  and Services 0%

4. Cradlepoint

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cunent  Catalog

Cradlepoint  LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Router/Gateway  Hardware  and

Hardware  Accessories 5%

5. Cradlepoint

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Ctirrent  Catalog Cradlepoint  Soffware  and Services 0%

6. Peplink

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog

Peplink  Router  LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Gateway  Hardware  and Hardware

Accessories 5%

7. Peplink

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog Peplink  Software  and Sei'-Vices 0%

8.
Panasonic

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Current  Catalog

LTE/FirstNet/WiFi  Rugged  Tablets,

Laptops,  Cameras  and Handheld

Computers 10%

9. Panasonic

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Qirrent  Catalog

Accessories  for LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Rugged  Tablets,  Laptops,  and

Handheld  Computers 10%

10. Panasonic

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cui'rent  Catalog Wananties,  Sofl-ware  and Services 0%

11. Nextivity

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Qinent  Catalog

Cel-Fi  Cellular/4G/LTE/FirstNet/WiFi

Smart  Signal  Boosters  & Accessories 5%

12. L-TRON

LMR

Accessories N/A Cru-rent  Catalog LMR/LTE/WiFi  Accessory 10%

13. Leonardo/ELSAG

LMR

Accessories N/A Crirrent  Catalog

LMRjLTE/WiFi  Hardware  and

Accessories 10%

14. Other

Wireless

Mobility  Systei'iqs N/A Others  not  listed Other  LMR  Radio/LTE  Accessories. 5%

15. Brother

LMR

Accessories N/A Qu-rent  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Printer,  MountS  and

Accessories 5%

16. Gamber  Johnson

LMR

Accessories N/A Cui'rent  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Motints,  Docks,  and

Accessories 30%

17. Havis

LA/IR

Accessories N/A Cru'rent  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Mounts,  Docks,  and

Accessories 20%

18. Airgain

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Cairrent  Catalog

Airgain  LMR/4G/LTE/5G/WiFi/GPS

Antennas  and Accessories 10%

19. Panorama

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A Qu'rent  Catalog

Airgain  LMR/4G/LTE/5G/WiFi/GPS

Antennas  and Accessories 10%

20. Weboost

Wireless

Mobility  Systems N/A (_urrent  Catalog

Cellrilar//4G/LTF./FirstNet/5G/WiFi

Signal  Boosters  &  Accessories 5%

21, Startech.com

LA/IR

Accessories N/A Cu'rent  Catalog [,MR/LTE/WiFi  Cable  Accessories 15%

22, Belkin

LMR

Accessories N/A Cui'rent  Catalog [.MR/LTE/WiFi  Cable  Accessories 20oA



OocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AD)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasiiig  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Pii cio-2

23. LEM  Solutions

LMR

Accessories N/A Cui'rent  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Mounts  and

Accessories 5%

2-1. AXON

LMR

Accessories N/A Current  Catalog

LMR/LTE/WiFi  Mounts  and

Accessories 5%

25. Lind  Electronics

LMR

Accessories N/A Crirrent  Catalog [MR/LTE/WiFi  Power  Accessories 5%
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

11cndor  (AE)

State ofNew  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purcl'iasing  Division

ITB  Stalcwidc  Pricc  Agrccn'icnt  #: l 0-00000-20-00048

Page-  [
BID  PRICJN(,  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  ol'ta Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)
*Additirmal  rows and /or  pages nray be added tri accoinnrodate  tlie Eidder's  list of  bidding
in/'oruiatinit;plettse  iuimberpages  arid rohis accordirigly.

No.  'I Thlanufacturcr
I
I

 Product

Category,

APC

_ Item ' i Short  Description  '

# 71  

MSm-'%: '

Discount
1.

%[j2i4t-  ,'fhlta-[fs,i!iUjii 'j:' i 7,0 ,714 j4('r, l,_,..:,,,j=>ls!xu&.l.tty /lct,i[y/haai, ,';)(;.,'- I

Jj.<j46"  ' (:0r:ilrlJU, )al 'ia.. I :A[24,JJ'd4, IiikiAatXimms,,i.Wt$ : ("51 nln(::_  , 7Qrdie,i [(! zi),,)A;l hl.V"."[ 4ill," Dfi!ae=-lh :aL(:-2/rQ"r/'h:"/eii;= Z,' r5
4

'Haiv::,!r,p '[Mlt-ft'l175 l- a[ktv/t-i %, #(f-v,',iii;}'(:ll4.G-b-p'lb-i,i{(21/ilJ' i
.')

")
S,

}-h+r't_.',/ R/-.
-I  ' -

,( (H>4,ils, r-l
I

t=;';  '  ",'7[4ta&-j'gbv%k,'9u.. 8
'-'-(1.-

'la(_,J'jLQ'r,7;':!i kub_ 'i' 7, ,}, ( Ai(:7L:, 4,,-2 ,#cktW__=,z,z__, ' , E3 '
"''i./

JS-)'(.')t&a . :!-{"'ll' 7a.' ,
I 41'l  ___i

/ '/T iAl  !j[l]i'ia'6N' r-'  ( +i g-r-  a '+_ '  {'7-.f':-U#'V-d'A5'-,l(7b?!';Xtg"i( . .-._1)

8.
mi'dlhii?!9(,Jf"hliA  Th[lx,/.!_ . :'U2j<-!]21tli 'R-[il.m-bdZi2J-/MC'6_'l<l ,-)

-=)

9.
}
/l It_:'it:be :!8:tdMk &' ;Qia./f'..');_",Ci.t,'f_al;.":)E.j-7Q/irtl.i2)?;"ti-ka'.J.:t- " 'f "i

10.
7i,li!'Aa-J'Ali_'7'!'-r7'7.l[-: .7!;!_ ,,/ r,"'4, ,,Qjtll_' -.l%ll J:71,";.1-__:rr_V'?_jaM/(tip/xi:tA liJi z_:',I I.

12
,J'(/(';\ :41j(_tltt!-tN' L;i! l""(lh"x'-,,/jJ'l41',J>a94lhl!,l,4(1,_[r![;J_ flk2f!1',t":Ai It
ZJlteA '6.){"[l'fF/""4'/'l>'l,/.- J!:':ii!"4111,:=i,'y/ilJ'i/ ...lh  44,7,(%";: L_ /2al,jj,-,./, lli:_'fW_V4,i'I _la=)

13.

i4.
7"("0,'iiiql , ',l'P,'>lh7.. x6  U7,5 ilMii:g";=ttM ,Q",lf-!jh'[J"41L/&lh,i"10//4C'CA!,<14'l _rf,'

'!:%l:ul:Q V2-!"L'ljl'i %'(h!,s, {"l Z ,  f  7, ff, 11,ll_. , .ia42'[;k(-'t-))?!f;';,:')'QdOl't;';€ __r>
I-)'rli'i(li'miY.'faAli"2atil:lt""( 'il)')'l

.7
'l'f,i, 'l'l'[/_ (:'/' /"i'  y  "'('z'tM  A'loiipi7ec-}r:'l'v!-",: -_'3

lti.  - =(u't'  ,Wt7:=t'rpti A -/(' U.[:'lJr k'l':f <J,.!il-]<r<vu![?;iitlr I 6
17.

(il-i'frc.ir:..454'(("'f.}'l[,44_ , ' ("h.l6'_'f'k"  L halA=k  (74-'.y_.'Jdj4- -3
18.

G'@4ty', , l/' /7., '/%" AI!. I I!S,'b-i,  ':.'iW<iyt"-!iakartrt !
19.

aN.HM,q\_t)q:
'/  /l /1
/  /l  /1, Y l /I j +

i L.(s  ) (_ 'i tL4- . I C(!Tl/ "la:lVlt2u7_tLA41ii,'lPOr9/AC'l'J"t2
/' 

4",r .x /
20.

Atih/) l?0(!
 -

i lJa!IK:'1,l_'- T;Sit!_e)l'/'th  kL  t a ' ""g
2i-"

' -iiJ
'_-S)Of-e{'r)IL(t i'

} I
I ' ('!T.:r<)l,[1,)/,l1,ilCder;'i;i!A2z'fl9/k4,[)/ii'l'er -i

')

.r,!-,\:li- ' I (,"i7i5"/'I""!!;'/%dzi'ys6-f5-)vbAi/j;txpliF i "')
121,7\ituipat,,ts k< j!tl!yyt[M (€"A!hJ');!ltA':?_gllk/ikdlQ41l 5 _2'_5I z4

bl' .k'[_r.fl/,.i<<
!' "'7',c6a't,"t'[,'-17a7"l;Uhlh7A!c[;!!14';':i't=":r!!-' I __=-,25, i

'26.
h." 7,G. t'),i I / <'kllj-' t:\l-" ',:  (,4' pii';  /{'z"14' 4'Z't"7'6M lt
Kl't:)ir'r__\iLrl"'aci 15 ,l J4ti':qi,1 ITj:Ai;a<4#'z"'br;'b l__,,727.
M_J"JL_:,if,<4t'fgk',a /"f_;jAZA!i' (".:'h:'11""" l'7L"Q'A':f>A/="i""i,A/r._:",h'i'r-tQ@

l:_+,,/Pi rJ)( ](=?:&_.',%:i4'l-(bmt, 'A?5f'a".itt j;-'. a+:)6:'JL:'e,"J_[G_4u4a;I -'-
I a) yi _
i 771-ffl'Q- 7'81.(il (',"2_ r')XJ-, a(lL]ill:jC_ 'lG2i'l_i(it ]  lhj/.4r:'!)N" \J:.. u , I , -: ),

I -2=-j '130Fy7)A' (_(5i("!:', Jidy 7j5:ti:!:'_ 941,1,.:l".: '(I!"J'l";YIV'J"':.'i:a3"A":'L-/li/'i:"t4-'fi""-/"'((
,y

P O E)OX 312



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AE) State of  New  Mexico
General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division
ITB Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-2
BID  PRtCING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage Discount  (o/o) off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)
'Additional rows and/or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder's list of  biddinginformation;  please nuiuber  pages and rows accordingly.

I No.
I
I

!ufacturer_

"  i  i  .  !.  "   '  .  '

: 'I!rodi(ct.  '
,..,a '-.Ca%jbyy '.

APC ",)':'..",",..',Itetn" ::=  ",'

" 1'3'/!' k'i." "  a' 4 'a ' a a a '

 '   0 '  I "  "  "  "  "  ' "  a'  -"  "  "  "  ' (  "

i _.§hort,Desc,rjpQo6  a'>at+)y:' iJ..:-, " ' lx - - !V  , k - > a-";,"' r ,  , t r - - li ,  , -  < .-  <, I - I I ( l- it ili  -f  -%. I  I

"  mis,0-m-
;?:aiicoffic2, I .

I'Al,[!p. . 0ly'iA1j t- 7:2eb;'*u>: D4i k/l"')(f"J-(/lt.  ' . ")-)s 2,
(2';E%/b"i'l':)(y,p,i,,145 b9tQ:, utt,!'Udt@- imtb'.'ht'rikk'lVlt2'?L'2_-.=' '), '+i
k);,<!-1.  a iic<!tt<i". I 7171,";'L>' 4""%' I i'jl i %6'tF'i" (If-,4lt>.i('4:xV'lm2&_.  i

I

[:') I
l., h._>) 'l

1")4.
l- ,';)i'L l-,! (,y.'3"i'l,!4(;- I (-A2ti'F,i-.j'7_tlJ. <',lci_T'Vat.;'bidl'/)[pft'xhi):,1_-:'3 5. ,!.'))vx.. '(i -: .l'-rc'iOiI,:) l' hl?i;!Ll/'>u, :'%l _.(i'i."{IL')h'JL!L"l{AhIl,A!'I""- .._ ':_l-, ji ' ) t,
I -  ... i7Ai.ptu4e,!1, ,,/l<l(S!!Jo

/

I , '('ldff7-':'A" 4/IA.Z-Li'>i'Jfgy;0,;xi;( ,';lkri't'_(_t:e"22%t rT"""'1',1, 7,
k- IA)>/PU

r-
ir

f')  ,

V/',f:if)'}: 7X '/ a l- $e,*k.3'il,'!_4a,4
-l

-f,x)[7'e 6',) 7' X_ k'ia0' 4J_" 2-i!/7-
-:7, '-"a

28.
l.} J9a:lt-jrl0!4JI17{. '/! ,,),'i/_ 4 '/_' 0'- i

I
I %t.dlt't',IL 4L),4)Q'tdlj'{' A'bJl, "i  t")'a_Zt'f'al

).'-')9.

'71)?'!Ji:=,'laat',l,g> (IZ
I

I 1,'ftl,,l,:,l,1,t;(lil,21,r'rl)  /'>'7,4/'c,i"""tl'je,'f(l.:-y:,LalU!i'oi 40. .4'"5*'.ay.l),,14 (billX7i -.<,: (4t- -h'{-'r ')17-'Ai":j':y" kjt"r ',/i'3H'?clu '!X'.-l/"l l": Iz'g'-cl{ ri  -')
ij'I1l.o s-lfi=Jkl,UA:i2cr(_k-f  ,;4:,.iI ()7 Al.A).inQ '1!l*elt;r4L'A!-J ". ' -'-l-"  '

ai

I :_',
I d -i
I . fjir__ (_/c,, ,'a>,, -;I / 1,' i) Z. <4 . -" .,f('} lA'k':!: };' ;7 L'"f')'rC>(Ill-IAL-) hi=ll>-z :a,t_' !3.
j 7i?.{:i\t!:L,.<dct;iiat@2t-,

/
I ,11,'7d{j4[ <d  <'?__1'ii(-!,tlJ)-yl/j-tlJ<:L7)i<.i<

. j  a

'  ,), M.
I 7.ttW2D. '7 k .,,,zya,[,2 ,' I '9it)r,-tuAi!2QJ'f,1<l'i"l")C'lpJ:/.l'4'WCj'/l""'U"'!J'A'Ci-C'ea;"i,'l -  >

-l

)

'/ / )'i"  /) ]  i A
i  -  4 /  i  v  y  .a

i / -' k x..-+-  -' {h"Jli;'E'*ai,! ';,4l7;11'/J,<)(:i/:_"i"11rl' lli=J.i7J_..A!'!ll_xN-lt-J-'.l(M
i %13:it!677 ,l-6i(_., !u- Q) I .._ 'HQ!M-/Q(:;/sla,_'lj'ict;2d_>  a t

')
=  1

l. h7.

F'l!,-tqh:d, I='g.-vs(.;yy,_,I !14i'  ;let(, th  7k)t-j-iO.l,";)I
5 )9iu2A=_>s+ l-Ai,it.qv{9 _ ' "')' 48.

I (JlAf).(,5:4k ' I ,tu.!h'hit,:4 l-l,!) !i "'ll_,
I("";i_}_','4G'!u."l=ji4"3zv,'l,- --,,

i "' ":." J:1'!471a4L- 'Sr
/

/
/ 1. 2"4""'l'l Z_ '-'i 'V:7"i7'k> f;'4(!il:"t2J;'_W?{a"4'M-::QI -J>

f.
i/__
', f
I gj

S'.' /,i:7vl.W?6:
t-
,A !(i<qu.4, I ]d.a-X(ju, l_b'2"'f>'C'4,"77:W'%6'?X_'i -'!. IAI!044(!!)Z, '?'C','h "rL IAX-4,

l-
/:iW'a'MR iS  Cl l "'iU7 !<l i'Ah4 - . --"9. (H-+ri ;i(,',4.J  /,_ .

I

AM,t=7]t?t V-;Y\  Ki_":G'_,.'t'r.o"veilltTirX' J3.
l_ Mi,<,i@tttu 6,r,A 'C('244,' )k/:Hate'_J )-"x'db'J);'i":'L]'Jl_i?_istb}i',' [4  -
I 7V'aSyst.,fpli[,t.-%ii J _iJ'!Jdl.L-(j"&,iiL_!/Al :FLfi'f:i'Yc';l_4j)hJ/"+)(a/J""IIDM:77A, 3s. RA' "'tt'l't'e0,l a .1'(:(_"l<2.494- i'

t '-

7btt:rtt- kt''l"d-LIAllha:'i'/L""l"l"':/l";'.:".""i 56, +*4Ma<_74(,io,2-  $',i
. 1,

;fi7,i-  t  Q,i q' [!'iTnbi-.Mt-Gii-:'F5'l'Jg-1'A,T' 57. 7-ffl'Ml70Ur<
L  

jA
(-/  I'CC;',9_.J-: 711'- it;;in lMi'\i)/Al{"  f)'l/)i.i-;-;bl. Atlii..T'r:Ja. :t'dh<t_.c=.
%
L  i

II
) I
I i *4d!i  fl Lh,9"'?iilL'M.".<i.4r'Q'X'i'fTgg.

l_,__ ii  I/'>,,(l(UHQ,,__- I ., J/I *i7t-1'-jt_;tZ g-41lb. 'o-i;_i;Mi-i;,')LQ'=<:g_7)i "-
ikr/4x'-4"4i )a,i':1117)-?"iztt-lA -9.H/'th_g.Ht/.:l"'4j!'J?tll!D4')':'At';'?e-23)\75,"/77;i



lff
iW

lff
lm

!Ig
g!

-!
im

ffl
ln

lll
ffi

iff
ilH

m
H

H
gH

fff
flH

H
iff

il!
W

iR
ffl

lll
H

uf
flf

fiH
ilf

fiH
IH

m
llf

flH
ffl

H
gi

H
al

m
lil

M
Ill

lIm
ffl

iii
iii

iii
iif

flt
iii

iii
iii

iif
iii

iif
iii

ifl
iin

iii
iii

iii
ffl

iii
iii

uf
iii

iii
ffi

ffl
m

iif
fli

lii
iiU

iti
iit

iii
iii

ffl
iff

iil
am

m
m

m
m

ai
im

m
am

m
am

im
aa

m
m

m
m

am
m

am
m

m
ia

m
aa

m
m

m
m

ai
im

m
am

m
m

m
im

m
am

m
m

ai
m

m
am

m
m

aa
tia

aa
m

m
m

am
m

aa
at

ia
aa

m
m

tia
aa

am
m

m
ia

tim
aa

m
m

ga
aa

aa
im

m
am

aa

iii
iii

iii
ii!

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
i!i

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

!ii
iii

iii
i!i

iii
iii

!ii
iii

iii
iil

ii!
iii

iii
i!i

iii
!ii

iii
iii

i
ii!

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

i!i
iii

!ii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
i!!

!ii
ii!

i!i
iii

ii!
iii

iii
!i!

i!i
iii

i!i
!ii

!ii
iii

iii
l

Ill
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lll

lll
lil

i



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

lai0lll lmtnta  Int - IW TriimH l 111111  ITilhll  l' l-l  11111!!llill?nlllllt   )Ill  X Tl  !  tk-

Vendor  (AF  )
PG 2



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AF)
lonu  1111(II(!  Int   11 iff %amt  )nun  - ITII-%ll  V S- I lklllilllllilllJllllllJ  - )111 X T  11 xln

PG 3

Itnui  ill  Lnnimniti

.um  Tafaulntae=

linn>triiil  T)rlinnltntitt

Tttl+nnlni

rtNNAt

W nll  AIIPA  'l

W Fl  110 l!Ill  IVEL  kl

Stl  ML

UCIII  01

141

11 Fin  ARFA  il

ill  11111)lhWll'Ll  kl

}WNEI

IgNl  l

0i

Oi

II('ult  l)

li

l)

chzcii  k  Tht Vt!

if  iulh  AC  TutSATlnO

iri}lx  fur  S IT  11)N Tni xi-it!itlt  inJ  inliuitlint  hit

ttii  tbxt  hulili  t  A4  Axllni  httitriei

7 2V  I OillmAli

2V  )jninAh  NiCd  kJlt?  -  (ilj  lf00lM)2  hl)  ilM!O

sni  hulili  } 44  Jl.ilaai  } iilinti  Tna Ita  pinvto  &  Thl[[

l  )V  I uillm  lh  lli  01101 truttna  1 I NillmAli  tminimnm  anluil  snimiiin(

1.1  V )  IOOnt*  Iliiik'al  sin*tni  1. :'!40101111 Itlllatallll  vtluil

iiun  71  V I' }11Nm Ak  txntnli  I !2ilhAh  vilutl  Int tni

) lla  )]1111m lh  Ilvuittl  I00flm  1. 2!511rnNi  (niililmOm  ialuil  1}07

GV  .11(lllat4h  Inhiinn  Itvmv  O!11  aMl6W  F(11EI  iiiJ  '  unlv  Nii

mic  thni  hnl!i6  A 1 nl}rliiii  htln:iiti

mic  itt  linl4i6  AAA  rLluit  hnntno  I l W mimul  %OllIl

4'V  !OOOm  Ah I iJun  ly  All:Al-I

mt  fni  %l]ll]t  (i  x AlAi

4VltOmAhL-Inn  (!tlltMlWCMlt%l

i-inn  7 )1'  I 6illm  An l I 17tlmAli  immiinnm  anluil

l  21' intnxlh  '  iruniih  1. }OntlmAli  minimnni  valuil  Iji  !!)  linnthLt

mis  Ihhi  hnl!i  t  A A xl}ilini  btlianb

(!II)  thtt  linl!i  k kl  tllnnlint  hrliinii

)ul  l'V  llOUmllh

lm  Slll

LXI)1111  S{11

110 SM

FFlltll(Kl  il!

F1'T) 410  Stn

LAI)'hll!itll

EXS  liO  SThll



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

I-my  lmtntt  lot  - tliJ  %tm(  l <iiiii   ITtl-S't  l' 1-l  II-111Jlllll  21)11111110  )II(  R T  I !  tlii

Vendor  (AF) PG  4



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
Ismi  fuincx  Int  IW  %tml  +ann   I Ttl*Sll  P l  I 1)111nlllli!111111111 X  }Ill  If Tl  ) tlii

Vendor  (AF  ) PG 5

linnhlmunti  Il*flin  Aivtiaiixi

Mrffll  Fn}iieituri

lt'  Mtul  I nhtktioti

night analt  tnnnatni

ntd  that

insls  '  mmhontmik

OirlJ  Tunaum  ))OI]+IV}I[lO

miimnlinna  #11tT  auil}m.  ninlt  Inlliltnll  Tnl M!11)

lVniiiumof  9<xn  iiiu'uii  iii  Ic  iuialei  ma  t IS (xi  l )011 601M[}  10011  }at

iiinnuilinn  mitwu!uut  Tiia mu}:It  atiliui

II mnliili

HMIIILS

mnt  wtitmhonr  for  LSI  mobilt  hdim

dnatbli  '  wmlnn.niua  a itatw!uiasiiiunaiu<1

) itnm  umlitnnh  tnmhiutlitnt  tntk  )mu  Inll!}ltOTl

xuuuhon*  (O( AmJaii  mnbJi  ia#ioa  mli)l

ipMp  mn:in)hivi  witli  iiinlainH  di7  rnd  cyhnui  Intk  InHbl  zngli  %m  ciiaa  ilmtn  tiiunttlni.  itriai  nntlmnnti

ipmktt  nntioplinut  intli  mrplinnt  itA  tnJ  minil  xllilrini  ili7  t Tll)11 tuck  )-lux  ititiv  flmtn  mllNlllnl,  tititn  uudmnun

mieioptnui  inlh  ttnknni  it+k  an4 mittl  nNiurnii  tku  tO-uin.  ikton  mii'mnno  im}til

001( irilh  ) imm

bml  litn!  mii  M)111114 1]1111}141)

iwalii  1111( rni  A[]4  !itltAl9]  D

IV irini  vtllm'  tttklit  LC  l) m liltik

TV wilt  whitt  b.ia}lit  l  CT!  in bl.uk

l%lailkwhuihri}lilLCDm  +hili

Mix  IV iiilh  s iNmi  btllit  LCI)  111 111%(  diii

iniknd  } iml  1111 M4:4  inil  ii  xi}  y wil)  Ih=i % 14!10

}nu}  miimnhour  Tw M4)4  anJ  It ntki  ii  iih  iht  t  1510

mitmohnni  k  l  Inn

I}Xl  mt  ltllAll!

tneatt  mittnul+nnt  tnt 114!01DLlAl!lilDLl

11(i'lG  M{%

rni }  lill!  imi  miinnuit  &  MMlj

hnnJ  msinuhnne  11DJ  1001

kAl)O

htull.in  .mn  Tmnl  intlnds  hlluni.ia{  lwu  bnlluni  (I'l  PJ

hmntt  innmil  nntnn41innt  [1)f  It  1.A Nl)  %l l(,  ill  Ilie  Li41lND  } h41lHl)  Riqnici  IlVKi  +  all  !171  nt  kWLl3  14

-inontio

il('44)  Ini  The F5tNll  -tns

dun  mihinii  mih  ITI  hl  I lmiinil  ilPi41  k  iht  I 50110 imai

tT}fil  +uiihiFil%  llTlTh

withDTtlF  tlP5!t(ntihrFillllfflnti

w )  ndl  11 4<in  timnitini)

mii  fur  M9!n

wnh  1114iyflPi!1  Tni IP5111M

+mtm7kuni  (A)if

Inill)111111

LWINIII

lASAkTSll

klSMl'Sll.)

ruoup  inn-

A%nNIYJi

AVTRLI  J

lll  llllAl)Fl  R

BCJI)ICIIGI

IIC  JIHLHGI)

npaum  Arrl

CROSSumD

CSJi  11!W

l)PC  4H114

0}C41luil)

ON(I  JIHIT

11K  4Hl)11

IlEDtuwx

*  hid  ivilhl5mm  mtk  tuunaaiuil

uncnininT  ii  itk  ]  inmi  tmttnn  itik  tntlii  rnali  2tiin  ieniw  !mtn  tnuntilnn

hmniti  wim  r.uthona  Auutt  i Tut fiillJuulei  uumtinn  rml  inwq  Ilt  OK-!119

nta  wil  V)jOlY'!nlkl  iT('!ml610N[il  1')!

ktnilvit  ivth  }ow  mitinnhoua  wiik  )-nin  i+im  fl  timnmni  Tot knndi-Tiw  nnimilou

i rnh  boom  mit  vr*  wiih  IAVOI'C!OOIIOPC!Oat  OI'CI  40!

*in}  hnl  s  illi  hnnm  nntmn!oni  wiih  )iim  itttw  dman  znnzlni

ii  iih  nt fflla  littiliti.  II!l  iiith  l  SllPClliD4  0PC20WOPCli92

ilulv  iilntnla

dun  vihitnlri  [i  flit  I )  Ih  I 141hl  itna

miiniuini  ku  for  Th* F91  I I'll)  I +lnul hi  l(l  IIL  DO{I  bixil.  iitmxl  i7irkii.  ipi.ikv  miiiuHhuna  .inn iaHamuon

010 mwd

tlnlt  Rlnaliadh  unin liinil  aailm  s ulelilnal  aoi*lxnl  &  {114 hasa*  al ml)  lrrnz  laltxare  mtludall

m}lr  luuilniii  linx  Tnt RMI.'  or RVk7  ihti  nllmi  I inimllii  to touuiil  1  0PC)lhli  (m ilfr  oT irhli

to wuii  ffit  F)11)olFt4nn  iu.in  ioitnxl  iiia.i}ii

to miezll}R  I  tnhlr

mnki)intiptqmtbinnriiiuh)aln*ntnbKVL]nl)u(n00li000}tylnuntti  lleqnyolhtl)}Cl514tskltiinnrlll{1

tnmnN4m  with  GP{  ia-iivti  LCD  diiHlxy  ihiiw+  !*it  oiiinl  mna  nt  ill  mimhai'-  within  x IIIITI}  B nttt)  &  I;S[I

intlailiil  ('hhli  i)nu  Inxili  I%m  mlinnt  m main  it  <nniitl



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

I.nlll  1111(II(!  Int -111} Nnllll[  lollll   ITlt-{11  } l-l  IHlljllllliu-1101110  - )Ill  li  I  l)  }II(

PG 6

blml  I xhiiimntt

ilta  Iumouninl

linm-  rS IP  &ml  I thntnintt

lanm-lnunaulnt  Ciianu

li+nn-latto

Cktnn

Rmlin  Aitiannti

Ilntin  kitiiunea

L  1010(1011%

Flaiiuxio

Tethnnlntihi

Elttnuniar

(tOkl}  li+nq

lASDllplni0

(tDkli'lutq

t'.Sll(1!104@

lASntm  1041

lhDlll'lll0

IASF!1'A51

I l)ilV  I !1111

}DllPlllli

ltSttNTlll!R

t%MkTl  10111

&MNTlll}h

TChl)OanA(<  IC114

Ct  I!OJOAO  ICOn

C{l!tl1NA  l(11!

Klli  )!11V

K%  )i[lV

It tel )!nV

ICO  If

KOI  l 2!eV

1('T  Hl)Lll

[[D).Ii

llotah

II  lRl'l  Inekuit  in{<w  ithmii

wik:iJ rtsl .,y;;;;;:,l:l(:. I fOOl+ iitit)n txntiilv
tllRL  1 Ixknta  inntot  crhnier

trrlntthlvl!  axtl.6)[:  iiinilu

IV!11104 ttel  !-nnll  (lllk.  (11L. I.illllTh  It Oilllt  1000lilV
%ll  If  innnl+  makinnnm  ku.  hnl#a  I or  } uoii  (I

l')a )nLl  satk  mnnat  liir  !IIA  halji
thtiait  nAiiiouiit  kk  linlih  I to  'l  &rnirn

141-114tmil  NOW out.  )tW  in 1111: OllWa'  imuliO*t  I O" r.iak  nxnint.i)  10
14}-l  n)  } IHi  I %ll'll  mit  l-IW  l  Rl.  I !"  nd  mnautthlt
lla-l  %Allli  4 uwtt  art-itltirci  laiitmh)i  lit  vm  Milli  l tUillO(11

W  wilt  FntmOi
4 tntnn  x-itlictnt  fnritmhlv  )li  iriil  with  I RfllllNi
inltunxl  ntt=ileioi  riiimbly  !xr  iaJtJimt  RF iumniii.  mountint  knaai  *nj  iami  s

I:all0  1  hrum  - I RU  mil  mnuiimhli  s  uli I l%lNTl  1111
nou  e  mnuiv  I ]  RWX.  mnitci  miiutu  fni  hit  in intk  i L4SMN  I 110)I

IOla uutttt  &  atto:nil  Tua iuntaul  }l  Illt'n  N)0 on I!!  I hiiliua
111V t<owti  rnd  ihiiin  (or  tmvnl  iitlinn  he  Int  }ill  1 l in)  I Ti  I :'  I Fl!!li
101 pnwtr  !Oil  hhnttt  jut  ihnnol  utluia  uir  rni  l  )06  I tut  I
lllla  tail  tnhmtl  Tnt tumml  iwliun  mi  Ini  T9!  I I HT

nut  wbmii  Ivy  tonwl  itthan  uic  (tv  l 11111 )IQI
&  sntinii  (xi  tonttul  imnnn  11)0 uii  P)  !  mlih
nntj erhintl  rntiomml  itrlnni  w  (nrFflltl  nll}l

alblllll  tut  h!II!  11!1100 1111 tO(Al)U
.iad  azliiad  /ur  (11011111 lElltun  t+it  Ini  41:0

tlnff  iuttl.tr  nin:  w'l  )  uiui  ittk  t2  iiniiv  ilnwn  tiinnxintl
nun  hit  xumkg  ant  with  i  Into  ja!laNtV

ttmAmg  uuumjt  Ts  ill(  10111 I Q!  I I iitie  n!im
)!ltH-  inin  Ift  rriliu

!(111  {11110 t  Tni F ]tNll  Fi{110  tcn

hut    '  lDnlNlltnlll
th  mnil  14100  CHI

11!iTP

!)41!)

1!21T11

!)iVS

#)ifl

altiMTR

+.VLlli

FIK  i)01mj  F ACIFAT-S!

11RD  ltXH  I }II  )AXI

spuioihnic

CFlnnoi

1001tlt

(pHl14ill

iiiiis*

F A(iFNT![

LIH  INI  IIXI

S?[[lllt)IC

14 SWlVu

m  I Ct.lT

SllTVEn

t'p'tohls  )ill  IVFI

SWIVLL

CPU)615  S1l'lf'Fl

iiWlVEL

TO CLu'

CFl[l'i  t Oat'

l!< Sll  ML

swm:i.

fThl'R

MVII

)it!d

IT)

tiiil  kzll  (hn

ixli  tlm

btlt  II:O tut  11  000  l  ij(10  l TO lu  l l  )DIMR!  >mh

Vendor  (AF)



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
klllll  }Ill!il(!  IN(  - H IJ tll(111}  )nnll   ITH.}11  } 1.1 lt.tlttlllll-I'll-llljllJ-)11111  T  I !  }k}

Vendor  (AF)

PG  7

n  xi  C

11 or  C

11 ha C

k  B nt ('

W Enttivunti

W Lnitnx+iix

Ill  Fnla@niit

W Lnlmnih

W

W LllltnltttLl

+'llllllllll!l

W Lncmvii

W.  ulllmnalI

uanuino

lunihA  W

lio>A  W Lnlmniti

TV Fiilazniai

Entpntting

handlt  nnil

mnnnl  *  %IB

kit!  kii  ivmokili  kcikit  tsiul  I  + %lullst

muual  IlmOll  halt  ill  % tnubll}  lia}}k(l  tlmFI  IThml.l  I MllAil

l.iuamtl  mnnnling  }irrlti  +nt innnll  hm!1101  ninhilti  Rtdin  11 ijin  Ill  inni  (ii  ') ierw  tp*tin(  !llnun  I ' II ')  tint  mJ  in

hnltfittn  nut  !l.'tl'!!tlll!oll'.U(111)1101111!0112!0011t!0}1110011

mnumui7  biikit  Tint  mtluds  I It  II  in miiinHknui  I  Pi)  aittninl  qntkii  'A  u A-)  ieri  Hrnd  t%iit.  x!  htni>i  lot
A)10112)0

l:nii  jcikti  k  The )at  51(III.  llil  Sinei.  lOuO  & l  1%

Clip  tnt  UP!NO & U}210  111011 N viriinu  bnln:tcil

sunnl  lit  anmrullar  nt  lu  h

tlip  ibi  ten<it  Inln  htt}  iiTrinin

miiit  hl)OJIO!  l(1101

Cl

JllblS  LOOP

l LOOP

' I 00P

]!n  IS CLI}

CI  IP

Ci r

)'11101% Ll)P

1001 l LOOP

1.00}

])flSCLl}

CI IP

(!It  11 *  t tkn  fur  ffii  IP IOOIIllPiO  Ill

hi  Ion inmine  iii  iiitk  t  tlin  rot  tlit  ) RKlllallnnlD  11011

(.11  11 ilh x .iml  tulnm  Tut Fl  000111000!

aiic#illi}  in!tnlnut  tnJ  TINllllTallllllT

s ton inii  ii  iib  miml  ii  itkoiu  diirmi  tutnut  fat  Ihi  l  }1000

i.riiwilhmr[il  mlli  tiilnul.F]400l)I'TiDlOl

iniiimh  mttnl  wiili  ill  (lllilOl  l'l41lllDTllff0l0

txii  fur  ihr  Fi)I)  wnh  t ihu

ttmint  ttt  wish t  I  I I l!  I n!iai

intn'nia  (!10  Wllll  t  illp  k  the  l'Atlll%l  &  l  ]  !O  IDtj  10 11) ioi

ixmiunatywil!.i  .iniltinluutTiia

tnii  wilh  t  Icnu rnt  ilia  }1  I t  I 011 101 S r&lni  <aillioui  x DTlt)  in  lnui

(Oll  ii*  v Iwy  k  ihi  j')  It  11111611  mdiui  ii  *  0

zai  +iTh r  Nii  Iht  FllKi  lllU  &  Vlt  rtdns

hi  Itm  trm  nic  trii  ivnh  !  mcui  Tni k  TNT I ]}!  I iinti

mii  ii  nh )  xml  intnui  TNT Ihi  +)T)IIF  Foa 61)6  I ttaiai

tis  ylh  y (ni  k  }011 I I TI'lN!  I T n!ini  wilt  t fall

At  100 iltii  on&

12V  DC

11111

Ili

1)2

U6

174

411111! flxm  I mt Dt'  P('

}(:'  to mohik  ndio  '  dnutnt  tthla  mih  USU (OllnlljO(

nub  ii  >}It  f9  } lilll  :lh )<nn  T tunuglor

tnminl  shli  tn tiinnia  111( 11011! lii  ilw  ATI  11)fl  11ml

hitn  iiiiaiina  inhli  f)  iml

+)C iiuws  tvail

lllfjl(i  !djlli(I  to Ntt  mlh  +isvtivi  tit  Tnt Ih(  hl7)Nl!liihl  101111 M!11

nnii  it  tnnl  irith  l-oia  tnnmiw  tn#  )[14  Inii  fur  7000  1)0017  l  IOMDO?)  1110

% It ilnililm  iimlml  mhli  rmm  AT  1111 In t  l}ll]

clili  {R5'32  io ]  5m+nl

tu ixiliu  h<iiiim  P!I  muhili  riiliui

Radln  to iniliii  tlnnine  mhlt  kriimi  ) 1")112)111D  itntt  mobilii  & 1711 }l)jD  nnnnhli  nnioi

LimktrhliriiiP!iixdiutoKllJOnOt00n  Fni7unrhlai  iquiibOPCl}ll.IU41&innliiolll4ifemrli&

Fni  mnhtlb  iiauits  i  Isnnli  in Rl4i  mntli  & !t!nlm  16Qn

lu rxil:u  Jun  inn eibli  kiiiiim  Flnl}O  T) unil.ihli  rJiui

ionnitlinn  rrhl=  m utt  111111 tlit  (:tYMAh  l)t  11C Ill  IV linnuniina  Inimivnri  ttauih}l

I m 20fi  aitioiion  nhk  tn uii  ii  i+h ihi  COtMIAAT]hliC  [[jTl  ii  ah k  OPC  lilO  Un  iiil  OP1-1511  un  ht  tiinmtm

in)In  !ttM!i  )lltlMO1D

ouunl  enklt  rdtutii  in 4 uin  ivui  it  ill  Ilttl

olnii  wfh  PTT  to  hi  uti  u ilh  iki  11SJ191  01

dnix  umiity



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

%tnl(

Vendor  (AF) PG 8



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Icom  Amcrica  lnc  - Bid Pi'icing  Fomi  - ITB-SWPA-l0-DO(100-2(l-00tf48  - 2(fOCTl2  xlsx

II - Scrviccs

Vendor  (AF)

II.  Implementation  Services:  Software  Integration,  Hardware  Installation  and  Training

PG  9

No. Service MSRP  %

Discount

Retail S Rate

(i+iificafii Hoirr5i or

UO{11

1. Systeni  Technician  Technologist :IO"A off  retail

QENGJ'H Engineering  sripport  - per horir $ 285.70 S 200.00 Horirly

QFS_ID DnSire  Technical/Field  Support  fbt Day $ 7,856.75 !! 5,500.00 Daily

QFS-AD OnSife  Teclmical{Field  Srippon  Additionai  Days $ 4,571.20 $ 3,200.00 Daily

2. StandardShoplnstal}atlon  i30% off  rctail

CONTROL  ST  ATION  ASSEMBLE Install  mobilc  imo powcr  suppiy  and cabinci  to makc comrol  station  (no

chargc  courtcsy  scrvicc) $ $ Each

ENGRAVE Engrave  radio $ 42.86 $ 30.00 Each

IAS'IUNIOOI Icom  to hine yoir  system  products $ 80.35 $ 56.25 Each

[NSTALLATTON  AVIONICS histaU  mdio  into  power  supply $ 80.15 $ 56.25 Each

INSTALLATION  MARINE Install  a component  into  an Maie  mobile  or  portable $ 4.'.86 $ 30.00 Each

JNSTALL-JAS h-istaLl a component  into a repeater  or an item  into a cabinet $ 80.15 $ 56.25 Each

INSTALL-MF Install  a coinponent  into  an LM  mobile  or portable $ 42.86 $ :io.oo Each

SERVICE/S.AtE  BUILD-UP  JAS Systems iitippo+t  - per horir $ 171.42 $ 120.00 Hourly

3. Mobile  Radio  Installation i30% off retail

DEALER FIELD ixs'r.xa  iDealer  Mobile  Insiallaiion  Charge  (underdasli) $ 357.13 S 250.00 Each

DEALER  HOURLY  RATE .Autlioiizcd  Dcalcr  Support $ 257. l 3 $ 180.00 Hourly

4. RudioProgramming  i30%  off  rctail

PROG-IAS i lcom  to program  your  systcm  products $ 80.35 S 56.25 Each

PROGLM6789 Icom  to program  your  radio  O( IAS product $ 62.75 S 43 .93 Each

PROG-MF IIconi  to piogmm  your  land  mobile  mainframe  witli  provided  icf  file  O( 1 $ 42.86 S 30.00 Each

5. Training  130%offrekail

QTT-OSID Iinn-Site Technical Training 1st Day, Up to 6 People $ 7,856.75 $ 5,500.00 Daily

QTT-OSAD  IOn-Site  Tecbnical  Trainu'ig  Additional  Days,  Up to 6 People $ 4,571.:)0 S 3,200.00 Daily

QTT-OSPH ITeclinica}  training  from  llieir  disk $ 249.99 $ 175.00 Hourly

6. Post-Warranty  Maintenance  j30oA off  rctail  for  labor;  23%  )ff  rctail  For pans

REPAIR  LABOR Icom Scrvicc  Ccntcr  Rc(iair  Labor  for  Icom  mainframcs/acccssorics $ 111.99 $ 92.40 Hourly

REF'AIR  PARTS Any  rcquircd  parts or componcnts  may bc chargcd  scpiiratc1y. Alullxple Mullrple Each

7. Support  Services  -  Implementation 130% otT rctail

QFS-PH IiFicld/dcsignsupport ii $ 249.99i $ 175.00 Hourly

I I
8. SupportServ{ces-Postlmplementation  i30%  off  retail

QFS-PH Field/design  supparl $ 249.99 $ 175.00 Hourly

9. Project  Management  Services NO BID

10. Extended  Warranty  Options  (ag per  spe :ifieation  instructions) 3DoA off  retail

EXTWARR21  l l year  extended  ivarranty  for  a toial  3 years for  low  tier  mainframes $ 26.78 $ 18.75 Iiach

EXTWARR212 2 year  extended  warranty  for  a total  4 years for  low  tier  mainframes $ 48.21 $ 33.75 Each

EXTWARR213 3 year  extended  warranty  for  a total  5 years for  low  tier  n'iainframes $ 69.64 $ 48.75 Each

EXTWARR611 l year  extended  warranty  for  mid  tier  mainframes $ 42.86 $ 30.00 Each

EXTWARR6  12 2 year  extended  wiirramy  for  mid tier  mainFiames $ 75.00 $ 52.50 Each

EXTW  ARR613 3 year  ettended  warranty  for  mid  tier  mainframes $ 117.)15 $ 82.50 Each

EXTW  ARR8  I I l year  ettended  warranty  for  P25 mainframes S 92.85 $ 65.00 Each

EXTW  ARR)112 2 yeiir  ettended  warranty  for  P25 mainirames $ 132.85 $ 93.00 Each

EXTW  ARR8  13 3 year  extended  warramy  for  P25 inainfraines $ 185.71 S 130.00 Each

EXTW  ARR912 I ycar  cxtcndcd  wamnty  for  Landinobilc  HF inainfriiincs $ 133.92 $ 93.75 Each

EXTWARR913 2 ycar  cxtcndcd  warranty  for  Landmobilc  HF n'iainfraiiics $ 171.42 $ 120.00 Each

EXTW  ARR9  14 3 ycat  cxtcndcd  warranty  f'or Landmobilc  HF mainframes $ 262.49 $183.75 Each

EXTWARRPTI l ycar  cxtcndcd  warranty,  a total  3 ycars  for  rcpcatcrs $ 192.85 $ 135.00 Each

EXTW  ARRPT2 2 year  extended  warranty,  a total  4 years for  repeaters $ 348.20 $ 243.75 Each

EXTWARRPT3 3 year  exlended  ivarriinly,  a lolal  5 yi_ars for  repeaters $ 503.55 S 352.50 Each



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2SF6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284Gl15

jT',  ir  .

"ll'll"ll'Roi"";f-"lli

I

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price(MSRP)

No. Manufacturer Product  Category APC Item Short  Description MSRP %
Discount

1. L3Harris Equipment  '
Equipment  listed  in the catalog
with  equipment  codes  C, N,  NB,
S, and  P,

26%

2. L3Harris I Software Software  listed  in  the catalog  with
equipmem  code  L. 26%

i 3. L3Harris

I

Licenses Licenses  listed  in the catalog  with
equipment  code  LD. 26%

I 4 L3Harris iServices Please refei- to table in Section II. "'"'7%":" ':S?"'':'aJ:I
I
 5.
I
I

L3Harris
Standard  Vendor

Equipment

Equipment  listed  in the catalog
with  equipment  codes  g  VC,
and  77.

10%

I

I b.

I
L3Harris

I

Non-Standard  VendorI
Eqriipment

I

Equipment  listed  in the catalog
with  other  equipment  codes  not
listed  above.

0%

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

@ L3HARR1S-



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasiiig  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-l

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)
"Additional  rows and/or  pages inay be added to accoinmodate tlie Bidder's  list of  bidding
iiiformation;  please number  pages aitd rows accordingly.



DocuSign  Envelope  ID' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico
General  Services  Department

Purchasiiig  Division
ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreemettt  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Pa  (7Pj36 I Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE
206 I Demand and Local Device Repair Local Device Repair o.o'5i I37 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP I
207 Site Equipment Site Equipment 10.OOo/o38 Motorola

ASTRO_SI 208
St PROJECT MANAGEMENT
LABOR

SI PROJECT MANAGEMENT
LABOR

- -O.'OO%
39 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 209 System Installation Services System Installation O.CIO%40 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 212 Encryption Products Astro PKI Solution 0.00'/O41 Motorola

HW_MAINTENANCE 219
G&PS DEVICE & ASSET
MANAGEMENT

ASSET & CONFIGURATION
MGMT

O.OO%
42 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 225 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  ANAL QTAR QTAR RCVR 6809 TRNK O.OO%43 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 229 Console Accessoties Logging and Furniture 15.00%44 Motorola
HW_MAINTENANCE 231 Infrastructure  Tech Support 3rd Party Case Support O.OD%45 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 243 D - Infrastructure
QUANT AR QUANTRO ASTRO
RP

O.OO%
46 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES I 244 CONTROL CENTERS MCC 7500e 10.OO%47 Motorola

HW_MAINTENANCE I 261 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY SERVICE AIDS SHOP
SUPPLIES

5.00%
48 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 282 Towers TOWERS 10.OO%<g Motorola

A&E_OTHER_ACCY 271
TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin
DC) CARRY CASES

2D.00'/o
50 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 272 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY RNSG INFRA MANUFACTuRED O.OO%51 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 273 Comparators  Legacy DIGITAC COMPARATOR 0 .OO%52 Motorola  ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 274 Encryption  Products Astro OEM CryptR Micro O.OD%53 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 276 Millennium Mobile XTL5000 CONSOLETTE O.OO%54 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 277 SmartX SMARTX

O.OO%55 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 280 DATA BASE STATION
SMARTZONE

SMARTZONE  CONTROLLER O.OO%

56 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 281 DATA BASE STATION
SMARTZONE

SMARTZONE  MANAGER O.OO'f'o

57 Motorola
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP ii 282 Cambium Backhaul Equipment HF_SSB BUY-IN PRODUCTS 10.OO%58 Motorola
ASTRO_S1 iI 285 Astro SI Training Infrastructure Training 0.00')'o59 Motorola
ASTRO_S1 ij 286 Astro SI Training St CUSTOMER  TRAINING O.OD%60 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER i 287 PC_SPECIAL  APPLICATIONS PAC-RTVRS O.OO%61 Mototola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA I
I

I 288 PT_RISK
ALTERNATIVE  CHANNEL
ENGR SERVI

O.OO%
62 Motorola

HW_MAINTENANCE I 290
Local Operational Suppori
Services WARRANTY  WRAP

O.OO%
63 , Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 291 TWO WAY DROPSHIP ACCY MOBILE DROPSHIP 20.00%64 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 293 Demand and Local Device Repait Device Diagnostics 0.00')'o65 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 305 APX4000XH APX4000XH 27.00%66 Motorola ASTRO_S1 306 SI SITE DESIGN St SITE DESIGN 0.00'/o67 Motorola

ASTRO_S1 308 SI SYSTEMS  RISK
SYSTEMS INTEGRATION
SYSTEM DIS

O.OO% '
68

I
Motorola

IASTRO__SI 309 SI SYSTEMS RISK
SYSTEMS INTEGRATION
STANDARDIZ

O.OO%
69 Motorola

IASTRO_SYSTEMS_lNFRA316 Infrastructure  Pricing Adjustments
INFRASTRUCTURE  SYSTEM
DISC APC

0.000/.,
70 Motorola I

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 318 InTrastructure Pricing Adjustments
INFRASTRUCTURE  MARGIN
ADJ

0.00'/o
71 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 326 COSMO  PT_ASTRO  XTS ASTRO XTS3000 TRuNKED D.OO%72 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 328 CONTROL  CENTERS i CENTRACM II ELECT SP 25.00%73 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 329 Buildings & Sites on Wheels

IMSI Stnd Bldg 10.OO% "

74 Motorola ASTRO_SUBS_SOFTWARE 332 PC_SOFTWARE  SALES CONV FLASHPORT  SUBSCR 27.OG%75 Moto+ola ASTRO_MANAGED_SERVICES 348 lAstm System Premier Astro System Premier 0.00')'o76 lotorola  ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 351 tSi)e Equipment RF Antenna and TX Line i 10.OO%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID. 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

Gei'ieral  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Ppge-A

77 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 354 MotoConsole  Product MotoConsole Product 15.00%

78 Motorola Field_Response_Reporting 357 Gridstone Gridstone MSI Software Licenses O.OO%

79 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 358 IP Transport  SW IP TRANSPORT  SW 10.OO%

80 Motorola ASTRO_MANAGED_SERVICES 359 MoioConsole  Support Svcs MotoConsole  Support Svcs 0.00'/o

81 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 362 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2.WAY RPG LOW MID HIGH SRCD O.OO%

82 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 371 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY RADIO SUBSCRIPTION  SOFTW O.OO%

83 Motorola

A&E_OTHER_ACCY 372

TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC) SPEAKER MICROPHONES

27.00%

84 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 373 Astro System Advanced Astro System Advanced O.OO%

85 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 374 PC_ASTRO  SPECTRA  MOBILE ASTRO CONSOLETTE O.OO%

86 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA  377 Site Conirollers  Legacy  MTC CONTROLLERS O.OO%

87 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 381 D - Infrastructure WNG RNC SW 15.00%

88 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 382 NFM SW NFM SW 10.OO%

89 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 386 Demand and Local Device Repair Repair Bank O.OO%

90 Motorola ASTRO_SI 387 Consoles 81 Consoles Sl 0.00/o

91 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 390 Field Services System Management O.OO%

92 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 393 Field Services Contract Administration O.OO%

93 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 395 Devices Essential ASTRO Device Comprehensive O.OO%

94 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 405 K Core K Core 15.00%

95 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 411 VX P949 VX P949 25,00')'D

96 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 414 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL VISAR ACCY O.OO%

97 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 415 TEST EQUIPMENT Test Equipment 10.OO%

98 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 417 AFTERMARKET  SITE

EQUIPMENT

RESALE FIXED ACCESS

AFTMKT
10.OO%

99 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 424 Master Site Astro HW MASTER SITE ASTRO HW 15.00%

100 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 425 L Core L Core 15.00%

101 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 426 APX4000_APX2000 APX4000 APX2000 27.00%

102 Motorola ASTRO_SI 427 SI PASSTHROUGH_ET  &S SI PASSTHROUGH  ET S O.OO%

103 Motorola ASTRO_SUBS_SOFTWARE 430 PC_SOFTWARE  SALES FLASHPORT  SFTWR

UPGRADE
27.00%

104 Motorola

HW_MAINTENANCE 431 Devices Advanced

Asfro Device Management

Essential

O.OO%

105 Motorola ASTRO_SI 441 SI SITE DESIGN SPECIAL SERVICE O.OO%

106 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 443 CONTROL CENTERS MCC 7500 15.00%

107 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 448 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  ANAL ANALOG QUANT  AR O.OO%

108 Motorola A&E_BATTERIES 453 REPL BATTERIES CGISS BATTERIES 27.00%

iog Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 454 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY RNSG INFRA SOURCED O.OO%

110 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 456 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY RPG LOW MID HIGH MANU O.OO%

ffl Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 457 AFTERMARKET  SITE

EQUIPMENT

RF Conditioning  & Disiribution 10.OO%

112 Moforola HW_MAINTENANCE 458 Devices Essential ASTRO Device Repair O.OO%

113 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 461 Devices Installation Services Device Installation O.OO%

114 Motorola APX_MOBILE 466 APX1500 APX1500 27.00%

115 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 469 NFM HW NFM HW 15.00%

116 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 470 SoldierMac SOLDIER MAC 27.00%

117 Motorola APX_MOBILE  a 471 APX4500_APX2500 APX4500  APX2500 27.00%

118 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 474 MTR3000 MTR2000 CONV INDIRECT O.OO%

119 Motorola

A&E_OTHER_ACCY 476 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL

SCHAUMBURG  DC

ACCESSORIES

20.00'/o

120 Motorola APX_PORT  ABLE 481 APX 6000 Mackinaw APX 6000 MACKINAW 27.00%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico
General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division
ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

T'qap=l121 Mototola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 482 PDR8000  ' P[)R8000 I ii.-Foi i122 Mototola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 490
DROPSHIP

Standardiza(ion_Sysiem  Discount
DROPSHIP SYSTEM
DISCOUNT APC

IO.OO'!/o
123 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 495 As(ro 25 Data Solutions PDG HARDWARE 15.00%124 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 501 Cambium Backhaul Equipment MICOM-2000 10,DO')'O125 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 505 TWO WAY DROPSHIP  ACCY CALLBOX 5.00%126 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 509 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  DIG ASTRO QUANT  AR O.OO%127 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 512 MTR300D MTR3000 O.OO%128 Moto+ola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 515 Services Led Dropship Services Led Dropship 10,00o/o

129 Moforola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 524 MOTOBRIDGE MOTOBRIDGE 15.00%130 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 525 Comparators Legacy ASTROT  AC COMPARATOR O.OO%131 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 526 PC_ASTRO SPECTRA MOBILE ASTRO SPECTRA PLUS O.OO%132 Motorola APX__MOBILE 527 APX 6500 Mobile APX 6500 MOBILE 27.00'!/D133 Motoiola APX_PORTABLE 536 APX Covert Portable APX Covert Portable 27.00'/o134 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 537 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  DIG QTAR SZ ASTRO INTELLIRPT O.OO%135 Motorola APX_PORT  ABLE 562 APX7000XE APX7000XE APXFIRE 27.00%136 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 571 Astro Subs Dropship Astro Subs Dropship O.OO%137 Mototola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 577 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL WARIS ACCESSORIES CI.OO%138 Motorola APX_PORT  ABLE 579 APX8000 APX8000 27.00o/o139 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 581 APX8000XE APX8000XE 27.00%140 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 593 MTR3000 MTR2000 TRNK DIRECT O.OO%141 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 595 G-Series SW G.SER1ES SW 18.00%142 Motorola ii ASTRO_SUA 613 Consoles SW Maintenance Consoles SW Maintenance CI.OO%143 Motorola iI HW_MAINTENANCE 614 Consoles HW Maintenance Consoles HW Maintenance 0,00%144 Motorola III A&E_OTHER_ACCY

I

I 619
TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin
DC) 900 DIGIT AL ACCESSORIES

27.00%
145 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 643 Comparators  Legacy MOOEMS 15.00%146 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 644 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)
CHARGERS/RECONDITIONERS 19.00%

147 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 640 Sonoma Hardware Support Sonoma Hardware Support O.OO%148 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 647 D - Infrastructure
TRUNKED TERMINALS
SOFTWA

10.OO%
149 Motorola APX_MOBILE 652 APX6500 Basic product APX6500 Basic 27.00%150 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 653 MISC ACCY MISC 0.00'!/o151 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 655 APX7000 APX7000 27,00%152 Motorola APX_MOBILE 656 APX7500 APX7500 27.00%153 Motorola

XTS_XTL_OTHER 671 PT_DSKTP  PHASEOUT
SUBSCRIBER  MARGIN
ADJUSTMENT

O.OO%
154 Motorola  IiAPX_PORTABLE 673 APX8000H APX8000H 27.00%155 Motorola  I

IiASTRO_SYSTEMS_lNFRA675 D-Series Base Radio HW D-Series Base Radio HW O.OO%156 Motorola  '
IlHW_MAINTENANCE 676 HW Maintenance  Video Video Advanced O.OO%157 Motorola  ,iASTRO_SYSTEMS_lNFRA 677 D-Series Site Controller  HW D-Series Site Confroller  HW O.OO%158 Motorola  iXTS_XTL_OTHER 678 iPT_LTS20DOTRUNKED LTS2000 TRNK O.OO%159 Motorola  I ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 680 D-Series SW D-Series SW O.OO%160 Motorola APX_MOBILE 681 APX8500 APX8500 27.00%161 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA

704 AME AME
10.00'/O162 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 706 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)
MOBILE CONSOLE

iACCESSORIES
20.00%

163 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 708 Computers  & Monitors Computers & Monitors 10.OO%

164 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 729 ilNFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADEiCONV FLASHPORT INFRA 20.00')"0



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Pqi:ie-"i

165 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 735 Avtec Product Avtec Product 5.00%

166 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 738 Avtec Scoutcare Avfec Scoutcare O.OO%

167 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 739 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Completed  Contract O.OO%

168 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 740 Outsourced  Consoles MIP 5000 10.OO%

169 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 741 Asiro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Upgrade

Operations Completed  Contract

O.OO%

170 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 742 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)

PORTABLE AUDIO

ACCESSORIES

20,00%

171 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 743 QUANTAR_QUANTRO  DIG ASTRO RECEIVERS 15.00%

172 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 744 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY MISC SUBSCRIBER

INFRASTRUCTURE
O.OO%

173 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 745 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Field Services

Completed Contract
0.0(Y/o

174 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 746 Services (Non-Sl) Training SUA TRAINING Completed

Contract

O.OO%

175 Motorola HW__MAINTENANCE 753 Devices Tech Support Devices Tech Support O.OO%

176 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 754 Outsourced  Consoles Console Peripherals 10.OO%

177 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 755 APX6000  Basic APX6000 BASIC 27.00%

178 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 756 APX6000XE APX6000XE 27.00%

179 Motorola APX_MOBILE 757 APX4500  Li APX4500 Li 27.00%

180 Motorola APX_MOBILE 761 APX7500 APX 7500 CONSOLE"n'E 27.00%

181 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 769 Field Services Preventive Maintenance O.OO%

182 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 771 Devices and Accessories  SMA Devices and Accessories  SMA O.OO%

183 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 772 Infrastructure  Tech Support Astro Infrastructure  Tech Support 0.00'/o

184 Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 775 MANTARAY  EXPRESS LOW

TIER MOBILE

XTL1500 7 800 0.00'/O

185 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 785 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)

CHARGERS RECONDITIONERS 20.00%

186 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 786 D - Infrastructure AIR TIME ACCUMULATOR O.OO%

187 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 795 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL  (Elgin

DC)

GP Pi 10 ACCESSORIES 20.00%

188 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 796 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL VISAR ACCESSORIES  MT PL O.OO%

189 Motorola A&E_BATTERIES 798 REPL BATTERIES ABC BATTERY  PROGRAM O.OO%

190 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 800 Cambium Backhaul Equipment

WIRELESS  VALLEY

MAINTENANCE
10.OO%

191 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 813 Devices Essential Accessories  SFS Comprehensive O.OO%

192 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 814 Security  Services Astro CyberSecurity O.OO%

193 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 816 Devices Essential Accessories  Essential a.(X]%

194 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 823 Astro SW Maint Astro SUA & SMA O.OO%

195 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 824 SUA POC SUA POC O.OO%

196 Motorola ASTRO_POC 833 G&PS Astro 81 POC OLD SI SITE CONSTRUCTION O.OO%

197 Motorola APX_PORTABLE 837 APX1 000 APXIOOO 27.00%

198 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 856 Buildings & Sites on Wheels MOTOROLA  ALTERNATIVE

BUILDING

10.OO%

199 Moiorola EMERGING_SOLUTIONS 870 PD_IRRIGATION IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 10.OO%

200 Motorola ASTRO_SI 872 81 ET&S Vendors SI ET &S VENDORS O.OO%

201 Motorola ASTRO_SI 874 SI Third Party Vendors SI THIRD PARTY VENDORS O.OO%

202 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 877 Master Site Astro SW MASTER SITE ASTRO SW 18.50%

203 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 881 Cambium Backhaul Equipment POWERLINE LV 10,00%

204 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 882 Field Services On-site Field Services O.OO%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico
Gei'ieral  Services  Departmei'it

Purchasiiig  Division
ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Pq rye(s205 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 900 InFtastructure Repair Services  ' T&M System Repair  I 0.0-0% I206 Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 903 BUSINESS LIGHT ACCY RBR ACCY
0 00'/O '

207 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 904 Cambium Backhaul Equipment Point to Multipoint 10.OO%

208 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 906
MW Backhaul & Channel Banks &
Fteq Std Time and Frequency  Systems

10.OO%
209 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 908 Cambium Backhaul Equipment
DROPSHIP LICENSE POINT TO
POIN

10.OO%
210 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 929 Infrastructure Repair Services ASTRO Repair

0.00'!/O211 Motorola I HW_MAINTENANCE 943 Seivices (Non-Sl) Training Training O.OO%212 Motorola ' ASTRO_SYSTEMSJ)ROPSHIP 947 Cambium Backhaul Equipment RAD
IO.OO%

213 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 948 Infrastructure Repair Services Local System Repair O.OOo/o214 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 963 Cambium Backhaul Equipment TUT 10.OO%215 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 964 PCR System Essential &
Advanced

PCR System Essential 0.000/O
216 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA I 967 D - Infrastructure PRIV SYS INTLNOC RELEASE O.OO%217 Motorola

i HW_MAINTENANCE i 969 Security Services Asfro SUS Patching 0.00')'O218 Motorola
iHW_MAINTENANCE ' 972 PERFORMANCE  SERVICES ASTRO Network  Performance O.OO%219 Moiorola I HW_MAINTENANCE 978 Demand and Local Device Repair T&M Device Repair 0 .OO%220 Motorola

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 980 Computers & Monitors
Third Party Astro Data
Applications

O.OO%
221 Motorola

I HW_MAINTENANCE 984 Infiastructure  Tech Support Software Installs O.OO%222 iMotorola HW_MAINTENANCE 986 REPLACEMENT  PARTS 2-WAY LEGACY SUBSCRIBER O.OO%I 223iMoiorola HW_MAINTENANCE 988 Infrastructure  Repair Services Non-MSI Serviceable  Item  O.OO%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)
State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-l

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

*Additiona( rosvs and /or  pages nray be added to accoinmodate the Bidde?s list of  bidding
inforination;  grease iutmber pages and rosvs accordingly.

No. Manufacturer Product

Category

APC Item Short  Descriptton MSRP  %

Discount

I. Motorola Radio 007 EVX-S24 EVX-S24 25%-30%

2. Motorola TRBO 018 CP Portfolio CP Poi'tfolio 25%-30%

3. Motorola TRBO 019 PM/CM  Portfolio PM/CM  Portfolio 25%-30%

4. Motorola Portable  Radios 037 TRE30  Radio

Portfolio

TRBO  Radio  Portfolio 25%-30%

5. Motorola Mobile  Stations 038 MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25%-30%

6. Motorola LTE  Systems

Dropship

055 LTE  Switch

Routers

LTE  Switch  Routers 10%

7. Motorola Portable  Radios 087 TRBO  Radio

Portables

TRBO  Radio  Portables 25%-30o/o

8. Motorola Pagers/Receivers 136 Minitor  Products Minitor  Products 15%

9. Motorola Portable  Radios

TRBO

158 TRBO  Radio  CP

Portfolio

TRE30  Radio  CP Portfolio 25%-30%

10. Motorola Portable  Radios

APX  Accessories

187 APX  Portable

Accessories

A_PX  Portable  Accessories 27%

I I. Motorola Mobiles 189 Mobile

Accessories

Mobile  Accessories 20%

12. Motorola MotoTRBO 421 Application

Partner  Programs

Application  Partner  Prograi'i-is 0%

13. Motorola MotoTRBO 422 Infrasti'ucture Lnfrastructure 10%-15%

i4. Motorola MotoTRBO 433 MotoTRBO  High

Tier  Repeater

MotoTR_BO  High  Tier  Repeater 15%-30%

15. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

435 Capacity  Max

Hardware

Capacity  Max  Hardware 20%

i6. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

449 Capacity  Max

Software  License

Capacity  Max  Sofkware  License 20%

17. Motorola Pagers/Receivers 452 Pagers Pagers 15%

18. Motorola Dispatch 454 Audio  Accessories Audio  Accessories 15%

19. Motorola Fixed  Station 457 Infrastructure

Antennas

[nfrastnicture  Antennas 20%

20. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Radio

475 MotoTRBO

Trunking  Mobile

MotoTRBO  Trunking  Mobile 25%-30%

21. Motorola MotoTRBO 478 MotoTRBo  Mid

Tier  Repeater

MotoTRBo  Mid  Tier  Repeater 15%-30o/6

22. Motorola Mobiles 484 MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25%-30%

23. Motorola Dispatch 520 Wave  Technology Wave  Technology 0%

24. Motorola MotoTRBO 521 MotoTRE30  Low

Tier  Repeater

MotoTR_B0  Low  Tier  Repeater 15%-30%

25. Motorola Accessories 271 Cai'ty  Cases Cariy  Cases 15%

26 Motorola Fixed  Station 273 Analog

Comparator

i%alog  Comparator 10%



DocuSign  Envelope  10' 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AH)

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purcliasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-227.  Inotorola (ccessories  :!91  'l Aobile  Dropship  I /[obile  Dropship
0%  '28.  }vIotorola ueitex  a101 afeitex  Parts  ' Tertex  Parts
0%29.  )Vlotorola Wave  PTT

I
336  '

]

l

,Vave  on Cloud  3'd'
'arty  Services  - ]
kecut'iing

)Vave on Cloud  3'd Party  Services  - (]
(ecui-ring

ioA

I30. lVlotorola Professional i::'orninercial i
Radio l

345 :,ow  Tier  Brisiness  ]
(adio

.ow  Tier  _Business  Radio  a!5%-30% I
31.  iVrotorola MotoTRBO  .356 V[otorTRBO  i

knywhere

3ateway

Jotoi'TRBO  Anywliere  Gateway  ] 0%

32.  'SAotorola MotoTRBO  ' 346 '&otorTR_BO  i
Anyivhere  License

notorTRBO  Anywhere  License  ]10%

33.  ' Votorola Pagers/Receivers 361  ' >aging caging
 I 5%34. Votorola Accessories

I

372 Speaker

Vicrophones
3peakerMicrophones

 a27%

35. Motorola Professional i
Commercial  I
Radios

401

I
)igital  Portable Digital  Portable

25o/o-30%

36. Motorola  'IWave  PTT  Wave

on Cloud  Product

583 Wave  on Cloud  3'd
Party  Hardware

and Software

Wave  on  Cloud  3'd Party  Hardware  and
Software

0%

37. Motorola Poitable  Radios 626 TRBO  Radio  PR
Portfolio

TRBO  Radio  PR  Poitfolio  a25o/o-30%

38. Motorola Wave  PTT 642 Wave  on  Cloud

MSI  Hardware

Wave  on Cloud  MSI  Hardware 10o/o

39. Motorola MotoTRBO

Radios
777 Portables Portables

25o/o-30%
40. Motorola Portable  Radios  -

Misc  Accessories

785 APX  Accessories APX  Accessories
27%

41. Motorola [TE 790 LTE  LEX  it [.TE  LEX  11 0%
42. Motoro)a Professional

Commercial

Radio

794 Professional  Fixed

Equipment
Professional  Fixed  Equipinent 15%

43. Motorola Portable  Radios 795 Misc  APX

Accessories
Misc  APX  Accessories 27o/o

44. Motorola Portable  Radios 798 Misc  APX

Accessories
Misc  APX  Accessories 27%

l 45. Motorola Professional

Commercial

Iradio

807 Subscribers

I

Subscribers
25%-30oA

46. Motorola Jrofessional
iCommercial
Iradio

819 iVX-261 VX-261
25%-30o/o

47. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

821 Limited  Display

Keypad  &tbscribei

Limited  Display  Keypad  Subsci'iber

I

25%-30oA

48. Motorola Portable  Radios 837 Misc  APX

Accessories IMisc APX Accessories27%

49. Motorola Accessories 849

I
Other  Consumer

Accessoi'ies
10ther Consumer Accessories 15%-27o/6

50. Motorola Professional

Commercial

radio

871

(uelyp"Da'dspSlraibyscribei
Full  Display  Keypad  Subscriber 25%-30oA

51.
I

Motorola Dispatch
1892IWave TechnologyWave  Technology

iO %



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AHQ
State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment

Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-3

52. Motorola Mobiles 922 CM200/300 25%-30%



DocuSign  Envelope  ID 5F2F6242-509g-4FCg-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AJ)
State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Depaitment
Purchasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM
Page-l

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount (O/o) off Manufacturer's  Retail Price (MSRP)"-Additional rows and  /or  pages may be added to accomynodate the Etdder's list of biddinginforination; please number pages and rows accordingly.
-No-. Manufacturer  I

P;:i;: IAPC Item Short  Descrtption

MW: ::l1. E3K
rff@lJAlt"11  nt'.tl-Q LMR RADIO I I

I
:;UFIRENT  . v:;ATA1.OG (NG2  PORTABLE  (RADIO ONLY)

40% I
,l

z. , (
I rill  11N'./l..'Jl.AlL_u

3K
rFnHNOLOGlES

I

LMFI RADIO
1, :

E'URRENT  i
I:'AT  ALOG <NG MOBILES (RADIO ONLY) I35% I3. E

j

3K
rcbuxirii  ta"iQcQ LMFI RADIO l::'UFIR-E-Ni

'.,ATAI.OG  f<NG SERIES  ACCESSOFIIES
 I35% I4. E

I L_ (jl  II  N % I L_%/  (_J I L_ % i

IK
-t_QuAl/'11  nnlCQ LMR FIADIO l('i'j'7:':;  l'

BKR SERIES  PORTABLE  (RADIO  ONLYI f 300/, I
I

5, I
r  1 i ('I  I N 1. II  1 I  S J  II  + l

EIK
rcr:mini  t?;lp!Q

LMR FlA[)10
I l'CURRENT  I

CAT ALOG
BKR SERIES  ACCESSOFIIES

30o/, I6, IBK I'rpr:uxrii O(JIES  I LMR RADIO I I:uFlRENT
;/%T_ALOG BKR SERIES  FEATUFIE  UPGRADES  , 50% I'7.  I

'011==--I
BK
T4r.+4Nnl  n(ilES LMR RADIO i l:

:URFihiJ  I
::ATALOG RAW/LEGACY/REPLACEMENT

 PARTS
10% I8. iBK

-l-e_Qukll"11  nf"_lgQ
LMR RADIO ICURRENT

corqi.oe  IALLOTHER ITEMS I 25% Ig. I
I r.  l r n  I N l I I .lJl  J II  11

I""""'  I I

I10.

I I I-1  1-.

I I-12.

I I13

I I I14.

I I I I15.

III .1 I

I I-16. I I

I II I I

Iil7 'I I l' I I118.I I

I I

I I119.I I I

I20. I
21. I

I
'22,

i I I

I II 23. I I I Il I
I

I I' 25.

I I-26.

I I27. I I I28. I I
I

I

I-29.
I -l I I I130.I I I I



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor  (AK) State of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Departn'ient

Purcliasing  Division

ITB  Statewide  Price  Agreement  #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-  1

BID  PRICING  RESPONSE  FORM

I.  Minimum  Percentage  Discount  (%)  off  Manufacturer's  Retail  Price  (MSRP)

*Additionaj  rows rmd/or  pages may be added to acconunodate the Biddels  list qf  bidding
ii4formation;  please niunber  pages and rows accordingly.

No. Manufacturer Product

Category

APC item Short  Description MSRP  o/o

Discount

l
JVCKendwood Land Mobile R=dios Land Mobile Radios 30

2. JVCKendwood Land  Mobile  Rad OS Radio  Accessories 30

3. JVCKendwood Repeater  & ACCessorit S. Repeater, Accessories  & Systems 20

4. EFJohnson Repeater  & A :cesso ries. Repeater,  Accessories  & Systems 20

5 EFJohnson Land  Mobile  Rad OS Land  Mobile  Radios 20

6. Zetron 10

7. Telex 10

8. Pyramid  Comm. 10

9. Talley  Comm. 10
10. Generic VHF, UHF,  800 Antenna  Kits o

I I.

12.

11

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.



Agenda  Item

No.  12-A



Agerxda  Item

No. 12-E



IC'E %,!4k
==€'= =.$@ A

[!- ,4

i
I
Iii

,-____.__.__. ..A
ga !ffiF'
€m__T

'M:a.

$=,[_
4[
r9

Agenda  Item

No. 13-A



=  J!L

Agenda  Item

N0.  14-A



=€>

Agenda  [tem

No.  15



llun.J"

Agenda  Item

No.  16



Age'txda  Item

No. 17




